Public Document Pack

w WIRRAL

Sustainable Communities Overview
and Scrutiny Committee

Contact Officer: Brian Ellis

Tel: 0151 691 8491

e-mail: brianellis@wirral.gov.uk

Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST/PARTY WHIP
Members are asked to consider whether they have personal or
prejudicial interests in connection with any item(s) on this agenda and,
if so, to declare them and state what they are.
Members are reminded that they should also declare, pursuant to
paragraph 18 of the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules, whether
they are subject to a party whip in connection with any item(s) to be
considered and, if so, to declare it and state the nature of the whipping
arrangement.

2. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 10)
To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 8 March 2010.

3. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR
The Committee is requested to appoint a Vice-Chair.

4. SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

COMMITTEE - TERMS OF REFERENCE (Pages 11 - 14)



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The terms of reference are attached for Members’ information.

HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC REPRESENTATIONS PANEL (Pages 15
-18)

SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 2010-11 (Pages 19 - 22)

The views of the Committee are requested concerning topics to be
included in this year's scrutiny work programme.

A list of officers’ suggested items for the Scrutiny Work Programme is
attached.

FORWARD PLAN

The Forward Plan for the period June to September 2010 has now
been published on the Council’s intranet/website and Members are
invited to review the Plan prior to the meeting in order for the
Committee to consider, having regard to the Committee’s work
programme, whether scrutiny should take place of any items contained
within the Plan and, if so, how it could be done within relevant
timescales and resources.

REDUCING THE COUNCIL'S CARBON FOOTPRINT' -
PROGRESS REPORT NO 3 (Pages 23 - 42)

REVIEW OF THE IMPACT OF SEVERE WEATHER IN JANUARY
2010 - PRESENTATION (Pages 43 - 48)

HIGHWAY AND ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT - FIRST
ANNUAL REVIEW (Pages 49 - 106)

2009/10 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT (Pages 107 -
152)

DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED POWERS (Pages 153 -
154)

SCOTTISH POWER - STREET LIGHTING

Further to minute 52(8/3/10) the Director of Technical Services will
give a verbal update report,

ANY OTHER BUSINESS



To consider any other business that the Chair accepts as urgent.



This page is intentionally left blank



38

39

40

Public Document Pack Agenda ltem 2

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Monday, 8 March 2010

Present: Councillor H Smith (Chair)
Councillors T Anderson KJ Williams
P Reisdorf D Mitchell
J Hale M Redfern
S Taylor S Williams
B Kenny

MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were asked to consider whether they had personal or prejudicial interests
in connection with any item(s) on this agenda and, if so, to declare them and state
what they were.

Councillor J Williams declared a personal interest in respect of minute 45 (Licensing
of ‘A’ Boards, Shop Displays and Pavement Cafes) by virtue of his involvement in a
ward issue relating to this matter.

Members were reminded that they should also declare, pursuant to paragraph 18 of
the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules, whether they were subject to a party
whip in connection with any item(s) to be considered and, if so, to declare it and state
the nature of the whipping arrangement. No such declarations were made.

MINUTES

Members were requested to receive the minutes of the meeting held on 20 January,
2010.

Resolved — That the minutes be received.

HIGHWAY AND TRAFFIC REPRESENTATIONS PANEL

The Director of Law, HR and Asset Management, submitted the minutes of the panel
meeting held on 5 March, 2010 when it was resolved that the panel:-

(1) Note the petitioners’ request for a Residents’ Parking Scheme to be implemented
in Lingdale Road North and the recent consultation exercise carried out in Lingdale
Road North, Scotts Place and Mona Street which indicated that support for such a
scheme did not meet the Councils approved criteria of 80% in any of the roads.

Page 1



41

(2) Recommend to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee that no further action is
taken in respect of the petition requesting the introduction of a Residents’ Parking
Scheme in Lingdale Road North.

(3) Recommend to the Overview & Scrutiny Committee that the “pedestrian refuge”
scheme together with complementary bus stop and shelter relocations (as shown on
drawing number BEng/10/10a) be approved for implementation in Seabank Road,
Liscard, ask officers to investigate the feasibility of a pedestrian controlled crossing at
this location and report back to a future meeting of the Panel.

(4) Recommend to the Overview & Scrutiny Committee that the “pedestrian build-
out” scheme and associated prohibitions of waiting restrictions (as shown on drawing
number Beng/16/10) be approved for implementation in Stavordale Road and
Chapelhill Road, Moreton.

Resolved —
(1) That the minutes of the panel be received.

(2) That the committee recommend to the Cabinet Member that the following
schemes be approved:-

(a) Pedestrian refuge scheme, together with complementary bus stop and shelter
relocations, as shown on drawing number BEng/10/10a), for implementation in
Seabank Road, Liscard,

(b) Pedestrian build-out scheme and associated prohibitions of waiting restrictions,
as shown on drawing number Beng/16/10, for implementation in Stavordale Road
and Chapelhill Road, Moreton.

THE WORK OF TRADING STANDARDS

The Director of Regeneration submitted a report outlining the work of the Trading
Standards Division and its contribution to the relevant Strategic Objectives.

The Trading Standards Division was responsible for discharging a wide range of
statutory duties regulating the manner in which businesses provide goods and
services to their customers and to ensure that they are safe, correctly described,
nutritionally wholesome, comply with specified legal requirements (such as
agreements regulated by the Consumer Credit Act) and sold to the appropriate age
group. These duties were discharged through a range of interventions with traders
ranging from general publicity campaigns and targeted advice through to prosecution
in the Magistrates Court or Crown Court or injunctive action in the County Court.
Enforcement action would be taken when appropriate in accordance with the
Regeneration Department's Enforcement Policy.

Page 2



42

The Division was organised in two teams, one team with responsibility for
investigating breaches of criminal and civil law and resolving consumer complaints
and the other with responsibility for advising and monitoring business practices. This
report demonstrated how the fulfilment of those statutory duties contributed towards
the Council's strategic objectives.

Resolved —

(1) That the Committee note the contents of this report.

(2) That the Trading Standards Manager and his team be congratulated for their
efforts in discharging the wide range of statutory duties described in the report.
IMPACT OF ALCOHOL UPON COMMUNITY SAFETY

The Director of Regeneration presented a report outlining the methodology by which
the impact of alcohol on Community Safety was measured and the progress of action
plans with partner agencies to minimise the impact of inappropriate use on crime and

anti social behaviour.

The report detailed:

o The number of methods by which the impact of alcohol is measured

o The types of alcohol related crimes and anti social behaviour that we are able
to monitor

° A profile of victims of alcohol related crime or anti social behaviour

° A profile of offenders responsible for alcohol related crime or anti social
behaviour

° Temporal analysis of alcohol related crime and anti social behaviour incidents
° Geographic analysis of alcohol related crime and anti social behaviour
incidents on Wirral

° What action is being taken to minimise the impact of inappropriate alcohol

use on crime and anti social behaviour

The Director reported that Wirral's Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy 2007-2010
which was produced by Wirral Drug and Alcohol Action Team aimed to address the
harms caused by alcohol misuse in the borough and tackle these problems by co-
ordinating efforts with local agencies to educate young people about the risks of
alcohol misuse through effective prevention campaigns; redesigning treatment
services to meet demands especially for those most at risk; to tackle alcohol related
crime and disorder through the introduction of criminal justice interventions and to
provide the community with information, advice and guidance on how to drink
sensibly. Crime disorder and communities was chosen as one of the key themes
within the strategy and a subsequent three year action plan had been drawn up to
tackle the key objectives within the strategy. The Wirral Drug and Alcohol Action
Team were working in conjunction with partner agencies to review the current
strategy and re-draft the forthcoming strategy for 2010-2013. The next strategy would
look to build on the ever developing evidence base and guidance documents and to
address some of the following emerging themes:

Page 3



43

Minimum Pricing

New licensing legislation
High Impact Changes
Anti-social Behaviour
Alcohol related violence

The range of work detailed within the report was delivered through the Council (Joint
Community Safety Team, Licensing, Trading Standards, Children and Young
Peoples Department), the Drugs and Alcohol Team, Probation Service, Police, and
Primary Care Trust.

On a motion by the Chair seconded by Councillor Mitchell it was;-
Resolved —
(1) That the Committee note the contents of this report.

(2) That the Community Safety Team, Council departments and partner agencies be
thanked for their efforts in developing strategies and actions to minimise the impact
of alcohol on community safety.

SALE OF ALCOHOL TO CHILDREN

The Director of Regeneration reported upon action being taken by the Trading
Standards Division to reduce the sale of alcohol to young people and highlighted
some of the key issues and challenges.

It was a criminal offence under the Licensing Act 2003 to sell alcohol to a person
under the age of 18 and Wirral's Trading Standards Team was working closely with
Merseyside Police to minimise the sale of alcohol to young people. This activity
contributed to reducing potential harm to young people and to tackling alcohol fuelled
anti-social behaviour.

Funding from Wirral PCT for two additional posts had enabled Trading Standards to
set up a team of three, including one existing full time post, to tackle under age sales
of alcohol (and to make progress deal with the sale of tobacco to young people). The
team used a combination of advice and enforcement, supplemented by various
marketing initiatives, to prevent sales of alcohol to young people. This had been
successful in significantly reducing the number of sales at off-licences to single
figures with no sales recorded between October and December 2009. It was noted
that provision for the continuation of this funding was made in the Council’s budget
for next year.

In 2009, 136 test purchase attempts were made at off-licences but in only four
instances was alcohol sold to the under age volunteer.

Page 4



44

45

Recently, underage work had now also been extended to underage test purchase
operations in on-licence premises (pubs and clubs). This work was led by
Merseyside Police with Trading Standards Officers assisting. Such operations were
labour intensive because of the need to ensure the safety of the volunteer. In 36 joint
operations conducted with the police 19 premises sold alcohol to the under age
volunteers. In all instances, the member of staff selling the alcohol was issued with a
fixed penalty notice and in two cases Trading Standards had called the licence into
review.

In addition to the test purchase operations Trading Standards, are seeking the review
of the licence of premises where underage sales occur. This could result in
additional conditions being placed on a licence, suspension or revocation of a licence
if there was evidence of a breach of one of the four licensing objectives, one of which
was “the protection of children from harm”. Failure to comply with the licence
conditions was a criminal offence.

Resolved —
(1) That the Committee note the contents of this report.

(2) That the Trading Standards Manage and team be thanked for their work in
seeking to minimise the sale of alcohol to young people.

HIGHWAY AND ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT - REVENUE
IMPLICATIONS

The Director of Technical Services submitted a report outlining the projected financial
implications of the Highway and Engineering Services Maintenance Contract that
commenced on 1st April 2009. A more detailed report would be presented to
Members in summer 2010 detailing the first year contract performance and financial
implications.

Resolved — That the Committee note the contents of this report pending the

presentation of a further report in July 2010 detailing the contract performance and
financial implications for the first year of the contract.

REVIEW OF POLICY LEQO8 - LICENSING OF 'A' BOARDS, SHOP DISPLAYS
AND PAVEMENT CAFES

The Director of Technical Services submitted a report reviewing the current policy on
the control of ‘A’ boards, shop displays located within the public highway.

Page 5



The report reviewed the scope of the existing policy and the charges in relation to
items placed temporarily on the highway for the purpose of advertising, promoting or
enhancing an adjacent business. It specifically excluded pavement cafes licences as
this element of the policy was already well established and was not the subject of the
concerns raised. Included in the review were the results of consultations received
from a number of bodies and groups representing users of the footway and/or
vulnerable user groups. These representations which were summarised in the report
were in support of the policy of regulation of such items on the highway.

It was proposed that the existing Policy LEQO8 should be amended to include all
items temporarily placed on the highway for the purpose of promoting, advertising or
enhancing a business (Appendix B). Each application would be assessed by
reference to the criteria for site and location standards, and a consultation process
would also take place including the display of a site notice and notification to adjacent
frontagers and ward councillors.

Members were asked to consider the fee options for or items displayed on the
highway which were detailed in the report. When fully implemented the staffing and
administration costs estimated at £17,000 would be offset by income of £10,000, the
balance being contained within existing budgets.

It was not proposed to change the process for implementation of the policy or
enforcement action.

Councillor W Smith, Bebington Ward Councillor, addressed the committee and made
representations on behalf of shopkeepers in Teehey Lane regarding the existing
charging policy. The pavement areas outside this particular block of shops could
easily accommodate shop displays or goods and he therefore considered that the
imposition of charges for items displayed on the highway was an unnecessary
burden for this group of small shopkeepers.

Councillor J Williams addressed the committee in his capacity as Bebington Ward
Councillor and supported his colleague’s comments.

There was a general discussion regarding implementation and enforcement of the
existing policy during which members identified their particular ward issues.
Consideration was also given to the representations received form The Blind and
Visually Impaired, living streets and the Council’s Access Officer.

Resolved - That the Committee:

(1) Note the outcome of the review of the “A” board and shop display policy,

(2) Recommend to Cabinet that the revised policy as discussed in the report and
detailed in Appendix B be approved.

(3) Consider the options for charging and recommend to Cabinet that the charging

element of the policy be abolished completely and that the scheme be administered
utilising existing staffing resources.

Page 6



46

REDUCING WIRRAL'S CARBON FOOTPRINT

The Director of Technical Services submitted a progress report on the various
projects currently being undertaken by the Council, the Local Strategic Partnership
and other partners, to ‘Reduce Wirral’s Carbon Footprint’, which was a Corporate
Priority in the Council’s Corporate Plan 2010/11, and supported NI 186, one of
Wirral’'s Local Area Agreement targets.

To improve its own emissions the Council initially set a target within the Climate
Change Strategy to achieve a reduction in carbon emissions by 2010. Due to the
successful implementation of phase 1 & 2 Energy Efficiency Investment initiatives,
this target was achieved by late 2007, significantly ahead of schedule. The Council
had now adopted the CRed target of a 60% reduction by 2025 and was now working
with residents, communities and both the public and private sectors to achieve their
own reductions.

Wirral’'s Carbon Reduction Programme coordinated all Council activities to reduce its
CO2 emissions. This corporate programme was approved by Cabinet and progress
update reports were presented to councillors bi-annually with next progress update
scheduled for the June meeting of this committee.

Wirral’s joint working with external partners to reduce CO2 emissions across the
borough had now been re-named the Wirral Climate Change Group (WCCG) to more
accurately reflect its co-ordinating role. At its last meeting on 26th January, the
WCCG had approved its terms of reference (Appendix A), and also signed off version
1 of its Wirral-wide Carbon Reduction Programme.

The proposed monitoring and delivery arrangements for the Wirral-wide NI 186
Carbon Reduction Action Plan (Appendix B) were as follows:

° Regular updates by partners to WCCG meetings, held approx every 6 weeks
° Wirral-wide NI 186 Carbon Reduction Action Plan progress updates to the
LSP Living and Working Environment Partnership at its 6 weekly meetings

° Bi-annual Update Wirral-wide NI 186 Carbon Reduction Action Plan Progress

Reports to the Sustainable Communities Overview & Scrutiny Committee in the usual
manner;

. Regular informal Cabinet Member briefings.

The Council’'s NI 186 partnering organisations would have their own structures and
mechanisms in place to monitor and report the delivery of their respective Carbon
Reduction projects.

Resolved — That the Committee:

(i) Note the Terms of Reference of the Wirral Climate Change Group

(i) Note the performance and progress of the various Wirral-wide ‘Carbon Footprint
Reduction’ projects undertaken by the Council and its LSP and other partners.

Page 7



47

48

(iii) Endorse the various joint ‘Carbon Footprint Reduction’ projects being
undertaken, and support future proposed projects,

(iv) Endorse the proposed arrangements for monitoring the delivery of these projects
including regular informal briefings for the Cabinet Member for Environment and the
LSP Board.

(v) Refer this report on to Cabinet for approval.

THIRD QUARTER PERFORMANCE REPORT 2009/10

The Directors of Regeneration and Technical Services submitted a report providing
an overview of progress made against the indicators for 2009/10 and key projects
which were relevant to this overview and scrutiny committee.

Resolved — That the committee note the contents of this report.
WIRRAL FLOOD GROUP - COMMUNICATION

Further to minute 16 (21/9/2010) the Director of Technical Services submitted a
report on the progress made to date by the Wirral Flood Group, specifically on the
item of community group involvement relating to flooding, and requested approval
for a Wirral Flooding Awareness Event in Summer 2010.

The issue of community group representation and general flood awareness had been
considered at the meeting Wirral Flood Group held on the 21 January, 2010 when it
was agreed to organise a Wirral flood awareness event for the Summer of 2010. The
event would offer an opportunity for all residents on Wirral who were concerned
about flooding to receive current information on flood prevention activities from all
relevant agencies.

An invitation to this event would be offered to all known community flood group
representatives and their views would be sought as to how they would wish to be
involved in the Wirral Flood Group. This would also give the groups an opportunity to
engage with the respective agencies that work to reduce flooding on Wirral and also
meet other residents who may have experienced similar flooding problems.

Currently, any domestic property that had experienced flooding and was recorded on
the Council's Reported Flooding Register (formerly the “Hot Spot” list) had been
visited by a Technical Services Officer. It was further agreed that a letter would be
distributed to residents who had experienced flooding highlighting actions they could
take to protect their properties and mitigate the risk of any flooding. The letter would
also communicate what actions the Council had taken in response to flooding and
alert them to the existence of a Wirral Flood Group and the forthcoming awareness
event.

Page 8



49

50

51

52

Resolved — That the Committee note the progress to date of the Wirral Flood Group
and endorse the proposal to hold a Wirral Flood Awareness Event.

TECHNICAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT - DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER
DELEGATED POWERS

The Director of Technical Services submitted a report informing Committee, in
accordance with the Approved Scheme of Delegation, of those instances where
delegated authority had been used for the appointment of contractors or consultants.

Resolved — That the report be noted.

REGENERATION DEPARTMENT - DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED
POWERS

The Director of Regeneration submitted a report informing Committee, in accordance
with the Approved Scheme of Delegation, of those instances where delegated
authority had been used for the acceptance of tenders.

Resolved — That the report be noted.

MONITORING REPORT - SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 2009/10

The Director of Law, HR and Asset Management, submitted an Updated Monitoring
Report on the Committee’s Work Programme.

Resolved — That the report be noted.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR

(a) Draft Protocol — Scrutiny of the Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership

The Director of Law, HR and Asset Management, submitted a referral from the
Scrutiny Programme Board (minute 50 — 4/3/2010) for this committee to consider the
draft protocol to define the way in which this overview and scrutiny committee may
scrutinise the crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership

Resolved — That this committee endorse the Protocol.

(b) Scottish Power — Street Lighting

Page 9



Resolved — That arrangement be made for Scottish Power to attend the next meeting
of this committee.

Page 10



Agenda ltem 4

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

In support of Objective 2 of the Corporate Plan, which is:
to create a clean, pleasant, safe and sustainable environment, and in particular
to:
e sustain improved levels of recycling;
e reduce the Council’s carbon footprint;
e reduce the number of people killed or seriously injured in road
accidents,
the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will

(i) review and/or scrutinise decisions made or actions taken in connection with the
discharge of the Council’s functions;

(i) make reports and/or recommendations to the Council and/or the Cabinet and/or
any joint or area committee in connection with any policy or the discharge of any
functions;

(iii) consider any matter affecting the area or its inhabitants; and

(iv) exercise the right to call in, for reconsideration, decisions made but not yet
implemented by the Executive; and

(v) specifically, act as the Council’'s crime and disorder committee for the purposes
of Section 19 of the Police and Justice Act 2006 (as amended);

within the following terms of reference of the Cabinet portfolio(s) indicated:
Streetscene and Transport Services

(1) Highways, streets and footpaths, including street lighting and related
enforcement activities.

(2) Traffic regulations and road safety.

(3) The management of Council car parks.

(4) Liaison with the MITA and other external organisations.
(5) Reservoirs, sewerage and land drainage.

(6) The provision of civil engineering services to the Council.

(7) The provision of architectural, quantity surveying and mechanical, electrical
and structural engineering services.

(8) Coast protection and sea defences.
(9) Restricted and selective tendering for civil engineering services.

(10)  Grass cutting in residential areas

Page 11



(11)
(12)

(13)

Weed control.
Refuse collection and street cleansing.

Advertisement control.

Environment

(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
(26)
(27)

(28)

Trading standards and consumer protection.

Food safety and hygiene.

Home safety.

Health education.

Control of communicable diseases.

Port health.

Monitoring of waste disposal.

Recycling

Public conveniences.

Preservation and improvement of amenities in residential areas.
Clean air and pollution control.

Abatement of nuisance (other than statutory nuisance in private dwellings).
Identification and action in relation to derelict land and buildings.
Sea Fisheries.

The development and implementation of strategies for continually improving

sustainability and reducing the environmental impact of the Council, its policies,
plans, programmes and services.

Culture, [Tourism] and Leisure

(29)

(30)

The provision of leisure and cultural services including:
library services;

museums and galleries, promotion of the Arts;

civic theatres, entertainment and cultural activities;
swimming pools, sports halls and indoor recreation;
parks, recreation grounds, and adventure playgrounds;
public playing fields, outdoor sports facilities.

Community centres and public halls.

Page 12



(31) Sports activities and development, the promotion of sporting activities and
joint use of sporting facilities.

(32) Resort activities, including publicity.

(33) Beaches and the Beach Lifeguard Service.

(34) The provision of country parks and allotment gardens.

(35) The provision and management of cemeteries and crematoria.

(36) The heritage of the Borough, including the preservation of buildings of
architectural or historic interest in liaison with the Heritage Champion.

[Housing and] Community Safety

(37) Community Safety including:

¢ Co-ordinating neighbour nuisance policies in the private and public sector.
Co-ordinating anti-social behaviour policies.

¢ Working with partners, the Police and other Cabinet members on youth
diversion schemes.

o Working with the appropriate Cabinet member in liaison with the Drug &
Alcohol Team.

e Working with the Licensing Team on issues of under age sales of alcohol and
with Trading Standards in liaison with the Cabinet member for Environment.

e The use of the Council's powers under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, the
Housing Act 1996 and the Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003;

e The Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
have regard to the effects on crime and disorder in the exercise of all of its
powers and duties;

o Liaison with other agencies such as the police, Primary Care Trusts, the
voluntary sector and the Probation Service on community safety issues;

o The development and implementation of the Crime and Disorder Reduction
Strategy and the Anti-social Behaviour Strategy

(38) The operation and development of Community Patrol.

Corporate Resources

(39) The Emergency Plan and resilience issues.

All portfolios

(40) Those parts of the Corporate Plan within the remit of this Committee,

(41)  To seek to achieve continuing and improving performance, better value for
money and customer satisfaction in respect of those services provided through these
areas.

(42) To support the Council’s equal opportunity policies by promoting and
monitoring initiatives to encourage equality of opportunity amongst disadvantaged

groups including: the disabled, ethnic minorities, the long-term unemployed, the poor,
and women;

Page 13



(43) To scrutinise Local Area Agreements that fall within the areas set out above
and to hold partners to account.

Page 14



Agenda ltem 5

WIRRAL COUNCIL
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

7 JUNE 2010

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF LAW, HR AND ASSET MANAGEMENT
APPOINTMENT OF THE HIGHWAYS REPRESENTATION PANEL

1. Executive Summary

The purpose of this report is to enable the Committee to undertake a review of
the Highways Representation Panel and to appoint members to serve on that
panel if it is to be retained in 2010-2011. Members of panels must be
appointed by the parent Committee; and appointments cannot be made by the
Council.

2. Background

Standing Order 33 (1) requires that Committees should keep the need for
panels under review and, in particular, the position must be reviewed at the first
meeting of a Committee in each municipal year.

As a result of a High Court judgement, only named deputies may attend panel
meetings in place of a permanent member. Standing Order 25(6)(a) permits
appointment of up to a maximum of eight deputies for each political group. It
should be noted that deputies are normally called to serve in the order in which
they are nominated.

Unless appointed as full members, the Leaders and Deputy Leaders of the
three largest political groups represented on the Council are entitled to attend
meetings of all Committees, Sub-Committees and Panels, with the right to
speak at the Chair’s invitation, but not to vote (Standing Order 25(5) refers).

3. Highways Representation Panel Terms of Reference

Terms of reference

(i) To consider objections relating to all highway and traffic management
matters governed by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, whether subject to a
traffic regulation order or otherwise, including (but not limited to) the following:

waiting and parking restrictions;

speed limits;

one way traffic orders;

weight limits

prohibiting or restricting the use of heavy commercial vehicles;
signalised and non signalised pedestrian/cycle/horse crossings;

Page 15



e provision of off street parking and parking on roads, footpaths, pavements and
verges;

e traffic signs and traffic signals
e bus lanes and taxi ranks

(i) unresolved petitions relating to highway and traffic management matters in
accordance with Standing Order 34 (Petitions)”

(b) Membership

The membership of the Licensing Panel in 2009-2010 in the political ratio
(1:1:1) (including deputies) is shown below:

Members Deputies
1 Labour Councillor H Smith Chair) B Kenny
J Williams
1 Conservative T Anderson
J Hale
S Taylor
1 Liberal Democrat P Reisdorf D Mitchell
M Redfern

Financial Implications

None

Other Implications

There are no implications arising out of this report in terms of equal

opportunities, planning, community safety, human rights, Local Agenda 21 and
local member support.

6. Access to Information

The only background papers used in the preparation of this report were
departmental records on panel membership and the Constitution of the Council.

7. Recommendation

The Committee is requested:

Page 16



(i) to confirm that the Highways Representation Panel be re-appointed for
2010-2011 with the terms of reference identified.

(i) to appoint members to serve on the Highways Representation Panel in
2010-2011, including the appointment of the Chair and named deputies.

BILL NORMAN
Director of Law, HR and Asset Management

27 May 2010

HIGH/REPORTS/.DOC/BGE

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



61 abed

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - SUGGESTED ITEMS FOR SCRUTINY WORK

PROGRAMME 2010/11

Title:

Department:

Comments/ Justification:

7" June 2010:

Review of the Impact of the Severe Weather
in January 2010

Highway & Engineering Services Contract —
Annual Review

Review of Scottish Power

Carbon Reduction Progress Update - NI 185

(Council activity)

2009/10 Quarter 4 Performance Report

Technical Services

Technical Services

Technical Services

Technical Services

Technical Services
Law, HR & Asset Management

Progress report and formal presentation —
item requested by Cabinet and O&S
Committee

Progress report and formal presentation on
the new strategic contract with Colas Ltd that
commenced on 1% April 2009

Requested by O&S Committee (could be
delegated to Highways & Traffic
Representations Panel with Committee
approval)

Progress report on delivering Corporate
Priority 2.2: Reducing the Council’s carbon
footprint

Regular report covering performance and
financial issues

15™ September 2010:

Road Safety Progress Update — NI 47 & NI 48
(All KSI and Child KSI) (including review of
Road Safety Audit procedure)

Carbon Reduction Progress Update — NI 186
(Wirral-wide activity)

Technical Services

Technical Services

Progress report on delivering Corporate
Priority 2.4: Reduce the number of people
killed or seriously injured in road accidents

6 monthly Progress report on delivering
Corporate Priority 2.2: Reducing Wirral's
carbon footprint

9 wajl| epusby



0z abed

Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy
Review Update

Beach Management

Business Plan for Wirral's Parks

Physical Activity for Hard to Reach Groups

2010/11 Quarter 1 Performance Report

Technical Services

Technical Services

Technical Services

Technical Services

Technical Services
Law, HR & Asset Management

Update on the review of the Merseyside
JMWMS

Report requested by Chair

Business Plan linked with ongoing PACSPE
Procurement Exercises

Review of the provision of physical activity for
this group

Regular report covering performance and
financial issues

18™ November 2010:

Local Environmental Quality Update — NI 195

Arrowe Park Hospital Travel Plan

Flood Working Group Progress Report

Carbon Reduction Progress Update — NI 185
(Council Activity)

Arts & Museums Development Plan

Food Safety and Nutrition

Technical Services

Technical Services

Technical Services

Technical Services

Technical Services

Law, HR & Asset Management

Progress report on delivering Corporate
Priority 2.3: Create exemplary levels of street
cleanliness

Annual review of the Hospital Travel Plan in
accordance with Section 106 condition (could
be delegated to Highways & Traffic
Representations Panel with Committee
approval)

Progress report of the formal Working Group
established by the O&S Committee

6 monthly progress report on delivering
Corporate Priority 2.2: Reducing the Council’s
carbon footprint

Development Plan for Arts and Museums

Review of the work of Environmental Health
and Trading Standards




12 ebed

Dog Fouling
Doorstep Crime

2010/11 Quarter 2 Performance Report

Law, HR & Asset Management
Law, HR & Asset Management

Technical Services
Law, HR & Asset Management

Review of Dog Fouling initiatives
Progress in Tackling Doorstep Crime

Regular report covering performance and
financial issues

20" January 2011:

Waste Recycling/ Minimisation Update — NI
191 & NI 192

Streetscene Environment Services Contract —
Fourth Annual Review

Review of second phase Pavement/ Verge
Parking Enforcement initiative

Technical Services

Technical Services

Technical Services

Progress report on delivering Corporate
Priority 2.1: Sustain improved levels of
recycling

Progress report and formal presentation on
the strategic contract with Biffa that
commenced in August 2006

Review of second phase of initiative as
requested by O&S Committee (could be
delegated to Highways & Traffic
Representations Panel with Committee
approval)

8™ March 2011:

Flood Working Group Progress Report

Carbon Reduction Progress Update — NI 186
(Wirral-wide activity)

Carbon Reduction Commitment (CRC)

Underage Sales

Quarter 3 Performance Report

Technical Services

Technical Services

Technical Services

Law, HR & Asset Management

Technical Services

Progress report of the formal Working Group
established by the O&S Committee

6 monthly Progress report on delivering
Corporate Priority 2.2: Reducing Wirral's
carbon footprint

CRC Initiative Progress Report

Progress in the Control of illicit sales to Young
People.

Regular report covering performance and




Law, HR & Asset Management financial issues

gc obed

NB: The Sustainable Communities Scrutiny Committee is the designated committee to provide the statutory scrutiny of the
Community Safety Partnership. The scrutiny work is still to be identified and is the subject of consultation between the Scrutiny
committee and the community Safety Partnership.




Agenda Iltem 8

WIRRAL COUNCIL
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES O & S COMMITTEE 7 JUNE 2010
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES

‘REDUCING THE COUNCIL’S CARBON FOOTPRINT’ -
PROGRESS REPORT No 3

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 This third progress report updates Members on the various projects
currently being undertaken by Technical Services to achieve the Council’s
Corporate Objective to ‘Reduce the Council’s Carbon Footprint’, as set out
in the Wirral Carbon Reduction Programme to support NI 185.

1.2 Members are asked to note the progress made to date on these ongoing
projects and to endorse the further initiatives proposed.

2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1 At the request of Cabinet, the Wirral Carbon Reduction Programme project
plan is updated every six months, it enables the Council to plan and monitor
progress in achieving NI 185, ie, reducing the Council’s CO; emissions. This
third six monthly progress update of the Project Plan is attached to this
report at Appendix 1.

2.2 Members will be aware that the Department of Technical Services continues
to play a significant role in supporting the Corporate Objective “to create a
clean, pleasant, safe and sustainable environment”. This report details the
progress made in implementing the Wirral Carbon Reduction Project Plan.

2.3  Members will also recall that the reporting of this Wirral Carbon Plan (NI185)
update report, alternates with the reporting of the Council-wide Carbon
Action Plan (NI 186), where the Council is working with its LSP and other
partners to reduce CO, emissions across the Wirral.

3.0 NEWIINITIATIVES SINCE LAST REPORT - CARBON BUDGET

3.1 Following the Council Resolution on 14 December 2009, (Minute 77 refers)
Members requested that:

e The Council’s carbon footprint be establish and to quantify the number of
tonnes of CO2 released as a direct result of Council operations for 2010
onwards, and to bring forward proposals for quantifying CO2 emissions
as part of the procurement process for new council contracts and other
spend from April 2011,

e Prepare carbon budgets detailing carbon emissions and carbon
efficiency targets for each department to be presented at Budget Cabinet
and Council alongside the Council’s financial budget,

Page 23

Reducing Council's Carbon Footprint Report : Sustainable Communities O&S Committee 7 June 2010



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

411

4.2

4.2.1

422

¢ And to report to Cabinet on progress made regarding the carbon budget.
This report to include measures and projects to reduce carbon
emissions, including an analysis to show progress being made by
department and key service areas.

The Carbon Budget 2010-11 was presented at Budget Cabinet on the 22
February 2010. A Carbon Budget is similar to a financial budget whereby
each Council service is given an allowance of COz2 in which to operate and
deliver their services. Each service's carbon budget is expected to decrease
annually by its target figure which equates to a 5.25% reduction to enable
the Council to achieve its target of a 60% reduction by 2025. The aim is that
as time progresses the Council will be able to continue to deliver services to
the borough whilst decreasing its carbon emissions.

Previous schemes to reduce the Council's CO2 emissions have all taken
place at a corporate level, however the proposed carbon budgets will enable
service managers to plan for CO2 reductions at a Departmental and
operational level.

Whilst the Council’s CO2 emissions have significantly reduced since 2005,
setting an annual carbon budget for each department will provide a clear
picture of the environmental impact of the Council’s spending and will help
us achieve both local and national carbon reduction targets.

There are financial savings to be made through procurement of energy
efficient and low carbon contracts, goods and services, however strong
departmental leadership will be needed to ensure that financial and carbon
budgeting is fully integrated into mainstream financial management and
business planning activity.

PROGRESS UPDATE ON INDIVIDUAL COUNCIL PROJECTS
IEEP Phase 1

Phase 1 of the IEEP is complete apart from the long term ongoing schemes
which includes the Boiler Replacement Programme and Bill Validation.

IEEP Phase 2

Electrical Energy Efficiency Scheme

As previously reported we will now install an Automatic PC Power Down
system across all Council owned buildings which utilises software to
automatically close down non-essential computers. A small number of
Voltage Optimisation(3) and Variable Speed Drives(4) systems are also due
to be installed this year.

Awareness Raising Programme

The energy awareness raising team have visited six Leisure Centres this
year. That has involved talking to senior managers about how to manage
energy within the centres and engaging the staff at each site. A number of

Page 24

Reducing Council's Carbon Footprint Report : Sustainable Communities O&S Committee 7 June 2010



423

424

425

426

427

4.3

4.3.1

4.3.2

4.4

4.4.1

energy champions have also been recruited. They have given talks and
conducted walkabouts in six Libraries.

Twenty three schools have been visited, the team have also developed an
awareness raising session specifically for Teachers, with twelve teacher
training sessions delivered to over 120 teachers. Two Governor training
events on the subject of energy conservation have been held with 35
governors in attendance at one day and one evening session.

The team have also promoted Wirral CRed. This allows them to work within
the local areas including Civic Centres such as Bromborough. This has
given them the opportunity to engage with the wider community and raise
awareness of the need to reduce their own carbon emissions.

Adult Learners were also reached through talks at Adult Learning Centres.
Over nine care homes were visited with talks to residents and staff. They
also conducted walkabouts, giving advice on low cost energy measures.
The team also engaged One Stop Shops managers. This resulted in giving
presentations to their staff at several centres.

Part of the role of the awareness raising team has involved visiting over 70
sites to deliver the new Display Energy Certificates this provides the
opportunity for the team to engage directly with staff at these sites.

We have developed a new training guide for Energy Champions which
ensures a consistent and generic approach when we recruit new energy
champions. The team have also developed the Energy Champion of the
Year award which was presented on Learning at Work day.

IEEP Phase 3

Automatic Meter Reading (AMR) Project: The contract was tendered
earlier this year using the Buying Solutions Framework Agreement. Cabinet
approved the Tender Report submitted on the 15 April 2010 (minute 398
refers) recommending that Stark Software International Limited be
appointed subject to contract.

Street Lighting/Signage Energy Efficiency Improvements: Originally
delayed due to HESPE, this project is now being progressed with Keep Left
Bollards being converted to Solar Power. Following revisions to the Traffic
Regulations regarding lllumination Standards further energy saving are now
being assessed. The contract to install the Central Management System
(CMS) has now been tendered. The CMS will initially control the operation of
approximately 350 streetlights and will accurately measure their energy
consumption. This will facilitate immediate financial benefits for any energy
saving measures implemented.

IEEP Phase 4 Proposals
The proposals detailed in the previous report to Members on the 21

September 2009 regarding the installation of Bio-Mass Heating Systems
and Intelligent Lighting Controls within Council buildings will be included

Page 25

Reducing Council's Carbon Footprint Report : Sustainable Communities O&S Committee 7 June 2010



within the Green Building Specifications Guide, please refer to section 4.8
regarding the development of the guide.

4.5 Related Energy Projects

4.5.1 National Indicator 186: Measures the CO2 emissions across the LA’s area
and is one of our LAA targets which also requires us to actively work with
our partners in the LSP. This item is now the subject of a separate regular
report the first of which (Reducing Wirral's Carbon Footprint - Progress
Report No 1) was presented to Cabinet on the 18th March, 2010 (minute
355 refers).

4.5.2 Combined Heat and Power (CHP) Project : Approval has been received
from Asset Management to progress the installation of a CHP plant at
Europa Pools. This project will now be retendered and reported to Members
in due course. As there are a number of projects scheduled to be
progressed on site, which are expected to reduce operational power loads, it
will be essential to carefully manage the timing of the CHP installation.

4.5.3 Carbon Reduction Commitment : As has previously been reported to
Cabinet, April 2010 saw the start of the Government's CRC Energy
Efficiency Scheme (CRCEES) [formerly known as the Carbon Reduction
Commitment] a new regulatory incentive to improve energy efficiency in
large public and private sector organisations. The Council will also be
responsible for administering the scheme on behalf of Wirral Schools and
the Merseyside Pension Fund (MPF). A particular issue arises over the
Council being the administering body for the MPF. The fund owns property
and as such is treated by the regulations as being part of the Council’s CO2
emissions and management. The impact and circumstances concerning
MPF property is not yet fully explored but will be built into the Carbon
Budget when the details are established.

4.5.4 Display Energy Certificate Scheme : There are 30 municipal sites which
require certification on an annual basis. 19 sites have been provided with new
Display Energy Certificate and 11 are still to be completed. Of those
completed, 8 have improved, 10 remain unchanged and 1 has dropped slightly
one band. A complete picture will be available for the next report.

4.6 NI 188 Planning to Adapt to Climate Change

4.6.1 To ensure local authority preparedness to manage risks to service delivery,
the public, local communities, local infrastructure, businesses and the
natural environment from a changing climate, and to make the most of new
opportunities. The indicator measures progress on assessing and managing
climate risks and opportunities, and incorporating appropriate action into
local authority and partners’ strategic planning.

4.6.2 A comprehensive action plan has been developed to ensure that Level 2 is
attained by March 2011. Additional Sustainability Unit staff have been
assigned to help deliver this indicator. There will be a number of Climate
Change Workshops, the first of which was held on the 11 May with some of
our LSP and external partners. We have taken on a student from Chester

Page 26

Reducing Council's Carbon Footprint Report : Sustainable Communities O&S Committee 7 June 2010



4.7

4.7.1

4.7.2

4.7.3

4.7.4

4.7.5

4.7.6

4.7.7

University on work placement to undertake required research into weather
related climate change events in Wirral.

CRed Wirral

Launch — The CRed website was launched at Tranmere Rovers home
game against Brentford on 5™ December 2009 to coincide with the COP 15
Climate Change Conference in Copenhagen. The launch featured: pre-
match and half-time announcements, scrolling score board messages,
programme advert and editorial feature. In parallel, a press release was
issued alongside launch related electronic communications sent to Wirral
Council and NHS Wirral staff. The launch press release was picked up
directly by the Wirral News website, Heart FM and The Liverpool Year of the
Environment website.

Festive Promotion — A ‘festive’ promotion followed the launch. A press
release and photograph was issued to link the Wirral Council’s involvement
in the national *10:10’ carbon reduction campaign with CRed. People were
encouraged to make a New Year’s resolution to cut emission by 10% during
2010 and to sign up at the CRed Wirral website to help them. At this time, a
Christmas New Year email was also sent from the Director of Technical
Services encouraging staff to sign up. The press release was featured by
the Wirral Globe — both newspaper and web edition — and Wirral News
website.

Boiler Scrappage Promotion — In February, a press release was issued
promoting CRed in the context of the ‘Boiler Scrappage Scheme’. It was
featured by Wirral News.

Presentations — Presentations on CRed Wirral have been made to:

e Cheshire and Wirral Partnership NHS Trust Environmental Strategy
Group —February 2010

e Transition Towns West Kirby — February 2010

e Wirral Older Peoples Parliament — February 2010

e NHS Wirral Wellbeing Group — April 2010

‘Sign-up’ stalls — The following ‘sign-up’ sessions have been held:

e Bidston Heritage Day — September 2009

e Bromborough Civic Centre — March 2010

e Cheshire and Wirral Partnership NHS Trust environmental champions
session — March 2010

e Bromborough Library — March 2010

e NHS Wirral Wellbeing Day — April 2010

e Birkenhead Park Visitor Centre — April 2010

Participation
e Number of members is 350

e Number of pledges now stand at 1413
e 201 tonnes of CO2 saved

Promotion

Page 27

Reducing Council's Carbon Footprint Report : Sustainable Communities O&S Committee 7 June 2010



4.7.8

4 presentations were given

5 ‘sign up’ stalls were run; and

The first issue of the CRed e-Bulletin was produced

A group of students at the University of Chester have completed an
evaluation of different approaches to recruitment. They compared a
leaflet drop to 299 houses — resulting in 1 sign up — with a ‘sign-up’ stall
at a civic centre — resulting in 11 sign-ups.

Planned ‘promotional’ work

e Leaflets and a banner stand have now been produced.

e A series of ‘sign-up’ stalls are being programmed for spring and summer.
e Twenty bus backs adverts will run from 31%* May for 6 weeks.

e A two week billboard campaign is programmed from 21 June with
posters advertising CRed at 10 sites for two weeks (48 Sheet posters at
Liscard Crescent, Wallasey; Old Chester Road, Railway embankment,
Bebington; Market Street, Hoylake; New Chester Road, Rock Ferry;
Church Road, Tranmere; Borough Road/Victoria Road, Birkenhead;
Duke Street/Corporation Road, Birkenhead; and 6 Sheet posters at BP
Petrol Station, Bromborough Road; Pensby Road, Thingwall and Total
Fitness Entrance, Prenton).

¢ A radio campaign is planned to coincide with the poster campaign.

e Two schools (Woodchurch High and Woodlands Primary) have been
contacted to discuss options for promoting CRed Wirral in the next
school year.

4.7.9 The Corporate Marketing team recently completed art promotion work for the

4.8

4.8.1

49

4.9.1

CRed Wirral initiative. CRed Wirral now has a high profile on the recently
launched new look Wirral Council website, featuring on the front page of the
site. This will greatly enhance visibility of CRed for all visitors to the
Council’s website.

Renewables

We have placed the order to install the 5kW Photo Voltaic (PV) array at
Cheshire Lines Building, installation will begin shortly. Renewable energy
projects are now being integrated directly into building projects. Please refer
to sections 4.9 “Green Building Specification Guide” and 4.10 “Key
Educational Projects” for further information.

Green Building Specifications Guide

The guide will ensure the design of more energy and resource efficient
buildings, roads and services using materials and low carbon technologies
that minimise damage to people and the environment within the borough.
The guide is currently being finalised, and once approved, it will be used to
develop enhanced green spec designs for the Council's new and
refurbished buildings. This will enable client departments, and Members at
Scheme and Estimate stage, to make an informed choice between adopting
a standard specification or an enhanced green specification. A report will be
presented to Members on the ‘Green Specification’ in the Sep 2010 cycle.

Page 28

Reducing Council's Carbon Footprint Report : Sustainable Communities O&S Committee 7 June 2010



4.10 Key Educational Projects

4.10.1

4.10.2

4.11

4.11.1

4.11.2

Both Park Primary and Pensby Primary schools will include various
environmentally sustainable systems including bio mass boilers, solar
water heating and rainwater harvesting. Park Primary School is now on
site and due for completion in January 2011 with Pensby following later.

Woodchurch High School, the Authority’'s BSF One School pathfinder
project is on site and nearing completion. It has been designed with a bio
mass boiler, intelligent lighting controls, a mix of natural and mechanical
ventilation, rainwater harvesting and a wind turbine, which combine to
achieve a BREEAM Very Good rating for the development. There are
biodiversity habitats planned to encourage native species including the
endangered black poplar. All these green specification features will also
contribute to curriculum teaching on the environment and sustainability.

Waste Minimisation and Recycling

All Council buildings that were previously on the old paper and cardboard
recycling service have now received a new and improved multi-material
recycling service. All locations that have their normal refuse collected by
Biffa but had previously not had a recycling service have now also been
provided with the multi-material recycling service.

Scoping work has now been completed and a Chief Officers report will be
presented to seek approval to roll out recycling services to 55 facilities
where there is currently a lack of recycling service. The roll out will be
completed by September 2010. This will ensure that every Council building
is provided with a recycling service.

4.12 Reducing Council Mileage

4.12.1

412.2

The Staff Travel Survey was completed in January 2010 with 2104
members of staff completing the survey as part of a review of the 2nd
Travel Plan. The results of the survey show that 58.9% of staff drive to
work on their own compared to 61.2% in 2005. 16% of staff car share as
part of their journey to work whilst 4.1% use the train and 7% use the bus,
9.8% walk to work and 2.4% cycle. The survey also showed that there
were a number of staff that travel one or two days a week by an alternative
mode of transport with 3.7% of staff car sharing, 2.2% walking and 1.9%
cycling one or two days a week. The results of the survey will help to
inform the initiatives for the Council’s third Travel Plan, with the aim to
increase car sharing, walking and cycling whilst reducing the need to
travel.

The Action Plan has been amended as the Green Travel to Work Scheme

is unfortunately no longer in operation due to HM Revenue and Customs
revision of the criteria for eligible schemes.

Page 29

Reducing Council's Carbon Footprint Report : Sustainable Communities O&S Committee 7 June 2010



413

4.13.1

4.13.2

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

12.0

12.1

Council Transport

As previously reported two members of the Transport Section have
completed a ‘The Safe and Fuel Efficient Driving Scheme’ (SAFED). The
SAFED assessor course provides high quality driver development training
with proven, significant fuel saving benefits. Since then nearly all of Social
Services access bus drivers have undergone SAFED training. Fuel
consumption will be reviewed in March 2011 to verify the results.

As originally report to Members in April, the trial on 20% bio fuel was
halted in October 2008 due to contamination of the fuel. The trial was
being carried out on the Highway Operations fleet which has now been
transferred to Colas.

STAFFING and FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no staffing or financial implication arising directly from this report

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific implications under this heading.

PLANNING IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific implications under this heading.

COMMUNITY SAFETY and HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific implications under these headings

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

We will continue to reduce the Council’s Carbon Footprint by improving our

energy efficiency, reducing our energy needs, introducing renewable

technologies and improving our overall environmental performance. We will

also work with and encourage our partners and the community to reduce

CO, emissions across all sectors in the borough through the Wirral Wide

Strategic Climate Change Action Plan and Wirral CRed.

SOCIAL INCLUSION and ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific implications under these headings.

ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT

There are no specific implications under this heading.

LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS

The Council’'s Carbon Footprint Reduction projects are borough wide.

Page 30

Reducing Council's Carbon Footprint Report : Sustainable Communities O&S Committee 7 June 2010



13.0 RECOMMENDATIONS
13.1 Members are requested to note and endorse the performance and progress

of the various Council ‘Carbon Footprint Reduction’ projects to date
undertaken by the Technical Services Department.

DAVID GREEN
DIRECTOR, TECHNICAL SERVICES

This report was prepared by Tony Dodd, Energy Manager, who can be contacted on 606 2354.

Page 31

Reducing Council's Carbon Footprint Report : Sustainable Communities O&S Committee 7 June 2010



APPENDIX 1
Wirral Carbon Reduction Programme Version 2.2: Status at May 2010
Wirral Council Activities 2009\10 (September 2009 to April 2010)

Review On
Activity Planned Outcome Activity Owner & Partners | Detailed Action Date\ Progress To Date Next Steps Target
Milestones R-A-G
EN1 | Carbon Footprint Improve the overall method of | Technical Services Monitor emissions from : Review Begin the process of | Continue to improve G
Performance Monitoring | monitoring performance and « Energy use in Buildings. Energy automatic data the overall method of
assist in reporting N1185, 186, « Transport Fleet. Database | collection refer to data collection.
194 and the CRC. « Business Mileage. Progress | section EN4
Monthly
EN2 | Investment Energy Reduce the Council’s carbon | Technical Services Phase 1 of the IEEP is complete apart | N\A Complete Manage the system to G
Efficiency Programme emissions by 60% by 2025. WMBC from the ongoing schemes which includes ensure savings are
PHASE 1 Going forward, achieve carbon the Boiler Replacement Programme and maintained. Monitor
neutrality for the borough by Bill Validation performance
2050. Assist in achieving
pseudo targets set in NI 186 Ensure all future
U BEMS systems are
QO compatible with the
% Corporate system.
Fﬁ?: Investment Energy Reduce the Council’'s carbon | Technical Services « Electrical Energy Efficiency Scheme Oct“10 Approval given to Develop schemes and G
Efficiency Programme emissions by 60% by 2025. WMBC »  Corporate PC Power Down progress these obtain quotations prior
PHASE 2 Going forward, achieve carbon System schemes. to installation.
neutrality for the borough by » Voltage Optimisation
2050. Assist in achieving » Variable Speed Drives

pseudo targets set in NI 186
« Awareness Raising Programme Monthly Full programme of | Continue to develop G
events\workshops the programme and
developed and on review progress.

schedule.
EN4 | Investment Energy Reduce the Council’s carbon | Technical Services « Automatic Meter Reading Project Aug 10 The contract was Operate contract to G
Efficiency Programme emissions by 60% by 2025. WMBC tendered earlier this | install & manage AMR
PHASE 3 Going forward, achieve carbon year. Tender system
neutrality for the borough by approved & contract
2050. Assist in reporting CRC being developed.
annually.
« Street Lighting Energy Efficiency Oct 10 Continue to Monitor systems G

1 0f 10




APPENDIX 1
Wirral Carbon Reduction Programme
Wirral Council Activities 2009\10 (September 2009 to April 2010)

Version 2.2: Status at May 2010

Review On
Activity Planned Outcome Activity Owner & Partners | Detailed Action Date\ Progress To Date Next Steps Target
Milestones R-A-G
Improvements implement the efficiency.
programme.
= Switch off traffic signs (where
illumination is no longer required as Explore possible
a result of a relaxation of legal installation of
requirements). dimming
= Convert iIIumipated §igns and _ igllljjlr%rnser:)tr:nselected
bollards to night - time operation routes.
only.
= On new schemes illuminated
bollards to be solar powered.
U = Dimming of some streetlights for part
Q of night.
Q
g = Replacement of old equipment with
o more energy efficient items.
= |nstall and operate the Central Oct 10 The contract was Develop contract and
Management System to control tendered earlier this | install system.
suitable street lighting columns year. Tender
approved & contract
being developed.
The proposed trial
installation of a CMS
will initially control
the operation of
approximately 350
streetlights
EN5 | Related Energy Projects | Reduce the Council’s carbon | Technical Services o Combined Heat & Power Invest to Mar ‘11 Approval has been | This project will now G

emissions by 60% by 2025.
Help to achieve carbon
neutrality for the borough by
2050.

WMBC

Save Scheme

received to progress
the installation of a
CHP plant at Europa
Pools.

be retendered and
reported to Members
in due course

2o0f10




APPENDIX 1

Wirral Carbon Reduction Programme
Wirral Council Activities 2009\10 (September 2009 to April 2010)

Version 2.2:

Status at May 2010

Review On
Activity Planned Outcome Activity Owner & Partners | Detailed Action Date\ Progress To Date Next Steps Target
Milestones R-A-G
« Carbon Reduction Commitment Ongoing Preparing for Prepare baseline data G
introduction in 2010 | for 2008-09. Begin
registration process.
« Display Energy Certificates Oct“10 Of the 30 municipal | Review site
sites which required | performance and
certificate renewals, | provide next years
19 sites have been | certificates
provided with new
Display Energy
Certificate and 11
are still to be
my completed.
Q
cES% Renewables Reduce the Council’s carbon | Technical Services « Solar Water Heating Scheme at Europa | May ‘09 Complete Monitor Performance. G
emissions by 60% by 2025. WMBC Pools Develop system of
C_&) Help to achieve carbon automatic monitoring
neutrality for the borough by to allow performance
2050 profiles to be produced
« Photovoltaic Scheme at Cheshire Line | Oct 10 Order placed with Install system and
Building the Contractor to monitoring unit.
install the system
 Micro CHP System at Pensall House Projects currently on | Awaiting the outcome
hold due to the of, and the future
Strategic Asset proposals arising from
Review the Strategic Asset
Review
« Develop a bio-mass fuel contract for Nov ‘10 Contract extended to | Tender for new 4 year
Floral Pavilion December “10. contract
EN7 | Wirral CRed Scheme Help to achieve 60% carbon | Technical Services Develop and promote the CRed scheme | Ongoing CRed website Continue to develop, G
reduction in the borough by WMBC together with our partners the Wirral PCT launched on 5t promote and market
2025. Assist in the operation and Cheshire & Wirral Hospital Trust. December 2009 the scheme.

3of10




APPENDIX 1
Wirral Carbon Reduction Programme
Wirral Council Activities 2009\10 (September 2009 to April 2010)

Version 2.2:

Status at May 2010

Review On
Activity Planned Outcome Activity Owner & Partners | Detailed Action Date\ Progress To Date Next Steps Target
Milestones R-A-G
of the LAA developed,
promoted and
marketed the
scheme.

DC1 | Introduction of Design more energy and Project Team: Analyse national guidance, prepare Sep “10. Develop a draft Obtain approval for the G
Department “Green resource efficient buildings, Tech Services activity programme, consider methodology Scheme & Estimate | use of the new S&E
Specification” roads and services using Individual Project Officers | for communication (staff awareness), reporting structure to | report

materials and technologies to access following consider Pls, collect material profiles, include elements of
that minimise damage to local | implementation produce generic design details/guidelines, the “Green SPEC.”
people and the environment. roll-out
To generate policies and
strategies to ensure Low
U Carbon technologies are used

QO within the Borough.

<

ESZ BSF One School Achieves BREEAM ‘Very Project Team: High efficiency M&E design and Biomass | Ongoing Project is on site and | Completion of project G

O Pathfinder Good’ Tech Services Boiler Reviews nearing completion. | and monitor
Woodchurch High Achieves 60% carbon CYPD High levels of insulation & thermal mass. environmental
School reduction on 2002 Building Kier NW and BDP Rainwater harvesting for WC'’s performance
£26M BSF Funding Regulations. Woodchurch High School

Water saving measures to
reduce use

Benchmarked lower running
costs

DC3 | Primary Capital Achieves BREEAM ‘Very Project Team: Passive solar design and High efficiency | Ongoing Both Park Primary Completion of projects G
Programme Good’ as a minimum with aim | Tech Services M&E design Reviews and Pensby Primary | and monitor
Park Primary and for ‘Excellent’ CYPD High levels of insulation & thermal mass. schools will include | environmental
Pensby Primary Water saving measures to Park and Pensby Primary | Rainwater harvesting for WC'’s environmentally performance
£11M DCSF Funding reduce use Schools High recycled content materials sustainable systems.

Min 10% recycled content
Benchmarked lower running
costs

Park Primary School
is now on site and
due for completion in
January 2011 with
Pensby following
later.

4 of 10




APPENDIX 1
Wirral Carbon Reduction Programme
Wirral Council Activities 2009\10 (September 2009 to April 2010)

Version 2.2: Status at May 2010

Review On
Activity Planned Outcome Activity Owner & Partners | Detailed Action Date\ Progress To Date Next Steps Target
Milestones R-A-G
WR1 | Questionnaire all To enable a picture to be Technical Services Questionnaire facilities managers , attend | Have all All replies have been | Completed roll out in G
Council complexes to gathered of the current service the facilities managers meetings. repliesin | analysed, good May 2009.
establish service provision and possibilities for by the end | baseline data
provision regarding expansion. To enable the of established. Looking
waste and recycling and | information gathered to be September | to roll out recycling
plastic bag usage. passed onto Chief Officers. service to all Council
buildings that are
currently serviced for
refuse collection
under the Biffa
contract, approx 26
U locations. The
QO existing locations
% that are already
serviced for
8‘% recycling will receive
an improved service.
This should be
complete by June(9.
Implement a new To enable these buildingsto | Technical Services Count the number of recycling bins and By mid Complete Complete G
WR2 | recycling system in have mini grey bins for use by rubbish bins in Cheshire Lines September
Cheshire Lines and staff and have 1100 litre bulk
Wallasey Town Hall. bins outside for emptying by In Wallasey Town Hall Due to be | Will now be part of
Biffa. Backed up by an internal completed | the main roll out.
communications campaign. by 26t
Meet with the Green Team for support By mid Completed
September
Order bin stickers By Mid Complete
September
Draft and email for communication to staff | By mid Complete
September

50f10




APPENDIX 1
Wirral Carbon Reduction Programme
Wirral Council Activities 2009\10 (September 2009 to April 2010)

Version 2.2: Status at May 2010

Review On
Activity Planned Outcome Activity Owner & Partners | Detailed Action Date\ Progress To Date Next Steps Target
Milestones R-A-G
Meet with facilities team at Cheshire Lines | By mid Complete
to brief them about swapping the old bins | September
over for the new bins.
Meet with facilities team at Wallasey Town | Due to be | Now part of the main
Hall to brief them about swapping the old | completed | roll out.
bins over for the new bins. by 26t
September
Deliver bins to Cheshire Lines ) By end of | Complete
September
Deliver bins to Wallasey Town Hall )
U Implement a limited use Technical Services Inform Chief Officers about the Notice of | By Mid Due to be completed | Will now be included in A
QWR3 | on plastic bags in Motion on Plastic Bag Usage and the October by June ‘09. Chief Officers report
L(% Cheshire Lines building recommendations passed at Cabinet. 2008 June 2010.
as detailed in the Plastic Provide the Chief Officers with some of
&l) Bag Notice of Motion. the baseline data gathered to use as best
practice or evidence towards achieving
the recommendations in the Notice of
Motion.
BM1 | Cycle Purchase - Increased number of staff Technical Services Promotion of scheme through 3 windows | Mar 11 1 window has been | Set dates for windows G
promotion of salary having access to and using P-MM (external) of opportunity for staff to register and held in 2010 with 2 | for purchase for
sacrifice scheme where | bikes for travelling to work purchase cycles within 2010 further windows to remainder of 2010
staff are encouraged to be confirmed
purchase cycles at a Monitor take up levels
discount of up to 40%
BM2 | Bus Season tickets — Increased number of staff Technical Services This scheme has been cancelled due to - No longer available | Remove the action N\A

promotion of salary
sacrifice scheme where
staff are encouraged to
purchase bus season
tickets at discounted
rates

using buses to travel to work

P-MM (external)

HMRC revised guidance for bus ticket
salary sacrifice schemes. This means that
the scheme we ran is no longer viable

from the Action Plan

6 of 10




APPENDIX 1
Wirral Carbon Reduction Programme
Wirral Council Activities 2009\10 (September 2009 to April 2010)

Version 2.2:

Status at May 2010

Review On
Activity Planned Outcome Activity Owner & Partners | Detailed Action Date\ Progress To Date Next Steps Target
Milestones R-A-G
BM3 | Offer interest free loans | Increased number of staff Technical Services, HR, Approved motorcycle loans Mar 11 Supplementary Publicise scheme and G
to staff for purchase of | using greener motorised two | Finance Road safety monitor take up levels
lower cc/greener wheelers to travel to work guidance to be
mopeds/motorcycles provided
BM4 | Emergency ride home Increased take up of car share | Technical Services, HR £200 Emergency Ride Home fund Mar 11 £200 fund in place Promote Emergency G
policy to allow car share | scheme available for staff and to be promoted Ride home fund as
scheme to ensure staff part of the car share
are always guaranteed a scheme.
lift home should their
car share arrangements Monitor take up levels
breakdown
o)
@AS Teleworking Increased numbers of All departments, HR Development of teleworking to reduce Mar 11 Trials in some
D homeworkers and mobile need for staff to travel to office bases. departments on
w workers going
o0
BM6 | Flexible Flexi Time- All | Increased number of staff who | All departments Departments not currently offering thisto | Mar 11 Finance, Technical
departments to have can take advantage of flexible take through appropriate HR and Union Services, Corporate
introduced extended working processes Services and
office hours, relaxed Regeneration
core hours and a currently operating
maximum of 2 days flexi this.
per month
BM7 | Improve facilities for Increased numbers of staff Technical Services Motorcycle facilities installed at Wallasey | Mar 11 Ground anchors G
staff to travel by who can travel to work using Town Hall, Westminster House, Bebington have been
motorcycle PTW and Conway Building Site audits for purchased
Councils sites to be undertaken and
identify needs for further ground anchors.
BM8 | Facilities Fund - offer an | Increased number of staff Technical Services Works for a shower room in the Treasury | Mar 11 Works ongoing Works to be G
annual £5k for buildings | travelling by sustainable Building ongoing and cycle lockers for the completed. Advertise
to bid for improvements | modes Hamilton Building and Greasby Library for bids for new
to encourage/assist staff improvements in
to travel sustainably August

7 of 10




APPENDIX 1
Wirral Carbon Reduction Programme
Wirral Council Activities 2009\10 (September 2009 to April 2010)

Version 2.2:

Status at May 2010

Review On
Activity Planned Outcome Activity Owner & Partners | Detailed Action Date\ Progress To Date Next Steps Target
Milestones R-A-G
BM9 | Attend annual Green Increased number of staff Technical Services Provide information to staff such as June 10 Eventto be heldin | Hold event G
transport /Corporate travelling by sustainable journey planners, travel and cycle training June for Bike Week
Health Day to promote | modes (if required) as well as promoting other with PCT
the health and financial incentives to aid modal shift.
benefits of travelling by
sustainable modes
BM10 | Production of How to Increased number of staff Technical Leaflets produced which set out public Mar 11 Provide all new Monitor take up and G
Get to Guides for travelling by sustainable Services/Merseyside transport, walking and cycling information members of staff arrange re-prints as
Birkenhead Buildings modes TravelWise for main Council buildings and distributed with leaflets through | appropriate
and Wallasey Town Hall to staff the corporate
induction
o
@Iﬂ Production of Increased number of staff Technical Services Produce promotional materials which Mar 11 Benefits guide Update to Staff travel G
D promotional materials to | travelling by sustainable promote consistent messages to staff updated and Travel | plan
W raise the awareness of | modes regarding sustainable travel Plan currently being
(© | theTravel Plan updated.
BM12 | Production of a Increase number of staff who | Technical Services, Production of leaflet and distribution to all | Mar 11 Leaflet has been Distribute leaflet to G
dedicated “Getting choose to, and are able to Corporate Services staff as well as distribution via staff produced staff. Monitor usage
Started Cycling” leaflet | cycle to work inductions and identify need for
to promote cycling to re-print
staff
BM13 | Promotion of car share | Increase number of staff who | Technical Services, All Promotion of database through email, Mar 11 Liftshare database in | Promotion of scheme A
database to reduce are registered on the car departments poster and intranet as well as staff operation, take up is | in Autumn at sites with
number of single share database. induction events still low high numbers of SOV
occupancy vehicles by through coffee
encouraging staff to car mornings and
share monitoring of take up.
BM14 | Promotion of Travel Increased number of staff Technical Services All new starters are provided with a Travel | Mar 11 Attendance/Present | Continue attendance G
Plan to all new staff travelling by sustainable Plan pack which promotes public ation at all

through presentation
and distribution of

modes.

transport, walking and cycling as well as
incentives such as salary sacrifice

inductions to date-
positive feedback

8of10




APPENDIX 1
Wirral Carbon Reduction Programme
Wirral Council Activities 2009\10 (September 2009 to April 2010)

Version 2.2: Status at May 2010

Review On
Activity Planned Outcome Activity Owner & Partners | Detailed Action Date\ Progress To Date Next Steps Target
Milestones R-A-G
information at regular schemes, cycle training and personalised received from
Corporate Induction journey planning attendees
Events
BM15 | All new starters with the | Increased number of staff Technical HR issue details of new starter to Mar 11 Plans issued to all Monitor new starters to G
Council to be issued travelling by sustainable Services/Merseytravel/ Merseytravel who send information on new starters ascertain effectiveness
with a personalised modes. Corporate HR how to undertake the journey using public and recognition of
journey plan for public transport to the new starter. journey plans
transport prior to
commencement of their
employment to raise
awareness of
U alternatives to the
QO private car prior to
% peoples first day with
;E the Council
BM16 | Raise awareness of the | Increased number of staff who | Technical Services, All Pool bikes available in Cheshire Lines, Mar 11 Bikes available, Monitor take up levels G
existence of pool bikes | use pool bikes for short inter- | departments Wallasey Town Hall, Treasury and promotional
and encourage staff to | building visits or site visits Westminster House campaign held
use them for appropriate | when appropriate during Summer 09.
journeys
BM17 | Snapshot Staff Travel Obtain information on Technical Services All staff were sent a survey with their Mar 11 Survey undertaken | Review feedback from G
Survey - Annual breakdown of modal share of wage slip and returned. Surveys were in Jan 10. 2104 survey and consider
snapshot of modal staff travel then entered online members of staff changes
share of staff travel participated
TR1 | Run 40 vehicles on a 20% Reduction in CO2 Technical Services Monitor group for any adverse effects. The trial on 20% bio | Fleet transferred to N\A
20% bio diesel fora12 | emissions in the trial vehicles. | Transport Section and Monitor fuel consumptions. Share fuel was halted in Colas.
month period from April Merseytravel information collected with Transport Travel October 2008 due to
08 to April 09 Research (TTR) and EU Energy Network, contamination of the | Remove the action
coordinated through Merseytravel fuel. from the Action Plan
TR2 | Safe and Fuel Efficient | The SAFED assessor course | Technical Services Introduce a programme of sessions firstly | Mar ‘11 Nearly all of Social | Training completed. G

Driving Scheme

provides high quality driver

Transport Section

for drivers of high mileage vehicles (social

Services access bus

Monitor performance.

9o0f10




APPENDIX 1
Wirral Carbon Reduction Programme
Wirral Council Activities 2009\10 (September 2009 to April 2010)

Version 2.2:

Status at May 2010

Review On
Activity Planned Outcome Activity Owner & Partners | Detailed Action Date\ Progress To Date Next Steps Target

Milestones R-A-G
Introduced development training with services and education bus drivers) and drivers have fuel consumption will

proven, significant fuel saving
benefits.

then move on to other fleet drivers.

undergone SAFED
training.

be reviewed in March
2011 to verify the
results.

| ebed

10 of 10




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda ltem 9

WIRRAL COUNCIL

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - 7™ JUNE 2010

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES

A REVIEW OF THE IMPACT OF THE SEVERE WEATHER IN JANUARY 2010

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report is provided in response to a request made by Cabinet on the 14 January
2010 (Minute 250 refers):

Cabinet recognises the positive aspects of undertaking a formal review of
winter maintenance arrangements across the Council and recommends the
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee undertake this
work.

It highlights the make-up of the current winter maintenance budget and requests
Committee Members views as to whether that allocation is still sufficient given the
likelihood of a recurrence of this type of weather in the future.

It also provides Committee Members with information as to the extraordinary lengths
that some departments and employees went to in ensuring business continuity and
client welfare.

The report is purely for background and at committee a PowerPoint presentation will
be made covering all areas of winter activity and to seek agreement from committee
as to how best to conduct the requested review.

BACKGROUND

Weather forecasts in the first week of January 2010 suggested that snow was likely in
the North West of England and the Met Office issued several weather warnings during
that week. The weather forecasts predicted a 60% possibility of 5 — 10 cms of snow
falling in some areas of the North West, with a risk of drifts on higher ground.

The snowfall that occurred on the afternoon of the 5™ January 2010 on Wirral actually
reached 35cms and was the heaviest recorded for over 18 years.

The snow was also accompanied by an unprecedented period of freezing conditions
that began on the 30" December and did not relent until the middle of January. Many
areas recorded their lowest temperatures for many years with Woodford (Manchester
Airport) reaching —17.5 °C its lowest for over 70 years.

Unsurprisingly the combination of snow falling on an already frozen road network led

to widespread disruption of traffic and resulted in a significant number of buses and
trains being cancelled or postponed at short notice.

Page 43 Rep 3413



2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

The severe weather and its impact on the transport network severely affected other
businesses and agencies. Wirral NHS reported a number of appointments were
cancelled and ambulance staff had to carry patients considerable distances to treated
(main) roads. There was also an increased number of attendees to A&E and
orthopaedic clinics to treat patients with fractures, which required a cancellation to
out-patient clinics for one day and some elective operations were also cancelled.

It is now widely accepted that periods of high intensity weather patterns are likely to
become more common. Indeed the government has taken the step of increasing the
risk of a severe weather occurrence, to the highest probability section in the National
Risk Register.

This report highlights the key findings identified from an internal review of the effects
of the severe weather on the Council’s Services. The review concentrated on the
winter maintenance provision but also identified some good practice adopted by
certain departments and also some areas for improvement.

What became clearly evident from the review were reports of the extraordinary
lengths that many employees went to in an effort to ensure service continuity and the
welfare of the vulnerable residents of Wirral.

WINTER MAINTENANCE

Wirral has a history of maintaining a very efficient winter maintenance programme
and continuing support of the winter maintenance budget evidences this commitment
to safe roads. However heavy snow followed by lengthy freezing temperatures pose
incredibly difficult conditions to try and maintain safe roads.

Members will already be aware that Cabinet agrees the Winter Maintenance provision
and any supporting budget on an annual basis. This budget is continually reviewed to
ensure that it meets needs of Wirral and includes the treatment (gritting) of pre-
determined primary and secondary roads, the distribution and maintenance of grit
bins and other winter maintenance related activities.

The current budget for winter maintenance is £269,700 and this equates to
approximately 31 gritting operations per year across a road network of approximately
240 miles. It also pays for the provision and maintenance of some 86 grit bins.

What became increasingly clear during this most recent period of freezing
temperatures is that a never-ending supply of rock salt is increasingly unlikely.
Following on from lessons learnt during the freezing temperatures of February 2009,
in times of high demand for rock salt and other treatments, the Government
establishes a national “Salt Cell”. The “Salt Cell” is a central government coordination
group established to ensure the fair and equitable distribution of rock salt to all LA’s
across the country. Local Authorities in the North West experienced the “Salt Cell”
during the severe weather in February 2009 and grew to understand its importance. |
am pleased to report to Members that Wirral had a 100% record reporting our rock
salt stock levels to central government and in turn | believe this led to us continuing to
receive deliveries and not running out.

Page 44 Rep 3413



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

However, Members must be advised that the levels of Rock Salt did get down to
critically low levels. | believe this was as a result of a number of reasons:

e The actual number of gritting operations was far more than in previous years (48
compared to an average of 31 over the last few years).

e Due to the severity of the road conditions and the weather it was necessary to
increase the spread rate — this resulted in 1250 tonnes more than average.

e There was an outstanding order of 1000 tonnes from the supplier leading up to
Christmas that was never delivered.

e Historically a number of extra roads and other areas have been added to the pre-
determined gritting routes.

The issue of rock salt supplies not being delivered is not going to recede. Officers
have attended a number of meetings with the suppliers and they have explained a
number of the moves they are taking to ensure the resilience of their supply network.
However based on the amount of usage nationally from the last severe weather there
can be no certainty that supplies will not be affected again as they are unable to meet
the demand.

Members should also be aware that the amount of rock salt that we can order is
limited by the size of the “salt barn” storage facility. Rock Salt must be stored under
cover to ensure it retains its safety properties. The current salt barn can store a
maximum of 2500 tonnes. If members wish to consider further storage capacity then
estimated costs are in the region of £300,000 and this will require officers to present a
further paper on these details.

Government advice issued during the severe weather requested Councils to provide
details of how they would reduce their salt usage. Wirral undertook this theoretical
exercise and following these guidelines we can, in critical circumstances deliver up to
a 60% reduction in the amount of rock salt we use. This is achieved by a combination
of reducing the spread rate, reducing the routes that are treated, mixing the rock salt
with other alternatives e.g. grit, sand, etc. However, Members should be minded that
the decisions to take this action must come from clear central government directive as
acting unilaterally could leave the Council at high risk of civil insurance claims and
loss of life.

Other measures that have been taken post the severe weather are:

e A one off increase in the 2009/10 Highways Maintenance budget to facilitate a
programme of road repairs following the severe weather.

e A payment of £5000 per Area Forum as part of the You Decide initiative to be
spent of winter maintenance equipment — grit bins, snow clearing equipment, etc.

Members should also be mindful that the current gritting fleet is part of the review of
the Council’s transport fleet being undertaken by the Director of Adult Social Services.

Page 45 Rep 3413



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

OTHER SERVICE AREAS

In an effort to capture as many comments as possible from the review asked each
Chief Officer to provide feedback on any issues posed by the severe weather and
also to highlight any areas of good practice. These requests were followed up by a
range of meetings with nominated departmental officers and a number of one to one
meetings with the lead officer and various representatives from interest groups such
as the Equality and Diversity Forum.

In direct response to the severe weather a partial emergency crisis management
team was quickly established. This led to (at least) daily meetings amongst key
managers within each department and a collation of the information by the Health,
Safety & Resilience Team. This allowed for the production and dissemination of a
briefing paper for employees and a separate one for Elected Members.

In addition to these regular briefings the Health, Safety & Resilience Team produced
and forwarded a range of information including weather forecasts, public
transportation information and safety guidance notes on dealing with and working in
inclement weather.

Members should be aware that the national media attention and the sudden onset of
the snow and the already freezing temperatures led to a great amount of uncertainty
for employees and clients. The council moved as quickly as it could to coordinate a
single message from each relevant service area. This led to constant media
messages passed to local radio stations and the informing both employees and the
public of the latest situation.

Both DASS and CYPD have undertook their own respective de-briefs and they have
drawn up action plans to improve their response arrangements should these
occurrences be experienced here again. Both these departments experienced a
tremendous sense of community spirit shown by staff with some specific examples
highlighted here:

e DASS and CYPD transport staff worked late into the night on Tuesday 5" January
to ensure that all children from special needs schools and clients from day care
centres were able to get home safely.

e Some day care centres acted as refuges for those people from other services who
had become stranded.

e Meals on Wheels were able to ensure that all clients continued to receive meals —
to our knowledge none were missed.

e Several offers of assistance came from the community including the offer of 4
wheeled drive vehicles — this is something that is presently being actively pursued.

e Working with the Probationary Service on the “Community Payback” scheme, a
number of people were put to clearing ice and snow from around GP surgeries,
health, centres and other critical community amenities.

Work will continue to build on the many lessons learnt following this severe weather

and where appropriate formalised plans will be written to ensure that the agreed
methods of dealing with this type of occurrence is captured.

Page 46 Rep 3413



5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

9.1

10

10.1

11

11.1

12

12.1

13

13.1

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The 2010-2011 winter maintenance budget of £269,700 together with the one off
additional allocation of £250,000 in 2009-2010 detailed in para 3.9 was agreed by
Cabinet on 22 February 2010.

Members views are sought as to the future of the Winter Maintenance budget, though
it is important to note that an increase in resilience and service provision will lead to
increase costs.

STAFFING IMPLICATIONS

It is expected that existing staff resources will be used to implement this programme
of work.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS

Whilst there are no specific ethnic minority, elderly persons or equal opportunities
implications arising directly from this report, weather of this nature gives greatest
problems to the mobility of the elderly and the disabled. It is expected that any review
of the winter maintenance routes will take account of community amenities where
services relating to these members of the community frequent.

HEALTH IMPLICATIONS/IMPACT ASSESSMENTS

A well-maintained highway has positive health implications in terms of ensuring the
safe and efficient movement of traffic and pedestrians.

Nationally periods of severe weather lead to an increase of fractures and other impact
injuries from slips and falls.

LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising out of this report.

PLANNING IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific planning implications arising out of this report.
ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific anti-poverty implications arising from this report.
SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific social inclusion implications arising out of this report.
HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising from this report.

Page 47 Rep 3413



14 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS

14.1 The Winter Maintenance Programme and associated severe weather planning covers
all Wards.

15 BACKGROUND PAPERS
15.1 The following papers were referred to in the compilation of this report:

e Cabinet 14 January 2010 Minute 250

e Sustainable Communities Overview & Scrutiny Committee requested under Any
Other Business

e Health & Well-being Overview & Scrutiny Committee 25 March 2010 — Agenda
Item 10 — Report of the Director of Adult Social Services

e Lessons Learnt from the Severe Weather February 2009 — UK Roads Liaison
Group 2009. http://www.ukroadsliaisongroup.org/liaison/winter.htm

e Department of Transport guidance Are You Ready for Winter?
www.dft.gov.uk/adobepdf/165237/areyoureadyforwinter.pdf

16 RECOMMENDATIONS
16.1 Committee is requested to note the impact of the severe weather in January 2010

and provide views on whether the councils’ current winter maintenance provision is
still sufficient given the likelihood of a recurrence of this type of weather in the future.

Page 48 Rep 3413



Agenda ltem 10

WIRRAL COUNCIL

SUtSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE -
21% JUNE 2010

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES
HIGHWAY AND ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT - FIRST ANNUAL REVIEW
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 This report updates Committee Members on the current Highway and Engineering
Services Contract at the end of its first year of operation. It also invites Members to
provide views on potential areas for innovation or improvement to be included in the
Innovation Sub-group programme for the coming year.

2.0 BACKGROUND
2.1 Contract Overview

On the 16™ October 2008 (Minute 246 refers) Cabinet formally awarded the Highway
and Engineering Services Contract to Colas following an extensive procurement
exercise. The contract term is for 5 years plus 3 individually awarded annual
extensions and has a value of approximately £8 million per annum.

Most maintenance activities are included within the Contract and comprise — reactive
and planned maintenance for highway, street lighting, coastal and bridge works,
together with winter maintenance activities, and painting programmes.

2.2 Partnership Management and Governance

A robust and clearly defined approach to partnership management and governance
is an important aspect of the Highway and Engineering Services contract and can be
instrumental in achieving a number of significant benefits. These include:

e Ensuring an appropriate management and governance framework to properly
manage the day-to-day business of a large strategic service contract,
including the effective use of management and performance information.

e Improved communication between Council Client and Partner Contractor
representatives at all levels, with reporting on a “highlight/exception” basis to
ensure information/issues are considered at the appropriate levels within both
organisations.

e Improved working relationships between representatives from both
organisations through a “cascading approach” to dispute resolution.

¢ An effective vehicle for driving continuous improvement and achieving added
value from the Contract, supported by a formal Partnering Agreement.

This revised approach to Partnership Management and Governance including
RlSA(/Opportunlty and Innovation meetings was approved by the Partnering Board on
30™ November 2009 and is attached as Appendix 1.

2.3 Partnership Development
A Partnering Workshop on 10" July 2009 developed a Charter from the common

goals discussed and looked at the Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and
Threats affecting the Contract and how both parties could jointly maximise the

Page 49



3.0

strengths and opportunities and minimise the weaknesses and threats identified. A
copy of the Charter is attached as Appendix 2.

Also completed is the Partnering Agreement. This is a voluntary arrangement
entered into by both Parties with a prime purpose:

e To provide a forum for open discussion and exchange of information and
ideas.

e To establish an approach and mechanism for developing and sharing the
benefits of improved performance of the Contract.

e To establish an approach and mechanism for problem solving in the Contract
to the mutual advantage of the Council and Colas.

e To establish a form for agreeing a strategic approach to improving the
Contract performance to the mutual advantage of the Council and Colas.

e To establish a framework to enable improvement and innovation and promote
best practice and is responsive to legislative change.

e To further the concept of continuous improvement in service delivery by
learning from other service providers to bring together other organisations and
agencies to identify possibilities for future joint action.

The development of the Partnering Charter and Agreement was the start of a key
process in the contract relationship. Following on a joint Innovation Forum was held
from which the various Innovation Sub-groups were established. These groups
subsequently becoming the springboard for innovation and continuous
improvements.

OPERATIONAL OVERVIEW - FIRST TWELVE MONTHS

The first year of the contract has required a certain amount of “bedding in” with both
client and contractor making adjustments and accommodations to their ways of
working. Further changes will inevitably be required and these may well result from
the work of the Innovation Sub-groups described later.

However it has been a productive year with a variety of work jointly completed,
particularly with planned works. The list below gives an indication of the work
completed in the first twelve months.

> 3 No. Pedestrian crossing facilities (Toucan/Puffin)
> 5 No. Cycling Strategy Schemes

> 12 No. Local Safety Schemes

> 1 No. Major safety Scheme

> 11 No. Safer Route to School Schemes

> 4 No. Pedestrian Facilities Schemes

> 11 No. Street Lighting Improvement Schemes

» 60,000 No. Road Gullies cleansed

» 37 No. Carriageway Surfacing Schemes (HRA/DBM)
» 64 No. Micro Asphalt Surface Treatment Schemes
> 101 No. Footway Slurry Seal Schemes

> 18 No. Carriageway Retread Schemes

> 11 No. Footway Reconstruction Schemes

» 37 No. Major patching locations

» 34 No. Area Forum Improvements (pedestrian droppers, vehicle

activated signs, refuges)

The Winter Maintenance operation proved relatively successful despite issues once
again over salt deliveries. However a separate report on the Council’s approach to

Page 50



4.0

dealing with adverse winter weather will be presented to the Committee, and will
detail the areas of concern, lessons learnt and the mitigating actions to be put in
place to improve the Council’s response to adverse weather conditions.

The severe weather in January and February caused extensive damage to our
carriageways. However a joint recovery plan was instigated with Colas providing
additional resources to complete the extra works within a limited time frame.

At contract commencement Colas occupied the part of the Council’'s Dock Road
Depot previously taken by Operational Services. However from the end of April
Colas are now located in their own depot on the Prenton Way Industrial Estate.

INNOVATION SUB GROUPS

These joint Sub-groups were established in the early part of the year and followed
on from the Partnering Workshop and Innovation Forum. Listed below are the
introduced improvements and innovations of each of the Sub-groups:

ISG 1 — Works Ordering

Progressive work has taken place within this Group to identify innovations and
opportunities to improve works ordering and in particular the receipt and processing
of orders to carry out the works efficiently.

Key achievements have been:

e Allocation of reactive and routine works twice monthly to assist planning and
programming (August 2009).

e Clarification of reactive, routine and planned work.
The provision of a collaborative sub group identifying additional functionality
and training on CRM reporting, visibility and functionality.

e Further steps to assist planning and organisation by creating works batching
to drive operational efficiency within areas.

e Inspector/Supervisor area champions to streamline communication and
understanding of the works issue.

Work has also started on a reactive routine protocol to develop communication to
avoid non productive time and abortive visits.

ISG 2 - Planned Works and Programming
Key achievements have been:

e Introduction of programming for planned works using Microsoft Project. This
has provided a developed and collaborative approach to the “submitted” and
“accepted” programme.

e Consolidation of client pre-programme activities introducing early contractor
involvement and advanced visibility.

e Introduction of a shared web portal to provide transparency of key issues
such as the Programme, Early Warning Register, Operational Protocols, Risk
Register and Innovation Sub-groups.

¢ Introduction of the Planned Maintenance Protocol providing a consistent and
holistic approach to the delivery of planned maintenance schemes.

ISG 3 - Street Lighting

Street lighting has benefited from the development of early close collaboration
resulting in the following innovation successes:

e Lone working delivering efficiencies.
e Warranty management to avoid wastage.

Page 51



5.0

5.1

e Holistic approach to works requiring traffic management (in accordance with
Traffic Management Act).

e Joint inspection audits to ensure compliance.

e Energy saving measures.

e Cap prototype for damaged columns.

ISG 4 - Integrated Asset Management and ICT

Joint project work on this has resulted in good progress on the procurement exercise
with a proposed contract award planned for Cabinet in September.

ISG 5 — Winter Maintenance

Innovation has been largely influenced by a challenging winter. Key development
work still in progress includes:

Rationalising supervision.

Route optimisation.

Ice prediction and forecasting.

Increasing salt capacity and logistics.

Introduction of advanced GPS tracking on gritters.

Winter Maintenance Review to be reported to Committee.

ISG 6 — Material Innovation
An Inaugural meeting identified the following areas worthy of consideration:

Early contractor involvement.

First time permanent repair material.

Integrated approach to carriageway condition surveys.

Bound and concrete reinstatements to reduce excavation depths.

Committee Members’ views are welcomed on potential areas for innovation or
improvement to be included in the Innovation Sub-group programme for the coming
year.

CONTRACT PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (attached as
Appendix 3)

Key Principles

In order to monitor and manage performance in the delivery of the contract, there is
a requirement in the contract, for information to be provided to the Client on a
quarterly and annual basis by the Contractor.

The Contractor is responsible for monitoring his performance against pre-determined
targets on a monthly basis in preparation for the quarterly review and has to make
the monitoring system and records available to the client for inspection and audit.

The Contractor is also required to undertake random self audits on 5% of all Works
Orders plus any varying by more than 10% from the initial Works Order value. The
audits should address the technical, financial and programme aspects of the Works
Orders. Self audit reports are also to be considered quarterly.

Due to the nature of the performance measures, it was not feasible to implement the
performance monitoring regime from the commencement of the contract.

Collaborative work commenced during Year 1 of the contract to develop the
performance framework in readiness for measurement and application from 1% April
2010. This involved working with the framework contained within the tender
documents and jointly developing this to a point where it was workable. Additional

Page 52



5.2

5.3

5.4

Performance Indicators (PIs) have been added to the performance framework but to
date these remain non contractual.

A Performance Incentivisation is to be applied to the contract, whereby from Year 2
of the contract, a maximum sum of 3% of the estimated contract value will be used
as a basis to implement adjustments to the Contractor’'s payment for failing to meet
performance targets. This percentage of annual contract value will reduce by 0.5%
per annum over the period of the contract, subject to the contractor meeting all
targets by the time of the annual review or by the re-negotiation of improved targets.
Any amendments to the Contractor's payments will be adjusted over the following
quarter after assessments.

The flnal agreed version of the PMF was agreed at the Partnering Board meeting of
the 1% July 2009.

Planned Work

The majority of these Pls during Year 1 were on hold pending the development of an
agreed protocol for the lead in and delivery of planned works. Innovation Sub-group
2 led much of this work which resulted in the final version being reported to and
agreed at the Liaison meeting of the 13! February 2010 and the Partnering Board of
the 16" February 2010.

The only Pl measured during 2009/10 was the number of Priority 2 Works Orders
requiring completion within 7 days and these P2 Orders require 100% completion
within the timescales. During 2009/10 this was not achieved in most months
culminating in a worsening dip during December and January largely as a result of
the severe winter. The average of the last 6 months is 78.44% with the last two
months achieving 100. A recovery plan resolved this area of work with full
compliance in February and March 2010. It is likely that the number of P2s will
reduce as a result of the client’s rationalisation of works ordering by moving the P2s
to P1 or P3 to assist with the planning of the work.

Reactive Work
This area is relatively unchanged and therefore was measurable from Year 1.
e PMFG6 response to reactionary treatment was fully complaint at 100%.

e PMF7 Emergency response fell below the required 100% at an average of
97.19% although with relatively small numbers a single failure can cause a
wide performance reduction.

e PMF8 Priority 1 work fell below the required 100% at an average of 88.70%.
This was largely affected by the severe winter and a marked improvement
was recorded in February and March 2010.

e PMF9 was a change from the contract Pl. The original Pl looked for % data
of lights on across the network. This presented logistical problems and
resulted in a rationalised Pl measuring the time to complete reactive street
lighting works. The Pl requirement was jointly set at 95% with 83.47%
achieved. Figures improved during the final three months of 2009/2010 but
remained below the target completion.

Contract Management
This area was not measured during 2009/10 as this relied on the development of the

Planned Maintenance Protocol to ensure a consistency in the delivery of planned
schemes.

Page 53



5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

6.0
6.1

Customer Interface

As above but additional collaboration with Technical Services’ Performance
Manager has helped to ensure an independent approach to measurement.

Client Performance

This area was not measured during 2009/10 as this relied on the development of the
Planned Maintenance Protocol to ensure a consistency in the delivery of planned
schemes.

Year 2 (2010/11)

Full agreement has been reached in respect of areas and methods of measurement.
Dates of liaison meetings are now moved to the middle of each month to ensure that
a full and jointly agreed set of performance figures can be presented to the meeting
to overview and agree corrective actions.

It is further understood that whilst it is the Contractor’s responsibility to collect and
supply performance data during Year 2, both parties will continue to monitor, agree
and present data until such time as the recording data is proved to be fully
integrated.

Additional non contractual Pls have been included within the agreed framework.
This is to ensure that the critical areas not included within the contract are monitored
and recorded pending a full integration in due course, possibly for Year 3 of the
contract.

These new Pls pick up the omitted P3 ‘time for completion’, drainage, additional
street lighting and other desirable measurables.

Outstanding Challenges

Even though good progress has been made in relation to the development and
implementation of the PMF, there remain a number of outstanding challenges:

e Full improved IT visibility through CRM at the Contractor end to manage the
order queues to complete within the required dates.

e Full improved IT visibility in respect of outstanding work and “jeopardy”
reports.

e Organisation, resourcing and planning of works.
BENEFITS REALISATION PLAN (attached as Appendix 4)
Key Principles

This plan has been developed to determine a definitive benefits realisation strategy
and plan that will ensure the aims, objectives and aspirations of the procurement
exercise are fully delivered. Projects can be delivered in isolation and merely
reaching the project completion is often seen as a milestone of success without
really understanding or measuring to see if the purpose of the project has achieved
the required outcomes.

It is realised that clear benefits can be delivered in two key areas: benefits arising

from the completion of the HESPE Procurement Exercise and benefits arising from
and during the delivery of the Highways and Engineering Service Contract itself.

Page 54



6.2

Summary Overview of Year 1 (Y1) 2009/10
BR1 - Qualitative

The Performance Management Framework identifies the proposed performance
targets on a 5-year basis during the contract. These are also cross-referenced to
Corporate and Departmental aims for 2009/10.

An executive summary of the Year 1 (Y1) qualitative performance and plans for Year
2 (Y2) is provided.

In summary the Y1 qualitative performance requirements are not met in all areas.
BRZ2 — Improved Management of Risk

The management of micro contract risk managed through the NEC contract with risk
reduction meetings where contract specific items are raised as early warnings with a
view to mitigating an issue that has the propensity to change the works information.

This has worked well during the year with the early warning and compensation event
process working well during Y1 with monthly commercial meetings. The register of
events is up to date and accurate with only 13% (22 no.) of early warnings still open
out of a total of 185. There are currently 52 compensation events and 8 Project
Managers assessments.

Commercial risk is integrated into the macro risk and highlights more strategic
partnership risks. Risk reduction meetings are collaborative and have resulted in a
quarter-by-quarter contract strategic risk reduction. These are reported at monthly
liaison meetings and quarterly Partnering board meetings.

Current risk stands at £0.8M compared to £1.8M at contract commencement.
BR3 (Capital Savings); BR4 (Revenue Savings)

Capital and Revenue efficiency savings from the contract were identified in a report
to Cabinet in October 2008. These were linked to a baseline budget of 2008/09 and
represents £550k, with a split of:

e £220k per annum true revenue saving against Revenue Works expenditure
(£1.76m over the eight year contract term) to contribute to corporate efficiency
savings targets.

e £330k per annum efficiency saving against Capital works expenditure (£2.64m
over the eight year contract term) primarily to facilitate increased work output for
the allocation available or possible offset the effect of the contract inflation in
future.

With regard to the financial benefits achieved in the first year of the Highway and
Engineering Services contract, officers are currently analysing the quantities and
values of work achieved last year, together with a comparison against previous
years.

This is a complex and lengthy task only now beginning as the end of financial year

figures become available. It is the intention that this analysis is available for the
Gateway 5 Review (Operations and Benefits Realisation) at the end of June.

Page 55



BR5 — 1.5% Gershon Efficiency Savings

This is achieved by reducing the new rates following the application of Baxter by
1.5%. Therefore the efficiencies are achieved in line with the requirements of the
contract and the benefits realisation strategy.

BR6 — Income generation and cost saving through the potential disposal of depots

|dentified within the Colas tender Method Statement Submission was a move from
the Council’'s Dock Road depot to their own premises. This has been realised, as
from the beginning of Maty as Colas now operate from their depot on the Prenton
Way Industrial Estate. This move allows the Council to gain some benefit from the
Dock Road site.

BR7 — Cost saving through client staff reduction

Capita Symonds Outline Business Case for the project details a reducing client staff
profile and subsequent cashable efficiency savings throughout the life of the
contract. This emerging reduction is in line with predicted natural wastage and has
produced savings of £100K in 2009/10 and £180K in 2010/11 and is therefore on
target.

BR8 — Additional savings from ICT rationalisation and the introduction of a single
integrated asset management facility

The procurement of an integrated highway asset management system is
progressing well with procurement completion targeted for October 2010. This is
therefore on target.

6.3 Summary RAG Analysis of Benefit Realisation Strategy

Benefits Progress at 1° April 2010

Benefit Number Description 8 Year Value (EM) | RAG

Qualitative

Continuous improvement
measured by performance
management framework linked to
BR1 Technical Services Divisional Qualitative A
performance indicators that are a
contributor to Wirral MBC
Corporate aims.

Quantitative

Improved management of risk —

BR2 savings from effective risk 1.16 G
management.

BR3 Capital savings 2.64 A

BR4 Revenue savings 1.76 A

BR5 1.5% Gershon efficiency savings 0.96 G
Income generation and cost

BR6 saving through the potential 0.93 A
disposal of depots.

BR7 Cost saving through client staff 218 G
reduction.
Additional savings from ICT

BR38 rationalisation and the 0.25 G

introduction of a single integrated
asset management facility.

Total realisable benefits 9.88

Page 56



7.0

71

7.2

7.3

8.0
8.1
9.0
9.1
10.0
101
11.0
111
12.0
121
13.0
13.1

14.0
141
15.0
15.1
16.0
16.1
17.0
171

PROPOSED GATEWAY 5 OPERATIONAL AND BENEFITS REALISATION
REVIEW

Members will no doubt recall the procurement exercise for the new Contract was

conducted using the Office of Government Commerce’s “Gateway” process.

The Gateway 5 review will be carried out on the 22-24 June 2010 by the external
Local Partnerships Organisation (formerly 4Ps). The review will consider the
operational arrangements and look to establish the extent to which the qualitative
and quantitative benefits that were identified during the procurement exercise have
been brought to fruition.

The findings of the Gateway reviewers will be reported to Cabinet in the summer and
it is proposed that a subsequent report is brought to the next Overview and Scrutiny
Committee in September detailing progress made against any recommended
actions.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this report.

STAFFING IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific staffing implications arising from this report.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES/EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

There are no specific equal opportunity implications arising from this report.
HEALTH IMPLICATIONS/IMPACT ASSESSMENT

There are no implications under this heading.

COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

There are no implications under this heading.

LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS

Opportunities have arisen throughout the year to use recycled produced and
construction processes. In particular Brimstage Road utilised Colas’ retread
process.

PLANNING IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific planning implications arising from this report.

ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS

There are no implications under this heading.

SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS

There are no implications under this heading.

LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS

The Highway and Engineering Services Contract operates across all Wards.

Page 57



18.0
18.1
19.0
18.1

BACKGROUND PAPERS

No background papers have been used in the preparation of this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Committee is requested to:

(i) Note the progress of the contract during the past year;

(i) Provide views on potential areas for innovation or improvement to be included
in the Innovation Sub-group programme (refer Section 4.0) for the coming

year as appropriate;

(i)  Request officers to report to the next meeting on the outcome of the Gateway
5 Review and the progress made against any recommended actions.

DAVID GREEN, DIRECTOR
TECHNICAL SERVICES

Page 58



YWIRRALColas - Approach to Partnership Management & Governance

Partnering Board [Quarterly)

Responsible for the strategic direction
and continuous improvement of the

contract, including the approval of
amendments to the comtract and
in  relation to serious

mediation

contractual disputes
ri

®  Policy Issues
*  Partnership Development
®  Serious Contractual Dispute

Liaison Meeting [Monthly)

Responsible for monitoring the delivery of the
contract at a strategic level induding the

achievement of performance objectives, health
and safety, finance and progress re partnership

development workstreams

* Operations/contract exceptions report
* Performance Monitoring

e

—

*  Strategic Direction

Risk/Opportunity [Monthly)

In conjunction with NEC practice to discuss
early warnings raised by either party. To
facilitate agreement of early warnings and
to elevate significant items to the risk
register. To identify areas of opportunity
and innovation and to task inmovation sub
ETOups

+ Key decisions including resolution of contractual issues

Operational Meeting [Weekly)

Responsible for ensuring the effective delivery
of the contract on a day to day basis including
the production of contract

management/ performance information and
resolving contract issues

Inmovation sub groups (Monthly)

To provide small focus groups with
representation from both partners to
identify innovation and ocpportunities that
will provide value and continuous
improvement. Reports back to risk)’
opportunity group.

Mote: Noeminees for the partmering Board and Liaison Meeting are as stated in the Partnering Agreement

Page 59

APPENDIX 1



APPENDIX 2

\\\w\ ;*WIRRAL _ 4 Colas

Q - STREETSCENE PARTNERSHIP

HIGHWAY AND ENGINEERING SERVICES 2009-2014
PARTNERING CHARTER

OUR AIM
We will align our objectives and work together in the spmt of partnership to
successfully deliver the Streetscene Vision. Qur broad aims are to:

A Continually improve the condition of Wirral's highway infrastructure %

A Provide a responsive customer-focused service dedicated to improving
perception and satisfaction
A Deliver value for money cost efficient services

P,
MUTUAL OBJECTIVES \J

g! Our mutual objectives in support of the above are to:
A Ensure that our customers’ needs are recognised and addressed :
A Aim for a “right first time” attitude
A Provide a high quality service at a fair price
m A Meet cost, time and safety targets
o A Minimise disruption to third parties \-’
A Seek continuous improvement together to ensure the contract is J
p successful for both parties 2 \
X A Encourage innovation and sharing of best practice %\
N N

A

TEAM VALUES
We will meet out mutual objectives through effective, integrated team-working
By across the parties, which will involve:

Acting with honesty, fairness and co-operation

Encourage an environment that enables constructive challenge
Open communications at all levels

Timely resolution of issues at the lowest practical level

Creating an enjoyable working environment

Producing a “Win-Win” Relationshi

(
%
5

Page 60



APPENDIX 3

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

Page 61

B.Eng/28/10/MGW Rep3408



diysiaupied SABMUSIH sefon i

uoIadsul oM dATI3I8]
uopoadsy yaom Bulpueising
uohvadsu) ¢ Ajuoud Bulpteysing
uonaadsu) ¢ Ajuoud Buipueising
uopaadsul | Auopd Bupuesing
uoljzadsui yiom ajdweg

Iudy | 1oy spsanbas a3iaies mau dn jos o3 BUDIOO] S58 "IWHD 1A JoyUow [ e (|-
‘winwiuny e Bujag s 01 mah B ypm ‘08 18 135 aue aseg ()|
Yuow e papedal pue painseatu o (v ¢ Aoud paalby (D]

"paemicy Buleh sMom uonesaed 2umdea 0} aInseswW anRRINWNG & o (M SIYL "SHSEA winjeal;
siiom aupnoy BuisBeus Aue Jo uoyaidwos sup Sumpnioul uofjeidwos jny Buyw(io Sja8jep A[yo2a 03 JISIA WINjaa B UO paseq 1 |d siul:

1EIpaLita} oyENap:

| s picses & Bupinkai
10U S19picy, SUGM

*.i1.aunndy Jo sequiny

PRy J9WM PUR D woy podas sejo

'BOIAIBS JANAY B UM (2L 9D1ACId PUR ‘SlaAB] oM

“INHD BIA JOHUOW PINOM [RLIAA {11
%001 Je Jas eyl aseg (1)

‘Uofioe aARsaLIos Ajaup
BINSUS 01 J0)oERUOS o1l Aq Apjaam PAIORUGIW aq ||t 8S6l1) "BNISS] JO SAED £ UuHM Pe1odWoD S1HIOM 2 Ao 2IRSUS [jIM JOJIBILOS BUYL

‘ABRUOIN PIE 24} pUE UILOW JBY) JO ISLA BU) UG DINSS| S,Zd
SUYJUOW SNOJAIE akj} JAADD [[IM SIY] *

“reak mau ayy U Apea pasaBe aq 0y a1ep Uelg {A) :
DAl UM SEI0D aprAoad ¥| fuio|d S0APS SBUMNL BNOM SIYL "USUM PUE SE PaNSS| a0 BINOMm Z Ajuomd ‘len e se pasibe sem 3 (Al
*Bunaalu SOd 813 32 ¥eam Yoes DSEQEIEP UMO SRIOD Y)IM PEX2OLIH-5S02 ag pinom veq (1) ‘

“pejedivios ag
S0 - Z Mptdiid

Wiuow yaea jo Aup g aus uo padedal aq jitm sAep 2 uiLNM poteidwos aq o) s19pI0 WO Z Aol

18 Auewiwing up paptodas puesBupaa jeuopesade Apaam aU) JB PalojiLoL puE ISIF [RIPWI S,DHINA Wo SE[0D AY DISTEUER 50 (1M SILL

51l Geus ptie uoyapdse) pasabe xeye Jaalls axey o] |d ayq (1)

“SHS|A Winjal uo paseq [d ays WM uoieaioads 01 Jno palMes S| MioM aInsug 1i# doyoeuos alyl
paeinio) BU106 YoM uoeoyRoass ainydes o) ainseout aARINWND B oG |IM Siu) BuiBBeus Aue jo uopacwoal.
auy Bujpnjou uoyajduios [ng Buim|op $300jap A0 0) J|SIA WINYAI & UG Pasey 9i0jelal) St Id siUL ‘aja|deros K)enuessqns se passelo ag
Jou M sBuppew peos Bujss|y “e1ajdwos Alleuesqns se 3o paubis ag Ues IO/ "SHIOM Bujpueysine Aue Bugpueysypm jou siom ayy ol
ub|s o3 pauinbas aq ()2 uopsadsuy Juof e uopadwos uody eaojod asueuaIEW P e et} LA 20URp U painseau aq 1w spu L

JIPne 0 SANM ‘seloD Aqg tosie auy| g

“WHD A s)sanbal yons uo podea pue Jopruow i jedias (|

%08 12 395 auj| eseg ()]

HIOM [PIpaUIA;

lesEVIapLR 0) Neih puosas

& BLitnbad jou seliistag

foiiirdiBos jo sadianp [

¥

HpNE 0} HAWM "sejo) Ad uosie]] sy Je Apwiwns ug papodal pue sBUosW awweibord Apjaam 8L Je polojuOW oY [HIM FIUBWAOLIDY B
Haam 310 uey JajeaiB 1o ueneinp palwelBod B ypm SHI0M SalUap| awwrIBo d JSAIE 2S0UM YIs [|e 3. 03 51 [esodoad ayl |

Ao podas pue sy Joyjuow o3 sejon (i)
'%,08 J pavife sem au| aseq ay), ()

's)afide; paaie 0] N0 polUED Gl Sewayas pauueid JiB 2aNsUa [IM Jdogpenuon|
"YIUOLW au3 unpn uopejdwos Jo) anp

Joy awp paaube jeuonippe ue ainbal |1 Juana ayy Af Pelonasu) YoM [RUCIPPE AUy uonaldwos Joy aw auy) swweaboad 3o8foud|:
S, basJfie au Jo Aem Ag Anuap: [um siyL ‘fesojosd sdUeuayuew patsre|d aul UM 9sURpPI0daR Ul pawkRIBoAd aq (1M allayds ayLl

siseq Apepenb v uo paIspIsuoD ag Him d2UBUMOHad - AIIGRINSEsN PUE SuonIUyaq

-awweaBoad pasinad e Jo Joafqns aiy ag ()M SAIULISWNGA(3 UIISAIONIN O) INP APEL sabueys (|-

Buypey sawayzs uo paseq swwelBoad 3saye) o1y UM aoUepIOIDE ur uona|dwod 40j BLMMS ,0u 10 saf, B U0 paseq st jabae) asuveuuopad|:
ayl Yos 2u) A0} L0y Jul S0 2y 0) saueys ro) panmbal aq (Ifm awwelbosd pasiaal v ‘sad|suud 93N wodn paseq uonaldmos |

pennbial s poynbas g
A Yo UBYs 72luI0] "y oMm
Joowwelbtid pesibe
Byl M B B3

PeyaieLion 5| awayos

SaBYIG

PAUILLRBOG 2 UM | -

v@_..ﬂm_ d

SKep JoPUAED O - 54

SAEp 18pEIED $Z - £d

SIIOM BUINOY PUE HOULE|E

aupnoy

Agensesy pue suoluysq
(6002 AInr 351 gd ye pascaddy) ploz indy
Hlomalesy Juswehivuey asuetuopad aaleenn Ly - 7 Xiptaddy

Hlomawes] Juswabeuey souekLIoMa - UORUS| ¥y SHauag

Page 62




diysiduled shemuydiy sefon/jednm

THPNY 0} [eddipy ‘podad |
0 519 %46 30511 ‘pomad Aep ¢ pasnbas auy uyms pajardwos syneg BupyBl 19808 Jo % Ak} SBMSPEW [d SIUL J9ERUCD W0 1d pasthay [

- W 5

m.amv mc_fo__s X

< SNI0M SATORS] JO 9

umow_ By mczsw z_um:nu Bliuepayng
wa.Ew_ i wmm":._mu_wn_ 2l e ansua

g7 BamapA |

3pne 03 jelia -s3upteaw [euanelado je podas oy sej0)
AR JudwaBeurLU 1RIIUCT PUB MDA ARIIMA (n))
‘INHD R JoHUOW fitan e () | 5
“l12a Bupyiom saunpadead pug sa3ou epind suannd {ij) |-

oM T AJIOI "YIU0W BUIMO||04 Sus BAINSEDL SIIOM T Y3324 PUE YIUOLE 3Y3 O PUS BY) 3¢ PaUIoddI 3G UED STIOM T Y2184 "YIuow
Y2B3 JO YIFT PUE IST B3 LD PINSS] S48 sHiom asayL-Apesadas sajedax ad 23 uay) pue anoqe se asucdsal (BN Byt 104 SB|0D AQ pAINSESLY

m_._azo.s ._E_Ee_wo

anssi 4 sinoy $2
ulLpim Bjed SpeL
sitop, - TR _. Eomswuho Jequinu
"%007 aul| aseq pasady (1 1959 EEITETERS
“WUaling o} $e1B1a;

n\cﬂﬁu‘ mam_.u.

Z Upum peledas
pietisuied puz|-

befiuep swaq

[EjcL.auk Jo uomodad
& si*ghia esuodsai | -
xas._u_._mm

L. Eomﬂmu

)i

- apepdoidde ety uym |
uu.__mnE puE 2jBS IpELL |

he jdax si's
Lo Bl e e il JUE 285
@vmc.. sleRg | Eommﬁo paynusp
- wo.cszn%a Sk jeu eInsus

i e oyt |
e onal BE.E. .o>mn_w i

IS 19020 041 - B ]

Jpne 0 feaiip “sBunsall [euonelado Je podad 0) SejoD Wom | Ajuaud |’

“Hodaa pue Jojuour s feaas (o

“jaom KausBaag
Bunaay (euonelad( ay) e Yuow Ly URPIM PaSIIELIE ag Uea a5ay] YU SU JO Aeb U)g ay) Ag paaiBe pue pus yuow: s 1o} pajjejol

“Aaam passnosip siiom [y (iH ,x. oor jolia . -

"%001 2w aseq paaxby (1 waiing o sejzs;

inoij _.

sou mEhotmq

x.__mE._nzum :
__um._m._. hoﬁom.mEm

.cw_n_ mocmEmEm _um> ndde ayj
_._Es S0UEPIOIIE Ut Slll| BsUbdealy
whie). %:mm_mﬁm w£
Bcwv_u:_ xu:mm_mc._m .0} ur.onw&

__m__m JOIRRUOG m.:. hu_s_&

g ﬁmm %Ewmv; :

Jene o) jeup ‘shunaaur feuoelade) je podal o) sej02) ally) LIRS passbe

ax)y Ag Aunpae )9 0} adnies uo paseq Ajaoe Buipub Aue Jape yuow Buimolio) ay) Jo 1g sy} Ay pasijeuy ]

B J3JUM

%001

sy m ===._.s

- o} sl ssuadsay

. Eochms—tw:n:umﬂ .

uEEuE
u:mE_mw: Ew:oﬁm& 2JauM sJUapouy

e 0) suup Jobie) UM predsal
1eys hoﬁw._Eoo m.:ﬂ @u_s__m

gm (4 Ezses :

IPNE 03 DEWM "sBunssw uosier pue sBupasiy [euoyessdp je podey 0F skjon  Yuow B
Uy uoponasu) Buinub e jo ped Aue fo (B Joalsp 0} 2inje) vo paseq AjjaRoe Bujupb Aue Jaye yuow Bulmollo) al) jo s oy Aq pasijeuy
"HOSEAs SH L0 PUS 3U) Je apewl o 0 sUohRIade aaUBUSJUlSL PIUIM 3O Ml [Ind (I

“weloe BupuB-uol ue ton_E 2 mm_ou ms_omco mu:m:ﬁ&mE ..2_.___.5

RINSESY pUB SUCHILNAC
(600Z AInr 351 &1 1€ panouddy) 0102 |Wdy
Hlomalues] Juswabeuely sauswopad SARRHIERY L HE - 7 XIpUaddy

UBpIGI9E Uy BaleS
ouL iaAjap o] sined 8ay
Jo.uoelo) sy uaadd
o] 'uetd saususj:
*Iapujan .vmzz.n_nm

:m_amucmcmﬁz_mE :
e ey

. Em w_._aan:uu Ln:..mo; yoiis. Ew:k

.mE:.o.;n:u ho.mu:o _._oam_.EE
i} yuenald 0} uR|d SouRUBIUER
19JUAR; ngEnnw nﬁ s B0uepjosoe !

™ Jde

_w_._m loaiu0D ayL:

Wiomaiueid Jueuabeury soueuropay - uoijes|eay S)jaley

_u;h = Nn_ _uuvw Y2 = bd _E_. = __..uzwunoEm mm:onmov_ hu:@m._me _..z._m HIOPA BAISEIY

Page 63




PRGNS SJUNGIIE [BUT) SINSLS ()M 10)5RIU0D

*%08 3e 395 aun easeg (1)
(N HEd) 290U UDHAIHWOY 34} Jo BJEP aUY JO SHBOM § UL sjunoase [euy pasiby {1)]-

1eac308d @auetajurew pauved au Ag pauj|ino se sjustalmbel aujaeds jaafoid [PETEN] ..

LA vuﬂ_Enam
Sjinoase |

ple s30daa AINSUS M JOJORHLOS BLL

‘Bupodai o} apqisucdsan sejog (1)
“lo30joud aayDs AUl MO {m seI0D (1)

"PINWANS stk suejd jeuoyeadol:
l0aojosd asususuiew pauLe|d ay3 A pauipne se sjuswialinbal apoads 12afold 0y Jagey |-

fe|USIDAT
: _._m_m SOUBUBIEN IS

*ajet uwu_En_:m sueid _ncoam_mn_o
B 10 m__aa»w_ o hmn_E_.:_ o,_:mra ainstia

48|UoySs 2ARUBIW/SUIIOD BILDIY “UAHEMBPUN o J[IM SIU} Mok 3IEq Paas 01 DY “SIU) uo Hodad o3 sejed ()|

‘[epajewu pajahosy
‘spiawabueue ajelodon Bupisixa uym auy uj podad o] sejon

o Eh _umwm__E:a 1efiarep |-
1 p muaw:auczoc.i.

Aojuors sjfauD|RSUNID S1UdpY
*Aoljod umo nay yum eu vl podaa o3 serog (i) !

fajeg ¢ ueay ‘suawabuese ayesodon Buysixs ypm aull u) podas o) seog

siseq Allalienb e uo p21apIsuoD ag ||IM BOURLLIOHAA - MIIRINSEAlY PUB SUORIUYSQ

diysiauiied shemyBiH sejod/le.

i

Aeinses)y pue sUORIUY3(
(600Z AInr 15}, 61d & parviddy) groz pidy
E| Ll Had 3AGEEND Lug - 7 xipuaddy

syl Pz Siepag

Juawabeye wenuon

soMmaun] Jusitsfeur]y 9ouTIoNa - UDlESIEsY SHleusg

Page 64



Hodaa pue anseaw o) AWM SAAINS UORIRISHES
43UI0ISND BAIBIDI [JIM SeWBYIS ya1ym awwesboud pojdador ay) Woll aUULIZIP O] YHWS UKOE "BIIJMD UOHIRISES PasiuBoday

hun_ B:nEu_;o.nE,

_._o_ugmohon_
Iapioioniys
.x.a ¥ E»EBEH_E_
. snohuiuoa yoj |-

: xco .sn___._m._mg._mn L

. ._o poysies
B ETY SE
.5 pedtiofie)so staning

U] Ajaouine 2y 03 20UIPUOASLI0T JUE HUINS 0} O5(E S8j0) =530 YD pue cl534100 WLy

o) pUe 2INSEALU 01 JGINAN “JIRAIUDS BUYI YIim DLy
) o Aoy ua paseq Lo 03 UCHIIS FLUHWS ULOT

P

Z 1204 Loy spurEpdiiioa; A

dofejsyes low oshai -

4 diusIauyed B |

(ENAE 506 To)

|mu 5 .._am @c
wﬁ e vmﬁm%a._ aq oy

i 18 lopiziado
eI wonejsiba
- Rejes pue.yiesy
UM BOUBPIGSDE U] pue
JeAaL yBiy e J8 suletusl
< Rusp veiodiod [

st s

‘pouad s10959p Bo pus aioag sYueW ¢ 5 180 puk (Uepopdues saye|:
sijucll g g jen Buisn payaayos ag os|e pinos x«o.s le|paway "yseoldde yuapuadapul g suopsadsy ssaibold uj o 1eg yim au| uy Gugpne|.
$10300dSU| SHIOM J32115 JBPISHOD OS|B PINOY {UiLow Jod S)SIA 7) 'SWRaNS YIOM ||B JO %S WOPUEI paoibe e paiciuow ag o3 BUmBis

i|:
“saluap, (1)
“uapoe seafo|dws (|

U0 UL 1J9BD Lok puR JOIUOL [IM SBjoD

Lal

4o} 8lqepeAsll

o muo:nu o_n_w_._o.o.ms::

I'aq Jreys juzwdinba |
‘a0 Em_n_ (L HIETY oz

1100 BSOS
" plie ejes "punos u 192lo1g|

,m:o:u_mmpouc_
84 |1eus sdjdlyed oy

BT mc_uao:_ uogeLIoju %
mﬁ:nnﬁum £§ payrew Apgajo

BTeudIep| z_um i Jou

- m:outzoumu v:m ‘.

siseq APaHEND B UO PAIAPISUOD 8q [|IM SIURULIONI - £ |iGeanseapy pue suouyag

diysiouneg SAEMYBIH SO0/ L

Ajqeinsealy pue suoRlEyaq
(sooz Ainr 351 d 38 parosddy) 0107 Iudy
1K El N Mad DARRIEND LY - Z XIpuaddy

$mN m:n:m_mg muE; m
um ._nE.EE Inposdsel Pt snieinos|

I ey) doy u,mmmmnuaugmananm
n fraus. mmo.S_nEm sdojoenues éyL

Bromamely W

D0E0}] JOUIS)ERT

=~ U]

Had

o sigeusg

Page 65




FOTOTT

10-d0-03aL bd 91 0} £l dId 03 SHUIT SHDUSIYIALE Sadhpey “jeny w_. 3 .. P B X
£01°001°291 puz 1 Biion Jajes ssiald “sisployees Aemubly uosmjaq uogeiogeloo sdojaaan .v_. &_zm ua 2..__5 .a:w ur'sgu mmn_n i m:a :mm_ m?m&co z.. : " mu_._m_zum.:_ mmm_wuwuu_ﬂngm_._
0ldo PUE 2N211528 SUS25 Ja8ng o) SAnosEW] "soes AemyBiy ey o uondaslad selicisns saaoidw) Juo :a_-uauuu Y001, I ﬁ 2 i t
E1 01 ) sl o et L e e
642 a:w.:nr:ﬁﬁmrwmv *_Mmu A sug[g asiyd uenenisung iy Y0 SisH taubisap Aigtopl o ainik.
*£1 03 01 JNd 03 St S SE R - o 5 :
15N} pUe Usliloksla Bupiom 13Jes S31B3ID "SHPNE J|98 SSIR|NWES PUR jSni) Se)2a1g) "SUORENnEA S - ;
igm Buizap pure 2.NSEAWMAL HO aLUR S5a] 0] AIP jualo Uea| & sdojeaaq "asueINssE 1560 Sapnold| 13 Sy oL w_za o o.a.___n-
82 E a:n_..n :a.ﬁ:ku n....om i -0y 8NP 0] EE 2 _._E :m BEzoom Emv._c 9.53 uo 3
¥ OLL ANd U6 sinjie | T S T BT
£dD File 00 uoanpap %ex .-desfyzen pug Re .E sithuelBord Bunibl 1os5s |RINONRS anss| o) sinjiey
¥ 011 AW uo Sinjiey.; e -
add b O} L AINd T U SHICM BAJES] {6 SWNfoA 8L seanpel pue sindine sasiLuxe AU U uopsnpap Gz ;. 1eaf yaea pug Ae Aq 1epic BBuLys duie] yind ansstoj eln
"Bupyiom 1awnung o} enp saliewioped seackiul Alanap EINeNS Al1eR UonBsieal slysuaq o) ey oo : g AL e S R :
U d Jetiosna du Asan)ap m>ﬂ_mtm pue Buueld pascidu| 100 pun s8anpal 2/0J21aL) "
PUE J3PI0 SHIOM & 0} JUN03SIP I 19pIOYaNEIS puB uolRioge|ios 'Buyasuifuy j : E : SR 3 5
0} _.:.P:_m R N SR B
442 anjen Jo} sapunioddo saroidul <_>F wm_.v.amw W pE3| [BUONPPY |OT PUE m_.__c_._n_o_ fliea sanoldw) .»ﬂm :ﬂﬂ_ﬂmgﬂ% ﬂnm_n " Jmak Goea puz Ao A4 slEIBic sewayos sy s o
¥do 1 3 ¥ _E_ i} a.s ] ; 3 Eg .._omn puz hwﬁts_ 2:»E.mm.ﬁm_mm_um% ucw
>=m UL It
A0M-23L ERRIR L : 983 T?v u_._a Liuowi mEm E_._uE
£do o :o dhjigy .A:m k 2 PN
$0-14-031 u_.c_.,._u& Lioljohpap a6 PIA) s2win pagpas d aly z_._EoE ouqa xho_s £ ,m z .#no_._n_ anssy
FUTH LT "6 0} § ditd 0} SHUIT 20UELLIoHed BUIRIUIEW SjaAa] eoInosa JURISU0d sepinosd jey) s1apio et 1 o
03-dii-23), Jo IndyBneiy) Jusisision sapjacid pue swe|s Aued piy; sajebuw ‘uopeBiqe Aiojnjeys spoddng |- g 8 & A : . o
mauuﬁ_“uww zda i U uo miniies Aue - nawite)Boid se suoRsFsy) piuk MR o) Binjed
E0-di-o3 < uglj voilanpep Yos | o L T 3
a0} vseliN s CREENa -
RELEIN B 5 R .

diysiaunizg sAemyip se|od/elnm

91 03 ) dNd
O} S{UIT "uoEs||eal SJJaUBY pUZ SEATZAMGO sASEIBCId YYM | U] pado|aATp/pRBiRGIPeIOIIOW
80 0} S]d SMO|E PUB YoM JUBLisERUR sotieunoyed aIpua au suidiapun |

AJieanseEa) pue suoplULeq
{s00e >_..:. 151 84 1e paaciddy) oLoz judy

! 143 e

18 anyeenD Lug - £ Xipuaddy

- [BpUBIEY MOAS; gouELLoliad Alie)iEb & Leyiielil pls dn ias 6} S1fed

Nomalueld Jrawabee]y asURILI0LS - UOESI[Eay SjIjeuag

Page 66



shep BUpOM 0L | SBWSULS JUBLUIaACIdW) Jounpy Le4Nd Bupybi g

shep Buppomol | 3tun Sunyby Bugsmxe soeiday SN Bunybi g

skep Buppiom g aUwn| ace/dey 5Z4Wd Bupyb s

sABp Bupom § Siuatuubleay 8Z-Wd Bunybr ig

skep Bupliom oz Buiesid £Z4Nd Bunubr s

shep BuBLoM 0L {HIeMIBU I12UN0D U Jihe) Jedey 9zAWd Bupyhry uw

sz souepUBlY fousblewy SZ4Wd Bupubry ¥g

%08 Lyuows L YEdWd afieuierg
%56 seam gz £ediNg afeuiesg
%001 asucdsel 1 bz ZZANd abeueag
%001 ssuadse) ¥ LZ3Wd afeupeag
%001 asuodssl iy g Q2N abeujeg
08 o9 pucoss B m:“ww_dﬂ__we jousiopy | 8N wﬂﬂﬂﬁmm__:
| oo | 9| e
%08 Bd ¥z :Em“_,mnﬂ_wﬂ%ﬂm% SHICAR L14Wd wm“w,”_._nw”_h:
[EN}oRUOD UON

Aiiqranseay pue suogiuyeq
(sonz Mnr 151 ad ye panorddy) ooz idy
Hlomaluel Juatabeury aouBUead SAel|EnD LyE - Z XIpuaddy Hiomawesr juawabeuey asuewlioliad - ucnes]|eay sjjausg

diysiaunied sAemyTiy sejod/esm

Page 67



sz DT

R : ..v_._o.;
" A e yieapun o) ;

] m_”ﬁ%nﬁo mm 2l n:aaam & Buganbal | l Sa nsjijoa ma_zo S0 £d
iom, .é,_wa ; 7 100 S13pIGy syiop | -, 2UINGH 10’ Jequinll ag; euy ansus
SilomE &y i < olipnoy jo tequinyj

- a2 PN

R e |
LU uRd
Asnogey

S L . ‘long] 1aB1m
sajeosau) papoje | yeydey s :ozo nEuu o) satuy u:v.
et wijin paleiduce mBmv poniBe oty M acuepeade

VR “SIApIO: DU -1 UING PAYiIRA SISPIO: SYIOM

m:asam I ._BE:Z ' aunnoy J0 Jeduini alj jely einsy
Bl oBnues el - ﬂn__}_ n_

Page 68

Coees

15 e\co_.mw :

SO - 2 filict

sy a._za_.mz

: «wm -:s s_mx sl conmoc“uu% mE E_..s

&_s._u.acn o YISiA PUOSas . douepioaoe (| o panies salieyag
e Buinbial jou SeWalss paiiuey jo Jaquiny sl Jeyj aansue
vwEEm_mo_n_ »e ._en_E:z j2i/S ioloBIOS m:.r Nu_s_n_

L g BBy

i>m_ yetiae) e dey; s :n_..waE 3
Jof gl PUg sejzp pasiBe Novi s
201 19 pafiiey sai

e iNaw
sw; u%umw

SAEp FapusieD o~ d MO pauueld
SAEp FOpUSIE) b7 - £d suinay

(6002 AInF 351 Hd 12 panoaddy) 010z UsIel

digsiaupiey shemy3IY sejoo/jeina JomaLIeld JuswabruE)y J0URWONS] SAJEIENt LY - Z xipuaddy qiomauredd uawsbeuey ssuviiopa - usnesiesy syUausy



%SZ bl | 6T Bl BEA

_mam_
Jabiey m:nam 10 .nwx ] ._m-::om :

nxumh..._.m.gm.h .. P : .. m>m_u :
seindiy jesio] ‘skep|* uniom ¢ UM,

...Xumw.—‘m : a\_.uNm.Nw Buptiom's

..m_\ mm R ﬂ”m.v L, ._o" [, 94 550108 Hlomjap oLy Lo sdite
: . . ol

Wbt 3 -fo. . - Y T 4] ‘_Qn_Ew_:gm—D.— ey Jo uopotord
paraduoo siedai - - enseal o 55| o £ UL po3al *. - w5 Uopaedsu| Asyzs BupyBy]

oval | ver | var | oval

AARIERL JO %, MON [Bop = 1 peBtiegs |-
=ldpefieygf il

L m3_53 mz_omﬁ o $ pety syl Buunp Agoailno Bujiopsuny
o sdwiegg Jo afiejuzated ai ey sy

Heys B.ﬁmh:_.uo.. 4L 64N

%00 = 5P gz E._ﬁ._u_m_s :

I : Buptiom Iagpualea [
-* ssaJdboud - 2 uym paseder |
Sy ued- Apususuiied pyi

%0576

‘peynspl sjageal; LT _m>m:mm_ﬂ a>oam 10

sonoaoy’ | 00000 | 00°00L | +Z'96 | 8¥Ee | 6596 | bzige | memmemsin|

Ujuym ajes epell
SYIOAR - | ATTOHG fjofioje]) 10 Jaquinl iy ﬁmx s 'saw asuodsa) eypdoidde

\ona| eauewpojiad [ - - B2 uogiedoid] -~ L gy pesjeda pue ojes
Juanng oy sepja [ - 5% “sally esticdse)] - o_u_mE siaejag] | Mofisjeq payRud)

0 ieuniueg] mpﬂzaaaqm AUl IS - Jo.ugpiadald auy jeu einsua f
BN b nedas pue ages apew]!

e *i spaisq Lhoagn| TS .E; wn_.__En_

ST BB

“noy |-upsg

_._wm d el >uc.w9w=_m_. _um.\sanm o

e | e e e L o e e ey g i) =
o . |- . . : Lo g & :
kucm V6 . mm Mm e qq mm | —.m 06 - 00 QQ_- C 1886 [ 00086 20766 el soimiiopiod >u_._mm_uEm panaidde | cancmEauuwc_o&me:on_mnm
o e T e e T e BOSSSIEEY TSI R - Wwauno of sepeiar| - uwh eoueplogge | - JaBieL Aauabiautg sy) i
: PRI L N PR R RS UARERRITRERRPTS ST . Bl Ssbodsay .mpco_u,ut_xucum._»Em_ mo_ucen.mﬁ

s x._mEr_u.cmm.

umm_m L E:e?mEm

%001

%001 - | %00k |- %00L " %00k WN D OWN LN e
e ; Sl : S S R e T o\eOQv o Emgmﬁ_amcc_wuaﬂ
R R i e L e e T - ..o..w.E:.wﬂ;o mm.w_.

- wgTr butia

o upid avtkusuew |

L Ie S Y] o ; ﬁmuaa
muEn_eaua_w 1) oIS, - e m:cm Eeo Eswe; 4ons elalm
Qi 49NJep 01 BXIBL 60| ishuico Uqiry bur Aemalenien |
30 uoyewio] sig Jensid "Bl 40 MGUS 10 B3] J6 UoRELID)
L aupjuessid 0} 'UBld DOUEUSIUIEH
ojuian pasoidde ayy yim aatuplosoe
. i gsuodses erppidordde e m_usc.a

%001

PML = 2d ‘PIZ BT = 1d YUE = Aausblaw) - asuodsay au:mmhwc._m PUE HEOM BAILEIY

{800Z AInf 35| 9d 3% panoaddy) 10T uorew

Aiysisupied SARMUYBIY SRIO3/ e M MIOMBWEL JuaaBeuR SoUBILOUa] BARRYIEND (aid - 7 Xipueddy Hlomauredy jualreBrury aoURILIGHSd - UofiEsiEDY SHeuag

Page 69



s 9408

5 poliou mazwasau :
.. Z :amopfomxmw__s

w_c_._ouum _m:E

$mm o EE ._!S

w>0_ EEE ms.. a>on.w ._o um .nwv_
iy Watukeq
10 S\ie} 91 Gim sallepiogon

u{1USWsa:58 10} papuItnG

- sofiorsul _._o_mmﬁsnau

) weEEEmBm _aEEDE_._,_v_cw..s
YO JO suiizIBoId [enuly
P ueld suogRaNnUIIGD -

. uejd sauBLOIE R -
..eas.._ Stje|d AUk i)

)€} papugns m:m_m _w_._oau..un_o

- hn._ sjoday Jo

o _umw: n:.ﬂuE :
7 3 nolie |ey0f 9ty

» Jotopiodasd e $€ esn
' 30y paseyoind (séEp
PaI9AIBY JO JUNOWIY

ot $n..N.n_._..p_._ Biafi

: m>u_ uwm_ﬂ a:onw 10e
aav_ £1"RaS [24alBil 0 SUINjON 810}
aip jo :uEnaEu 2 se-past jajieE
P5{3408 0 Junolue B4 jBl] BInsUa

diysislnaeg sAemySIH sejod/jelam

{800z AInr 351 9d 3= panoiddy) 010z yasew
Yomaledy Juawabeuel asurwIoLsd SARENIEND LMg -~ 7 Xipuaddy

m>m_ _mEm_ _.m ﬁmx

.nEaEnE u_._m Eﬁan_uua ajgetddai

" T2 aInsus o) zmsn_._:__:oo
PauEluELI BIE 1oy oA 18

_.Lmssgzau oe_‘_.u O —.u*S_n* o

Wiomatuel ] yslwaBeuey asueopa - uoesI[RaY SjaUsy

FUETETET ST T E T TIT R

Page 70



w

W

c.u.:au.&.m.m_
| epioyeers
Ul jueiueAodu

%0L

bomn_mu

.En w—:wEgP:_...._m

_-1oployayegs
.x.n 46 U8 d

 palises aup u] winuuz|

uondanad|-

“sfujentl souauiroped
- Auows e paudlsiepa d
SELLAYIS SOUBLISIUIELU pautieid

- SNONURU0D 10}
xon i dysseuned ey
u»uﬂmm:?ﬁm lspasun

E pasi:ofojes sieans

Io poysges| .
Jaupad jpansies [

cuuo.m&mcmm.aESw:u DPH_S_H_

CWN

© suBfdos

. Ul HoRaripei

o0

- UOIIDTSHES JALOISND)

2 1eak woy sjuigjduias
18IGKSNS U] Uognpas
JenuE sq[ © jo}
i djysiauped oy |

AT :ﬂ Em
m::m pejoarpal eq o1 siEa el

| #O)|E pUB ABM LLIOJIUN B U) Ui | B3P
SIY L dedglunu
sualdald) SBRIAIGE JBUI0ISND AN
(LA D15 BABY J[BYS J0J0RU0Y Bip
wioy suolesimoU/esUspuedselIos

diysroupieg shemydiy sejodfielim

{6002 AInr 351 Gd 38 pasasddy) gLz yoepy
spoMmalIel] JusuraBeuey sausluoped sANEN|EAD MY - Z Xipuaddy

et 9406

819410 0} prpus
- ey sjes uepereto
Tl ey ruohesiBall
Ayages pire yyeay

@:Es PRO1IE AJ9jus LM 9318pIoage

bﬁ_mv_ m—mnon__oo .

Ucmw_uﬁoahm.n:_._nu <.mrn_§n_

T .?.qmm m;Em_Es
“GLIBL S 1BUMO B3} Ui payIew
. i@ puz asodind 2o} 3 ‘siaBel
'UBR) £18 S1ajliRY PUE SUGT. 'SUBIG

1) 40 [enuzLd Subls 28 ey
: E g Jajdeyo 1atpE G eouepigooe]
- _.: s m_._Eou ucu mz_cm_m i

e
vo muo:ma BiqzuosERIN

. 1oy ejqe|EARUR
. 8 Jeysjustidinbs
- Jo Jue(d 'ssig|iss on

ammw u:m..__m_m._s _uw.:cno S, I

LI

pue ‘SaUI] 1B 1€ LIOBIPLCS B{qRadines

LT pus a)es 'piines i) joelold

A cau....é::uo.s pafodiie

juawdinba pue yueyd 'sapjyen
- e deoy leys JojpRnuag el

; “snonojdsuaaut
.aq) [[Bys-Sa|olyah oN

* 81y} 10 UORROIPL LB PUE esn 6
oiicind [a10UeB iy 1o} Jequnil e
JueAS;2I B BUIpNIoUL UoeluIoN
ayetdoudde yim paysew Anesja
Leqy mﬁ.wu_ U2A §,200RI00 84,

snaapnoosp pue |-

‘passaip Aeendeiddeln
; mam.a.omnEm Josaguiny

ejqeiguop: Agpealjou |

e qamm mc:gm_@?a m@E_. e
ﬁ Jsuuew] jjoedsel ple snocpco
mjeudoidde ue u muzmmEms
tnuou_ us Aot L - sabped ausey

pue spies ¢y *seBoy Jo suestu fq

< oy Jof uummc.__u a_m—nE_En_%.

Uz saghojckua s 100R000 olit

S5epa)U] JBUro)sng

Maematues.| Juawabeur)y souBilcMa ] - UDRESI[EaY SHjaUSg

1

N~
(]
(@)
Q)

ol



diysiaupred shemy

se|anf|elita

(6002 Lnr 15 @d 32 panoiddy) gLOZ Yauely

v} W saL

psd sAREYIEND LMY - 2 Xpuaddy

ST
}o-d2-03L bdD 91 91 ¥1 AWd 03 SHUT “SappuRIaU] sasnpay 'jsn)
BALf b B pug JualULoKAUS BUJYIoM Jajes sajeals - €15 AEMySI Neq ueElogeoa sdojanapl- L "_s_n_ uo u.:.__mm__ .En
ald2 PUE sfslfisae o130 Jasns ay seatidw) ‘souias Aemybiy ey) Jo uogdasiad Jawesha sanaidu) | 2| ua uohianpap: %00 [
840 i : : w__‘..«,:.w_.:uaﬂm:avu.ﬂ_am i sued OSEUd UGIanNS0D aid 1d Sisil 19uBisap Andop) oy einjies
“£1 OF 0L diid 03 S| Ryl B : S R R L e
IS} pUR JUBWU0IIAUS BUpLiom I9jES S3EaID SIPNE JI9S SIIRINWIGS PUR JSKI; sajes1s "suoneniaal -
sdn 1w BUleap pUB BINSBAWE) U0 BLug S5a] 0} IPJUBNEA U2e| 2 SOjeASC) IOURINSSE |S0 SARADIY g A E. n__an_ _.B e 1 gcm ”am_mbmzo_mm_EEo
_a_..a_ :o :omuu_._unv gom of 0—6 nw.‘_.a_. :EgSS a:ﬁ: E BE:oo_w w._m_u._o mﬁn_s_a %
2dD 2 Fauie ..___wm_..__wum:_uuv “nmun. : Jeak y9Ea,pug A2 Aq euivaviBold Bupufy 1925 [BINONUIS @nss| o ain| 24
i Lo arnjiE, Sk : foE R
942 '¥ O | diNd O SUI "S1I0M SARIES! JO SUIN|OA Y} SAONPAL PUE SINGING SESILXEL aﬂw«:oﬂﬁmgvavum_—u S 1beR e pug ey Ag 1apio aBUBYD dUIE) Ying anss o G
"Bupiom JaLILING o} sNP saltklc i S3A0IHLY AINIIP 12NN S AES “UD)esyeal Siwaaqg o ey ° AR T e S
"vondacsad Jalioisho sanodw Arenyep E_auwtm pue Buliueld paacidu 1500 Jjun Sacnpal slojsley),
PUE 13pI0 $}10M B 0] JUNossIp (O] JIPIOYRNEIS PUE LCPEIGHE| |00 "Buneaubug
540 anjes 1 sapunpoddo saro.dui 52._. w.m_.ﬁamw L} pea) feucnippy (53 pue Bujuued Aluea sasoidw) 0} w n_sn_ :a aln uu
a2 .97 ' N0 amie).
AuE'uo uoi .usw..m_u.ﬂmu..
Lozl Csaisn
¢da LHwa ao'iia w..su_w;:m ._.xoug L+ ﬁ:w E:QE pug. £_._n£
90-H-23L W01} HOjONPAR Y0E | 3_.5 E a _uon_humma Sie zEcoE uu Ex_c.s g7 szo_a o:mm_ e ain|i
TUTETAL "6 93§ dWd 03 SHUIT “esurUlousd Buluiejuiey siend] 90058l JuRisUCa Sapold Jeyy siepio| e —
0k-dWFo3aL Jo JndyBnoay yielsistion sapiroid pue suneps Aped sy seyeBrw 'veneBgo Alojmeje sypoddng m ou &
MWM“WWWH 2da u_zm up o u._..__n-hz
101§ U]
asvseLN e ws__% o,
e RBUBIN
9k 01 | dwd |-
2. 5] ©1 U1 ‘uopesyes: slauag pue saaRaafqo aassaiBo.d LM sul| U pedeteasppaBiusyaypeiciet
A 0} 51d SMOI|E U Yiomawz.| ualusBeuey aatBuIIoied e1qua au suidiantn

HAoraauIRAS JBUSBRUBY SOUBULIGHS ] - UOPESI|EAY SIS

Page 72



%08 Ypuow | aBeueig
%86 AHeam ¢ afeureay
%001 asuodsel j 57 abuuteaq
%001 Bsuodsd] 1y p abeu(eig
%001 esuodshiiy 2 abeujzigq
o HslA Sd aupnoy
%08 puooas e Bunbas 10U Yo skemybiy

sAsp Japualen Gef aupnoy
08 OF HILYM PAIBIGIOD SH0M, shemyBiH

shep Japusg] £d aupnoy
08 $E Uipm pRISIdWos SO sheryBIH

[enyaeIuoes UoN

(6002 AInr 351 Gd 3 pencaddy} 0Loz yosey

diys1auped shemyBiM sejen/jedm

b 14 1244 Had arpelient Lyg - 2 xpuaddy

HIOMIWEL] JUSIBDRUB|Y SOUBLKLDUA - UoHESIEaY Sialiag

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



APPENDIX 4

BENEFITS REALISATION PLAN

Page 75



Benefits Realisation

Highways & Engineering Services Term Maintenance
Contract

May 2009

Page 76



Page 77

Page 1 of 22



‘Benefits Realisation
Executive Summary

The purpose of this drafting document is to build on work already carried out in respect of benefits
realisation for the Highways and Engineering Services Procurement Exercise (HESPE) to determine a
definitive benefits realisation strategy and plan that will ensure the aims objectives and aspirations
of the procurement exercise are fully delivered. Frequently projects are delivered in isolation and
merely reaching a position of completion is often seen as a milestone of success without really
understanding or measuring if the purpose of the project has achieved the required outcomes.

The need for additional work has arisen from the dynamics of the procurement exercise from the
early days of consultation, the outline business case and the project initiation resuiting in developing
and emerging benefits throughout the procurement process.

Initially perceived benefits are based on consultation and engagement with internal and external
stakeholders resulting in various levels of qualitative and quantative subjective aims and objectives.

During the Procurement exercise, a number of dynamics have evolved through workshops and
consultation resulting in clear benefits that the procurement exercise will deliver in two key areas:

1. Benefits arising from the completion of HESPE
2. Benefits arising from and during the delivery of the Highways and Engineering Contract.

In accordance with PRINCE2 principles the two sub projects will be treated as one project to produce
one lean measurable benefits realisation plan.

The changing dynamics of perceived benefits have emerged as a resuit of the following:

1. Interpretation of subjective aims into benefits that is tangible, realisable and measurable.

2. Introduction of the Performance Management framework (PMF) for qualitative
improvements and monitoring. The PMF is the realisation plan through which the qualitative
benefits are measured. This is Benefit Realisation 1 (BR1) — ‘qualitative’ benefits

3. Development of Corporate and Departmental aims 2009/10 during the procurement

process.
4. The development of ‘quantative” benefits (BR 2 to 8) during the HESPE process.

The emergence of clear benefits is tracked in Appendix 1 but an executive summary is identified in
Figure 1 on page 2 including the total value of quantative benefits over an 8 year contract period.

The following document outlines the development of the benefits realisation strategy and the plan

for measurement and monitoring; including owners and dependencies to ensure the aspirations of
the contract are managed, recorded and delivered within the required timescales.

Kevin Earle
April 2009

Page 78 Page 1 of 22



Emerged Benefits

Benef’ t Number

_Description. i

0B Year Value (M)

Quahtatlve

*.-.“{Contiauous improvement measured by performance management
““|framework linked to Technical Services Divisional performance

" lindicators that are a contributor to Wirral MBC Corporate aims,

© Qualitative

1.6

5 lmproved management of nsk sawngs ansmg from effecilve rlsk
. "|management - : :
BR3 . {Capital savings _ 2.64
BRA - |Revenue savings - 176
BR5 - ]11.:5% Gershon efficiency savings 096
[ .| Income generation and cost savmg through ihe potential disposal of - ' :
|BR6' 8 - |depots } 0'9_3
IBR? : - |Cost saving through "clieht staff reduction 0.36
: : ;j'_ Addshona! sa\nngs from [CT ratlonahsatton and the mtroductxon of a
BRS : i |single mtegrated asset management facility. 025
' “Total realisable beneflts 8.06

Figure 1 - Executive summary of emerged benefits through the Highways procurement exercise

Page 79

Page 2 of 22



Benefits Realisation Strategy

Contents

Section 1 — Project Scope (One project or two projects?)
Section 2 — Benefits Management strategy model

Section 3 - Benefits Realisation Plan model
Section 4 — Previous Benefits work

Section 5 — Changing aspirations

Section 6 — Qualitative Benefits (BR1)
Section 7 — Quantative Benefits (BR2 to 8)

Appendix 1 — Benefits timeline {from subjective to objective)

Appendix 2 — BR1 Realisation plan through the Performance Management

Framework (PMF)

Appendix 3 — BR2 to 8 Realisation plan

Page 80

Page 3 of 22



1. Project Scope -One Project or two Projects?

Prince2 defines a project as ‘a management environment that is created for the purpose of
delivering one or more business products according to a specified Business case’ or ‘a temporary
organisation that is needed to produce a unique and pre defined outcome or result at a pre-
specified time using predetermined resources’

If the benefits realisation was limited to the procurement project itself the realised benefit would be
the successful procurement. PRINCE2 describes benefits realisation as the practice of ensuring that
the outcome of a project produces the projected benefits claimed in the business case, even when

the project is closed.

For the purpose of this exercise we will make the assumption, in the interests of having a single
strategy that we are referring to one project from the commencement of the procurement exercise
to the earliest completion date of the contract in 2014.

Benefits Realisation requires a Benefits Realisation Strategy and a Benefits realisation Plan. These
are explained below.

2. Benefits Management Strategy Model
This is used to establish the approach to managing benefits and will contain the following:

* Description of the projects benefits and where in the organisation the benefits will occur.

e A model of the benefits showing interdependencies and dependencies on specific areas of
change required within the organisation

e Description of the functions, roles and responsibilities for benefits planning and realisation.
Aligned to the organisational structure _

+ Review and assessment process for measuring benefits realisation covering who will be
involved in reviews and how and when the reviews will be carried out.

3. Benefits Realisation Plan Model
This is the tool used to track realisation of benefits through the lifecycle of the project

* Aschedule detailing when each benefit or group of benefits will be realised

s Identification of appropriate milestones when a programme benefit review could be carried
out

e Details of any handover activities, beyond the mere implementation of a deliverable output,
to sustain the process of benefits realisation after the programme is closed.

Page 81

Page 4 of 22



4. Previous Benefits Work

An initial Benefits Management Strategy was drafted in February 2009 in preparation for Gateway 4
‘readiness for service’ this contained, at various levels, the objectives required to be realized through
the Highways and Engineering Services Procurement Exercise. The plan is attached to this report
{See Appendix 2) and was aimed at establishing measurable benefits which will be all linked to the
Council’s vision and strategic objectives contained in the Corporate Plan,

The Strategy was updated to take account of the information given in the Cabinet Report “Award of
Contract” 16 October 2008.

The Benefits Management Strategy considered objectives and benefits at the following levels

e Statutory context
s  Project Objectives
* Service Standards
¢ Performance

The Technical Services Department had determined two particular Service Delivery aims at
Department level for this procurement exercise:

4.1. Procure Term Maintenance Providers beyond March 2006. — (Achieved subject to
contract)

4.2. Produce a Highways Asset Management Plan (HAMP) in time to inform the above, —
(Achieved with ongoing improvements}

At this stage the strategy linked the Council’s aspirations to benefits in the form of economic savings
and improved service delivery. These were however subjective and this has, therefore, necessitated
development into tangible objective aspirations that are have a baseline and are measurable.

5. Changing Aspirations

During the lifecycle of the procurement process from 2007 through to 2009 the original subjective
benefits have emerged into a clearer set of measurable aspirations. Appendix 1 charts the lifecycle
journey of the subjective aspirations brought about by the Qutline Business Case project into a
meaningful set of perceived benefits during the course of subsequent Cabinet and Project Board
meetings.

The emerging benefits and their journey from subjective to objective are cross referenced on the
timeline. This culminates in the identification of 8 key benefits (BR1 to 8) in readiness for contract
commencement.

During the latter part of the procurement process the audit commission signaled a move away from
the traditional Key Performance indicators referred to in the early benefit Management Strategy.
These are now replaced with @ new national indicator set that are included in the latest Corporate
and Divisional plan for 2009/10. The original performance indicators and KPV's identified in the first
benefits strategy document appendix 2 are therefore redundant.

Page 82

Page 5 0f22



A further dynamic is the recent publication of the definitive current Corporate Aims for 2009/10
arising from Cabinet on the 5 February 2009. This has produced a new set of Technical services
owned LAA indicators and a revised range of internal performance indicators, which are cross
referenced to the qualitative benefits identified in the PMF BR1. (Appendix 2)

6. Benefit Realisation 1 (BR1)

Background

The HESPE contract documents identified the following headline statement within the ITT in respect
of benefits :

‘Efficiency savings are to be achieved by linking Performance Indicators (Pls} and Continuous
Improvement to the contract payment mechanism over the term of the new Contract’.

In addition under ‘Performance Management’

‘In order to monitor and manage performance in the delivery of the contract, there will be a
requirement for information to be provided to the Client on o quarterly and annual basis by the
Contractor.

During the procurement process many subjective aims were offered up as efficiencies and
performance improvements for the new contract. Appendix 1 tracks the progress of these up to the
development of the PMF.

Measurement

BR1 {Continuous improvement) will be measured by the performance management framewaork
linked to Technical Services Divisional performance indicators that are a contributor to Wirral MBC
Corporate aims. These are detailed in full in Appendix 2 which identifies service delivery outputs,
owners and milestones.

The contract document contained an outline performance management framework based on a list
of performance indicators {P!'s}. Tenderers were also given the opportunity to state their own
preferred Pls in the submission of method Statements. These PI's could be linked to the public view
on customer service during the life time of the contract and would represent the qualitative
benefits. An overview of the performance management framework is as detailed in Fig 2 below

The Contractor will be responsible for monitoring his performance against pre-determined targets
on @ monthly basis in preparation for the quarterly review and should be prepared to make the
monitoring system and records available to the Client for inspection and audit.

The performance management framework identifies the performance management framework and
proposed targets on a 5 year basis during the contract. These are also cross referenced to Corporate

and Departmental aims for 2009/10.

Page 83

Page 6 0f 22



. BR1Performance Management Framework Overview -~ =
Weighting_[Sub group [5G Weighting | SDO__ |O/A Weighting _

25% 1 10%

40% A 25% 2 10%
25% 3 10%

25% 4 10%

K 1250% | la | 5% -
: L 12.50% 1 1. - 5%

40% - | € 3% | 2 | 10%

. D 25%. - 3 10%

- 25% 4 10%

F 25% 1 2 5%

10% G 25% 2 2.5%

X 25% 3 2.5%

: 25% 4 2.5%

e ia S 1%
el j . . 40%. — 1? . ._ . . . i: .

(A0% e T N

k[ omowo |2 | 3%

L 30% |3 —

Figure 2 - Performance Management Framework (BR1) Overview.
(See Appendix 2 for full details of the service delivery outputs)

The performance management framework is the benefits realisation plan for BR1. This is a
management tool that identifies the baseline performance and the Service delivery outputs (SDO’s)
and identifies what improved performance should be achieved and when the improvement should

take place.

Year 1 baseline represents the performance levels achieved by the outgoing Client/OSD partnership
‘at 31" March 2009. Year 1 targets are based on realistic and achievable performance improvements
required by the incoming Contractor (Colas) with a small suite of PF's measured from 1% July 2009
and the full performance set effective from 1% October 2009.

Dependencies

These qualitative benefits also deliver quantitative challenges through the introduction of the clients
performance targets also identified in Appendix 2. It is recognised that the ability of the Contractor
to perform can be affected by the corresponding performance of the Client. To this end certain
Client functions will also be subject to Performance Monitoring and this in turn is a qualitative
performance criteria. Failure to meet the criteria contained within the client’s performance targets
will reduce any deductions from the contractor’s inflationary payments for contracter under
performance within corresponding Service delivery areas which are clearly cross referenced.

Page 84

Page 7 of 22



This is in addition to the 1.5% Gershon efficiency savings, referred to later as quantative benefit 5
(BRS).

The partnering Board will be the vehicle by which new performance indicators, performance
measurement processes and performance targets possibly linked to incentives will be introduced.

Owner
The PMF contains qualitative performance criteria for the client and contractor

The Contractors PMF is owned by Colas (Jim Nimmo} and the Contractor PMF is owned by Wirral
MBC (Brian Smith)

7 — Quantative Benefits (BR2 to 8)
7.1 BR2 — Improved management of risk
Background

Risk operates at two distinct fevels

Micro — contract risk managed through the NEC contract with risk reduction meetings where
contract specific items are raised as early warnings with a view to mitigating an issue that has the
propensity to change the works information

*  (Clause 60.1(1) A change to the works information
* Clause 16.1 and 62.1. The contractor raises an early warning and submits a quotation.

Macro — Corporate risks such as those threatening the ability of the partnership and the Authority in
delivering the aspirations of the contract with a likelihood of financial impact.

BR2Z is derived from Council's baseline objectives for the new contract. This is a tangible quantative
benefit as a well developed risk register will provide savings and efficiencies in dealing with any risks
that are materialised.

Objectives:

s To identify all risks to the project apparent at this stage that could represent a risk to the
Authority in the delivery of the project.

e To capture the risks on an initial risk register that will be ‘live’ and reviewed throughout the
project.

¢« To evaluate the risks identified, in terms of probability of occurrence and impact.

¢  To further develop the risk register, ascertain and agree ownership of the risks, considering
action plans to develop the register and exploit opportunities when they arise.

Page 8 of 22

Page 85




Process

The post commencement risk anzalysis is a folow up exercise from the mobilization risk analysis and
is therefore intended to be the first draft of project risks for further development and sharing.

Risk identification {Refer to full post commencement risk register, held corporately within the
Health safety and Resilience department managed by Dave Callcott)

Post commencement risks fall into the foliowing categories:

s Commercial

s Operational

* Asset Management

e Health and Safety

¢ Human Resources

¢ Changes & Challenges

* Planning and programming
s Specification

¢ QOther

Risk evaluation

After evaluation any risk scoring greater than 10 are deemed to be potentially the most severe.
These are sub classified as High Amber or Red. See Fig 2.

Risk Mitigation Planning

The post commencement risk register represents risks appropriate to this project at this point in
time.

Risk registers are living documents and probabilities and impacts will change with time. As some of
these risks require further mitigation the financial risk evaluation is at its maximum potential. It will
be necessary as the project develops to review the impact of the risks and allocate more accurate
detailed cost impacts which will reduce the financial evaluation as follows. '

] Minimum cost £945 000 PA
® Likely cost £1,800 000 PA
. Maximum cost £2,890 000 PA

In order for the Risk Register to be a meaningful document and one that continues to be used in
conjunction with the partnership planning and risk reduction strategy it is essential that an early risk
workshop is followed by a programme of risk reduction meetings that can operate as an overarching
control mechanism, Within this mechanism the micro NEC risks and opportunities can also be
developed in line with the principals of the contract.

With adequate management of the macro risk register the likely cost figure of £1.8M {mid range
evaluation) should be viewed as a saving but some cognisance should be acknowledged in respect of
reserves for undesired outcomes of risks materialising despite mitigation.

Page 86

Page 9 of 22



The evaluation of risks on the risk register is targeted at a 12% reduction per annum in line with the
sensitivity assessment for high value efficiency savings for Option 2, saving a notional £1.16M over

the duration of the contract.

Risk Description

Risk Index

Risk Evaluation-

Low rogue rates which may resulf in
compensation events or contraciual
issues (See separate rate analysis)

Additional cost of service due to
abortive visits on an increased
attendance rate

Colas do not take Lighting stock

Increased rates in key areas.

insufficient B of Q items resulting in
comp evenis

7

Underperformance of contractor or High Amber [50% 25000 50000 100000
supply chain

Lack of understanding of requirements ‘| yep 2 mrar (503 100000 250000 500000
of the new form of coniract

Specification issues/Method of Referto C2

measurement results in additional cost above

and budget risk

Failure to agree rates resulting in comp Refertoc €2

events and lack of value bove

Failure to agree performance indicators

resuiting in no benefits realisation 25% 100000 150000 300000

50% 20000

40000

60000

50% 50000

75000

100000

30000

160000

Mcb_lllsaﬁon failure results in lack of High Amber 20% 100000 200000 206000
service
. . . included in

Inadeguate winter service regime High Amber 15 above
Winter maintenancs - Severe winter High Amber Included in
effecis resource availability e 15 above .
Unavailability of rock salt High Amber 10% 50000 100000 150000
Fuel blockade High Amber 10% 50000 100000 150000
Labeur shortage High Amber 16% 50000 100000 150000
Failure to develop Asset inventory 160000 200000 300000
Planhing & Pragiamiming
Delayed budget approval High Amber 50% 40000 80000 80000

. As above
Slow or delayed design High Amber |PP#9

. . . o

Failure to adopt apening notice strategy High Amb 60% 50000 100000 150000
Colas indicate they do not want residu 75000 100000
stocks
Colas indicate they wish to apply for
rent reduction due to co ownership of 15000 20000
space
Colas indicate they do not want depot
basad fuel provision
Failure to pracure an alternative depotand 50%
dispose of dock Road High Ambar 100000 200000 300000
Total Risk Evaluation £945,000 £1,800,000 £2,896,00¢

Figure 3 - BR2 Executive summary of high risks

Page 87

Page- 10 of 22



Owner

The risk owner is as stated on the risk register but it will be the responsibility of the health safety and
corporate resilience team to ensure that outstanding risk items particularly the high amber and red
risks are continually managed untif such time as they are green or amber. In additions ambers should
be mitigated until such time as they are green. This will be an ongoing process throughout the
contract period.

7.2 BR3 & 4 — Capital and revenue savings

The outline business case project published by Capita Symonds in September 2007 identifies likely
overall savings of £400k per annum from 2011/12. As Wirral MBC have chosen not to provide a
financial incentivisation into the contract at least in the early years {although it is recognised that the
aspiration of a long term contract would be to progress from an NEC option B to a an option D to
encourage value Engineering, innovation and therefore further efficiency savings), this savings
represents true savings to the Authority.

The sensitivity analysis undertaken by Capita indicated a baseline potential for 10% savings per
annum capital efficiency savings and 5% revenue efficiency savings. This is summarised in Fig 3.

oo low o (7:5%) Base Case (10% | High (12% cap,
- Cumulative savings - | - cap 3% rev) | capS%rev | 6%rev)
Cumulative (2007-11)- -62 166 439
Cumulative (2007-14) 999 1584 2266
Cumulative {2007-17) 2303 3276 4368

Figure 2 - Max & Min Efficiency savings through capital and revenue stream

The model above is based on assumptions contained within appendix L — ‘Economic Benefits model
assumptions of the outline business case’.

In the cabinet report of the 27" November 2008 it was outlined that:
The Council is spending £7.985M on Works during 2008/9 as follows:

s Highway Maintenance Revenue Programme = £4.602M
e |TP and Highways Capital Programme = £3.383M
{Consists of £2.614M LTP plus £769k Highways Capital)

In relation to 2009/10 and going forward the total expenditure would depend upon the future LTP
settlements and future Council decisions in relation to various highway budgets.

A large proportion of the Highway Maintenance Revenue allocation is used to improve the highway
network and is therefore eligible for capitalization in accordance with Accounting Standard FRS15:
Tangible Fixed Assets. A complete review of the highway budgets is now underway clearly
identifying specific areas of both capital and revenue expenditure in line with this standard.

Page 88

Page 11 of 22



At Cabinet on 16th October a capitalization figure of £1.5M was approved as part of the Director of
Finance’s Projected Budget 2009-11. (Minute 219 refers) and the revised expenditure was
summarized as follows:

Spend area Total Capitalized Revenue Revised Total
£000 £000 £000

Revenue Programme 4,602 -1,500 3,102

Capital Programme 3,383 +1,500 4,883

Based on this Revenue/ Capital split, the £550k per annum total efficiency savings would be as

follows:

£220k per annum true revenue saving against Revenue Works expenditure (E1.76M over
the eight year contract term) to contribute to corporate efficiency savings targets

£330K per annum efficiency saving against Capital Works expenditure (£2.64M over the
eight year contract term) primarily to facilitate increased work output for the allocation
available or possibly offset the effect of contract inflation in future years.

The Capital and Revenue efficiency savings are linked to the baseline budget of 2008/9 financial year
(Year 0) and represent £550k of additional work for the same budget based on a like for like priced
comparison of work carried out in 2008/9. This saving remains in place for the duration of the
contract providing annual savings over the 8 year period.

Dependencies

The client’s ability to contain the cost of the service at the rates submitted by the
contractor. It is therefore essential that NEC risk reduction meetings are managed in a way
to avoid escalation of rates or capitulation on contractual issues which would erode the
value of the annual efficiency saving,

The budget remains fixed. Any reduction in the budget would have a pro rata effect on the
realisation of these savings

The basket of work remains largely unchanged from the baseline model. Any wholesale
changes to the scope of works could have a positive or negative effect on the realisation of
the savings. However as Colas are approximately 25% more cost effective it is likely that
any changes would still deliver these savings.

The measurement of the benefit realisation of BR4 and 5 is the demonstrative year on year evidence
that the basket of work carried out is in line with the stated efficiency saving compared to a year ¢

baseline.

Owner

Wirral Technical Services (Mike Wilkinson and Brian Smith)

Page 89

Page 12 of 22



7.3 BR5 - 1.5% Gershon efficiency savings

In Capita’s Outline Business Case Project report dated September 2007 base line assumptions are
defined based against pier authorities adopting an option 2 scenario. Typically this would result in a
10% capital saving per annum and a 5% revenue saving based on experience of PFI/PPP highways
and street Highting projects in the UK. These generally are achieved through:

s  Economies of scale
# Transference of best practice
s [nvestment in plant and technology
¢ Reduced management costs due to an integrated delivery
¢ Internal client economies
s Improved risk management
Asset rationalisation
e Staff development recruitment and training
» Increased flexibility of service delivery

As highlighted in cabinet report of the 27" November 2008, additional non-cashable efficiency
savings will be delivered through the new contract as all tendered rates include a built in 1.5% per
annum Gershon Efficiency Saving. This efficiency saving equates to approximately £1M over the
eight year contract term depending on actual rates of inflation.

The contract states:

Even though it is anticipated that continuous improvement in service delivery and improvements in
efficiency will be driven largely in a flexible manner via the Approach to Partnering, it is important to
note there is 2 minimum requirement for the successful tenderer to deliver a 1.5% per annum
Gershon Efficiency Saving Contribution across all work carried out under the contract. This
Contribution will be deducted from the Annual Inflation Calculation as set out in Optional Clause X1.

The contract is not specific in respect of what happens if the Baxter payment is less than 1.5% of the
value of work carried out under the contract but the Baxter is the means by which the payment is
made not in itself relevant to the value of the adjusted payment.

Qwner

Wirral finance and Technical services Gavin Shaw and Mike Wilkinson respectively

Appendix 4 identifies the benefits realisation plan identifying the savings over time

Page 90

Page 13 of 22



7.4 BR6 - Disposal of Council owned depots

Cabinet report of the 23" January 2008 item 6.5.1identified that Technical services currently has
depots at Dock Road, Cleveland Street and Durley Drive. The first two were occupied by OSD but
since 1st April 2009 Dock Road is shared by Colas and Wirral Partnership Homes. Cleveland Street is
still the operating base of the Authority’s Transport Section. Durley Drive is the salt barn used for
winter maintenance.

The approximate value of the sites is:

. Dock Road = £700k assuming redevelopment value
* Cleveland Street = £500k assuming redevelopment value
® Durley Drive = £225k assuming redevelopment or existing use value

The outline business case assumed that the successful contractor would occupy Dock Road in the
first year which is the case, with possible relocation to its own depot during year 2. This would
present an opportunity to rationalise usage and release capital receipts.

The post commencement risk register has challenged the concept of releasing all three depots as
this would present a problem to the Authority if it found itself in the position in the medium or fong
term of having to operate from a depot within the Borough.

In respect of the benefits realisation plan it is assumed therefore that the opportunity of realising
capital receipts should be limited to two out of the three locations most likely to be Dock Road and
Durley Drive.

Dependencies

e Disposal of depots relies solely on Colas locating a suitable alternative that meets their
contractual and business needs without effecting performance.

e There must be a realistic market value that makes disposal viable
e There needs to be a buyer to realise capital funds.
Owner

e Relocation — Colas
» Valuation and disposal — Wirral MBC Estates

Page 91

Page 14 of 22



7.5 BR7 - Client staff reduction

|BR7 - Associated staff costs |2007-08. J2008-09 ' |2008-10  [2010-11 * [2011-12" J2012-13  [2013-14 “|2014-35 ' [2015-15 - [2016:17

LU Clientstaff 50 50 48 43 41 40 39 38 37

- “cumulative saving (K} - 50 193 267 293 311 335 361

Figure 5 - Realisation of savings through staff reduction

As highlighted in the cabinet report of the 28" January 2008 and previous reports, true revenue
savings can be achieved as a result of a smaller client organisation being required to manage a single
strategic contract. The Capita Qutline Business Case predicted an approximate 25% reduction in staff
over the eight year term of the contract and my report to Cabinet of 1st November 2007 (Minute
340 refers) confirmed the intention to achieve this “gradual down-sizing” with minimal need for
redeployment/ redundancy based on the age profile of the employees concerned.

As a result of further clarification of the resource requirements for the new Client organisation, the
anticipated reduction in staff numbers during the first two years of the contract are as shown above
in Fig 5.

Based on this analysis, it is predicted the true revenue saving associated with a Client staffing
equating to 13no FTE's, will be a total cashable efficiency saving over an eight year contract term of
£2.18M.

Dependencies

s Contract and departmental stability to progress towards a lean client strategy which delivers
the programmed staff reduction

Owner

o Wirral MBC Mike Wilkinson

7.6 BR8 ~ Additional savings from ICT rationalisation

Cabinet report of the 27" November 2008 reported that further Client staff savings may be
achievable beyond 2010/11 but these will be largely predicated on the potential to develop a
Highways Asset Management [CT System in partnership with the new provider once the new
contract has commenced.

Such an initiative will provide real benefits for the authority as a whole allowing informed decisions
to be made in respect of asset condition and future ‘spend to save’ initiatives.

The effective use of the asset inventory will allow further efficiencies to be realized through a
continuing shift from reactive to planned maintenance. For the purpose of prudence this is
evaluated at the lower end of the quantative scale at £0.25M over the full 8 year period, but could in
reality be greater than this.

Page 92

Page 15 of 22



Dependencies

This will require development work to determine likely interdepartmental and partnership synergies
and further developments of the HAMP.

Owners

o Wirral MBC—IT
o Wirral MBC - Technical Services

Page 93

Page 16 of 22



Page 94

Page 17 of 22



Appendix 1
Benefits Timeline

Page 95

Page 18 0of 22



Wirral MBC

Benefits Realisation

Appendix 1 - Benefits Timeline

" Benefits Reatisation Plan: .. R L
o T T e L e S ujeetive T T P .
. BRRef " |BR Description. i Soureeson oo u_’ _' / Status - - . Cross Reference to -
R T ik - Ohjective * | R
- [Project Objectives : ; E ST
Obtain better value from existing HESPE Member Group Subjective |No further action 8R3.4
contracts 17th January 2007
M?re output for less cost - efficiency | HESPE Member Group Subjective | No further action BR13.4
gains 17th fanuary 2087
" " ; — .
Budget sawrfg_s/better efficiency o HESPE Member Group Subjective | No further action BR1.3,4
service provision 17th lanuary 2007
Increase in positive perception of
HESPE Member Group .
igh i i i Subjective  |No further action BR1
Hig f.v.av and Engineering Service 17th January 2007 |
provision
increased positive feedback on the
HESPE Member Group N !
ics vi i Subjective  [No further action BR
publics view on the state of highways 17th January 2007 j 1
and footways
Grouping of services to create budget
i B HESPE Member Gr .
savings through t.}r?eratsonal and ber Group Subjective | No further action BR13,4
management efficiency 17th January 2007
improvements
The creation and use of softer
performance indicators te HESPE Member Group _— .
Subjective  |No further action BR1
understand and react to public 17th January 2007 !
perception of service provision
tjhndersgl?ndlngtthe bZS’S prlimlse ;hat  HESPE Member Group Subjective  {No further action BR1
e public wants geod quality roads 17th January 2007 j
and decent pavements
Ensure that existing office skills,
experience and good customer HESPE Member Group . .
Subjective  |No further action BR1
interaction is learned from and built 17th January 2007 I
into the new contract
Understand the balance between the
potential for reduced cost of external
provision and the flexibility which
naturally occurs with internal HESPE Member Group ¢ cective | Mo further action 8R1,3,4
provision of services, 1o ensure that 17th January 2007
both lower cost and continued
flexibifity is written into congract
proposals
To ensure full Union involvement in
the procurement exercise within the | HESPE Member Group - . .
. Subjective  |No furth 1] Not a benefii
legal requirements imposed by OJUE 17th January 2007 ! sraction ot @ benel
procurement rules
Sustained delivery of efficiency
i ibuting to th i h b N .
sawngs., ciontrllblftmg o the Cabinet 20th September Subjective | No further action BR3,4
authority’s existing and future 2007
efficiency plans
An enhanced front line service,
whose strengths lie in an ability to be
responsive, to cooperate pro actively X
] ) Cabinet 20th September N .
with officers and members and to ! 2007 ptembe Subjective  |No further action BR1
improve customer satisfaction and
perception within the Wirral
community
Ability f{_:rtthle ch:an; o reta|r::n . Cabinet 20th September Subjective | No further action Not # measurable
appropriate level of managemen 2007 § . benefit
i congrol
" |Baseline objectives -
Significant efficiency savings through
new longer term contract based
up(?n 2 ;J‘artnershsp ethos that Client - Pre contract  |Subjective  |No further action
delivers increased output or outcome
for the same input in 2 competetitive
market

Page 96

C\Users\Kev\Documents\Kevin Earle Ltd\Projects\Wirral MBC\Benasfits realisation\Appendix 1 Benefits Timeline v1



Wirral MBC

Benefits Realisation

Appendix 1 - Benefits Timeline

BR Ref

BR Description ' : -

Source

" iSubjective/

Status

" Cross Referenceto -

BR1

Efficiency savings to be achieved by
linking performance indicators to and
continuous improvement to the
contract payment mechanism aver
the term of the new contract

Client - Pre contract

Objective

Approved BR1

Cabinet 27th Novemher
2008

Efficiency savings achieved by
reducing the number of contracts
and providers thus integrating
service delivery, reductions and the
removal of duplication of supervision
and inspections

Client - Pre contract

Subjective

No further action

BRL2,3

BR2

Improved management of risk

Client - Pre contract

Objective

Approved BR2

Contract Risk register

Efficiency savings from reduced
management client costs

Client - Pre contract

Subjective

No further action

- |Potential efficency savings £3.6m
overs years usmg optron 2 through : .
- efficiency savings and T
- \ratibnalisation of the chent side

2007

-Cabmet lst November

Objecri.ve o

Capital programme savings over 8

Cabinet Ist November

Cabinet 27th November

BR3 jecti Superceded
years = £2.981M 2007 Objective |Sup 2008
Revenue programme savings over 8 Cabinet 15t November - Cahinet 27th November
BR4 Objective Superceded
years = £0.291M 2007 ) P 2008
Revenue Client staff savings over 8
years = £0.357M. This materialises as
a reduction in the client team from Cabinet 1st Novemher . Cabinet 27th November
BRY Obiective Superceded
the current 48 down to 35 by 2007 ' P 2008
2016/17 achieved through natural
wastage
i j N
Total savings over 8 years = £3.629M Cabinet 15t November Objective Superceded Cabinet 27th November
2007 2008
Refer to Appendix B Cabinet 1st November Objective Superceded Cabinet 27th November

: Realrsatron of savings through the:”
o ratronalidsatlon of depot usage to K
||generate canital reciépts v

2007

‘[objective

2008

Cahinet 1si November

Dock Road, assuming _—
BR& ’ Chjective Approved BR6 BR6
rewdevelopment value = £0.7M 2007 ! ep
Cleveland Street, assuming Cabinet 15t November I
BR6 y CObject Approved BRG BR&
redevelopment vatue = £0.5M 2007 jective e
Durley Drive, assuming .
’ Cabinet 1st November
BRE& redeverlopment or existing use value abin 2007 Objective Approved BRE BR6
= £0._225M_
AP T | 4p's Gateway Review 1 ]
E F_r_r_:'an_cia!sav_ipgs-;'_o support the Coung.: Busmess Just:ﬁcatron thec_tive:'_*- |Superceded - - _' :
| e R T R . 13th5eptember2007 S e e
4p’s Gateway Review 1 -
Service improvements Business justification - {Objective Superceded BR1 Client input above
13th September 2007
Benefits need to be linked back to dp's Gfatew.av F,‘?VEETN 1- o Refer to revised Pl Set
the strategic direction of the council Business justification | Objective Superceded 5th February 2009
8 13th September 2007 v
. . , Capita Symonds GBC - Cabinet 27th November
Appendix L Qutline business case {Ca t Superceded
ppendi ine busi {Cayn Sept 2007 Objective per 2008

A beneflts rea!rsatron report is bemg

: performance momtormg will: be
wrrtten inte: the FIT - develop

L detalis‘of" pproprrate service e
o standa: is to be requrred w:thm the
[ new contract I is envrsaged that

Performance mchcators and

* Cabine: 23rd Janwary |

: "-'Re'fér'to_BRi_.' '

Page 97

C:\Users\KeviDocuments\Kevin Sarle Lid\Projects\Wirrzl MBC\Benefits realisation\Appendix 1 Benafits Timeline V1




Wirral MBC

Benefits Realisation

_BRRef

BR Description "

Appendix 1 - Benefits Timefine

7. Source \

: Subjecti_\i_e/

S'ta_iué o R

Cross Reference to -

. [Highways and Engineering Services .
" | Procurement execise - proposed -
| efficiency savings and contract < c
| maobilisation update = T

Cabinet 27th November Objective

- | Objective

S BR13A

The same volume of work could be
procured from the the new Cofas Ltd
rates for £550000 less than under
the existing contracts, resulting in a
projected efficiency saving of £4.40M
over the 8 year contract period and
confirmation that the efficiency
savings proposed in the initial cutline
business case will be realised.

Cabinet 27th November
2008

QObjective

Superceded

8R3,4

BR3 -
Caplital BR4
- Revenue

Based on the revenue/capital split
the £550k per annum total efficiency
saving is btoken down as folfows:
£220k per annum true revenue
savings against revenue works
expenditure (£1.76M over the 8 year
contract term) to contribute to
corporate efficiency savings targets;
£330K per annum efficiency savings
against capital works expendiiure.
{£2.64M over the 8 year term)
Primarily to facilitate increased work
output for the allocation availabie or
possibly offset the effect of contract
inflation in future years

Cabinet 27th November
2008

Objective

Approved BR3,4

BR3,4

8R5

Additional non cashable efficiency
savings will be delivered through the
new contrasct as alf tendered rates
include a built in 1.5% per arnum
gershon effivciency saving. This
efficiency saving equates to
approximately £1M over the 8 year
contract term dependingb on the
actual rates of inflation.

Cabinet 27th November
2008

Objective

Approved BRS

BRS

BR7

Anticipated reduction in staff
numbers during the first 2 years of
the contraet: 2009/10 =3 no FTE
£100k. 2010 3 no FTE £80K + £100k =
£180k. it is predicted therefore that
the true revenue saving associated
with client stasffing for 2009/10 will
be £100k, rising to £180k per annum
in 2010/11 giving a total ashable
efficiency saving over 8 years of
£1.36M

Cahinat 27th November
2008

Objective

Approved BR7

BRY

BR8O

Further client savings may be
acheivable beyond 2010/11 but
these will be largely predicted on the
potential to develop a Highways
Assel Management ICT system in
partrership with the new provider
once the new contract has
commenced

Cabinet 27th November
2008

Chjective

Approved BR8

BR8

Page 98

C\Users\KeviDocuments\Kevin Earle Ltd\Projects\Wirral MBC\Benefits realisation\Appendix 1 Benefits Timeline V1




Appendix 2
BR1 — Qualitative

Page 99



diysiauneyg SARMYSIH SEJOI/ELIA

%86 = Usih
puoass e Buignbar
10U HI0M JO 9407
yebie | “Apuauna

puaaas e Buyinbal
10U IOM 50 [3R87

%BE = ¥sIAl

Yol = NIA
pucoes e Bunbal
100 30M J0 |248"]

pueaas g Gllhba)
10U 50m Jo taAa"

2496 = J5IA

%46 = HElA

puoows & Buiinbas
JOU HI0M 40 |38

%pE = Holn
pucoess e Bulnbal
10U 3{I0sA |0 [BAST]

N0 [e|pwar
SYEHOPUN D1 )ISIA
puosas v Buyinbal

%SZ OUBYDIaAA

a43| jafre) e jday | uoneo)oads
DU} YYM QOUBPIDOE W N0 peyIEs

jefue ] fpusino| jebie) Apuenna| jebley fpuenna| jeBie| Ausdne) jsbies Apusung 10U S/B8PID SI3pIO §HIOAN PURROY JO JOGUINU
painseaw joN paingraul 30N painseal joN poInseaw o pashseauw oy peinsesw jon|  S¥oA eunay|  AULTEYL SINSUS fEUS JORIUGS YL
Jo 1squIngy

%52 BLundBiapm

n.wmn_uﬂﬂmw“w ‘|aag| yofirey e yday st

G nmum_nr.tno uone|dwias io} 8wy pue sajep peailie]

%00} = ansef %5"86 = ANsy %66 = enasy %508 = onEs| 4,26 = onss| %BE = onss ) SIZRIO ;M.w J__waohmuﬁ“_umo:_ ﬁohwuﬁ_”“
Jo SRR Lulgm| 4 SAEP L LIUI  Joshep s uiin|  Jo sAED 4 cuge  jo sAEp i) josSen Luuym|  suiom ougnow| _m_u wh x_._m..s - . H #6184

paz|duios 3q 0| paledwoa sqal  puedweo eqoy| psisdwoseqe)]  pajzpdwos ag o] paedires aq oy 10 laquinyg B BINSUS RYS JoRoRRUed Ay |

SHIOM, - 7 AHONAT SRIOM ~ Z Alolid | ssoan - £ Allielid] esiean - 2 Moty spopg - wrtn,iL

SHIOAN - Nb:ctm_

oM [EIpeLIE
ayeyspun

%SZ BUByBIep

RECHRELILREST ERE

3 ejiodioy

TR SRELL

X EA LR

g1

LA B0k ]

B0

1A

ADRVHOAHT]

S10d1NO AMIAAA BBiANES]

-1 ainoTy

eo-2AL %0926 %46 %098 %06 %98 EL] o} ISin pUBIES| ueHEYaSdS AU} UIM SIUSPIC0OE LY N0
B Bulinbasjoul  paiRd SRUAVIE PRUUR|d JO Aquny|:
S8LeYDF PRULEL]  BULIBY} aMmsUR ays Jowenuen eyl | o
1o IBgquinp o
* 9 0F BupiBiean
%ST WSEEES
Hiom
16 elweboad (aray 1aB12y 3 R N
%0576 %08 %05 L8 %ot %08 WR RIRUBE AU oy o Lonediuon og saLuy pue seyep| ¢
M @3UEPI02DE " N ) "
Ul pejaldLos §) pasufe a2y yum sauepioase wno|- B B
swetog paudzld PSUIBD SBWBYDS PALUE|J JO JaguIn FRSIE
© UDLM BUGISEDAD alyy Jely eimauva HEys I0BUOD By || 3 _._mzohﬂm ﬂ;u
10 Jequinp Uy Aesadenaen
4o Ayigzieny g
w L S S S ...Lo.m_._..v _. - : ) .
€007 g0 uig | Uopsnpsp wgy apon wz || uorisnpap s Menanpep, {ounesen | (ouyoseg FELIT *{ginziizginoas] . aWoo1nd
UL (o] [UoiSIAIG] CXEIN: pATHRIL

Nlomawel

0 THE

MIOM AU

uofjesi|eay spjeusg

Page 100




diysizuireg shemyBiL s2j00/ 240

“YBNOICY a1,
S2040 YIOMIBN

fens) 1abagy 8A548 i0| :

%SE BunuBien; -

*th0L Buniionn

oA - TTIoTE

SXoM - T RIIEd

sHiop - TR0

Hiopn - TG 3o - T mu_.::..n_

Janns o] seie|ai

sewouag| pededal pue spes

eup uiyum |

L &ioBaled payjuep jo uopodoid| -
QU Jey) SImsUS JjeYs Jeeru0g el L

R - d .
aont |- | . v B B P
WiORL mgp=etusll - wge=1eBm)l vy =iebier| . wgs=ieliel|  wgs =iebie usnnal Jouopiodeld e s S US B o taquinu oy ey
S LHIN = B A N X ¥ ! o Jo uoedold e se ‘uopasdey Qejegt-
i - e BupyBIT 2ok ey BUUNp A3001100
- msmzw_.ﬂwﬂﬂww_._ﬂ_“ . Buuopouny sdwey jo efejusaied |’ i
pu A - w..«,wm.: 21758 [f243 J0joRRUCD PUL ".” ot
.o abizueaed| - - : ’ ’ SioMiEN B4 Lo
: - ~Bunyti yeeas '3
ST mszumw;. &o....n.: .50._5
%86 = &dep
o . < | Buphlam Jajpuales :
- %00 = sep . %g'gE = 5KEp .- %BG = 8AEp| . - %grge = sdep .. 8RB = SABP|- bz Ulym Raiedal R
01 dWil Guptiom Japueren| Bujxiom Buls10m iojpuap ioa SajpUares | Bujsiom Jajpusien fpuduellad| peluen saded
~03L " 'enN | yzuimimobiizden| vE iy paieder]. bz urnm poxede:) bz uighm panredds| v i pasede) pue anself * ° b BaBajed jo :
'ip IN Aoy Apueuewad pus| Auaueuusd pdel Ayusueuiad pue| - Ajusueied pus|: Anususwiod pue] jo eihoy gz Ul JeqWny 10} S1g _gm_ﬂom..ﬁ o>onw‘_3m :
ouieacsdw) o099 J0 SNOY 1 NSS! 0 WNGY bZ]- anssl Jo snoky pz| ona9 Jo sinoy pz| anssi o 9mok pz| 0/e8 ePEW syIopa} Jo Uojuodod € sy on 4 ‘solun esuodsas oeiidoldde auy
ey vl oJes apeurE. UM Bjes opel | . wigm 2jes opew| Uiy oes.opew| Ui ojes opew| - TRINGHG 1981 - (SEWN asUodsa) Uy payace: pUE sjes apew saojoq |
X © . saueusoped sjendordde Aqu pagodsal

+ ereudoldde
Ul Luim]-

% ojeiedion

kA e0Db

BPEW 8]0356(] posedel pui sjug!
} Atobajen apRW BIE BI08)RP
: Ly Aabsies '
%sE Bultibiep| - 3504 BunyBiepa |-
P ._:S.rs_s_s . . =l
. : R . ! s “ueid xucmguEw N
80-a5oaL X ANOY | U O | Wy IO | UM L ETEAY ADGY | UM %00k 3988 = penoidde|: - “UBig AousBiewg
Hrdo-aal %00} O5IBL|* %00k 1e0EL| %0031sBIEL]  %003ieBieL| " waok e L1948 acusuonsdl e ouepico0e ponaidds alfs (i eoUepicaos
- LBLIN- ; ot b - Rih Al IR T quelno o) sejejes auwy Yot v et 18
: : A B E AeLoyouag .. U uliiam Siueploy| aucmm._wEm_ - pua A1eges U
. R »mcoa_mumrwwﬂwﬁh 1w o) puodsas [reUs JolaeAues oy L1l eap sk sjuapiou)
¢ ? = e S » . .mocmu_mEm a
%5zl BupuBiom |
ok, %003 - %004 ook %00} NS eeunees *pRInbaI 51 JUSUEaN AtauooRe!
. L - Ateuopogad| S/9UM SJUSp|aL] e of s jefies|.
opoun esuodsay . .UM puodses feus JOIRENNED AL
ez BunuBieAnf " %01 Bunibiom
‘80|
. o i) :O_um—.—:e ayl . N
gl - usasud of 'ue e S
~3aL - 'BHIN T E . T S = no:mcME_L—n . 13808105 BB SLORLCH
'LV IR Anzolld %00} %oob %001 I %00k %00k N Do ey - JBUESM U3NS 12U 'BAeHI00]
ucaEn>oEE_ . AT LIS o panoidde sy uBgqip} puB AemeERLIBS Si UD Mous
10 201 Jo uoliEUlIo} 9l yubanid 6y ukd
Wi Ltgmucmw.uoom i -
L e | EOUBUSIIEI ioilian panosdde sy yim| ; .
5 wﬂ:OnmE *: ouepioae u ssliodses sedoldde . SR o
uB epro1d ||BYS J0RERUCT BYL <"Mous puey SR
- seidoidds | R S 9] WoJ) 852} 81 - osuodent
uk detm| ;mun‘_om 8Ly Uupm HAouzbiaws
m»E_:u._mnEzz .F;&mm_:au.m puz Y10 BAnIEeY
s e [ s S| SR R
- 600Z 494 W3 woponpap %k |- _.e:o:_sv.ﬁ vopenpep ez |l [ {oujeseg ©(oupesng . ._.meuﬁ ﬂw._.zmq_ms:cmz_. .u_aoup:n..
T 1d eucisinal. Ea rA 2.5 X0 BX LKL CBRYIT U BOIIL T ADNYINEOSNAA) w...:&:o .Em>_._.u.a FOIANTE] -

aavnoIy

326 MBER] JUATELURA IIUBWICUI DAIIRYENT THE

T PUE RIOA BAIOESH

uonesueay

Page 101




ditsRunied shemySH sepen/je i

TGT ISR

‘paanber
SN0y E :
U e o i s VRS0 10
9 %¥6 | JUEduIoD %ep S %E6 | wendwon %16 3 %06 WK o4 Jo unjpodo.d " Jo suis) oy Ly sauepicace ) - 108U02 S 18isER
e se 'Aeyedordde i ol 2] 98/8259LL
samwans Wewssibe o, pewgns a2 51UNoI0Y alqRu0Sea) LM
EIUNOIIY [BUl4 #led pue pasie).
JIE jo BEB2014 SN0y JBUId |
FGC BUTUBEA,
Wop)
10 SaweIbesg AUuuapissang
HioAA JO aweIBald Envuy -
UE|4 SUDEIUARLIIST -
uefd ellabeuep |EILBUILOIALS -
Uktd @oUBLDUIELY ISIUIAY | B
sHoday swield Aued pAYL [0 %g2 Bullition
sHoday Wapoay [
spadey Wwenes -
€orlE-03L D %va | 0 %E6 | JE|dwes %re D %LE 1l %08 KN
‘BUGSNREN :
Uo|R8/ LGNS Aue| e st
WM e3ERploasE L suoIONRIY|
urueydwos prjau paujnba (" - Uo[ss|uqns yum
“uou Joppue| SUB| [eudy ledp pue spodsy) Tess|| JuBKdwes eie pug|
2] pajpLugna Jabie}je jday 5| SUCHINAsLE vosawgns ._mmm B} jo saLuy
suzld _m.._oa.msno Aue ypm edtiepieae v juel|dwoo| - sleudordde.ai
0 m.a.nnmm ~UOU JOJPUR Blg] pagnuGns suelg |- Je paywiqns eue
16 Joquiny leuoieradsy Jo spaday Jo Jaquinu| aueld [eloheedd
9} Jey; BINSUS [1BYS IWBM0D ey - _u_._m.ut.uaem “H|
%ST BURYBIMA |-~ 952 BuyBiem)
Lorfe-5aL ‘POST IR IO ‘1oz by B : go.mh,m_.mm_w_jﬂ«wﬂ :
Z0dii-oaL BITL - PA %Ok - £A %L TA %" LA %9~ L Pousg nN u“__._:an_ﬁﬂ_hm_%u“ eAaq 1o je )dey §| 'pasn jealeL| - JuauoNALe a1
961'Z61'9RUN o5n 10; poszyaind 1 9tlnjoa (8103 &) jo uopledaoid
[ B 9B pash |plIsle patokas)yy Jo junours
i & ol BU118Y; SINSUS BEUS J0I0RUGS oy | Uk SelRisLowep|
el v o dopenleg [ T :
- %0 | BuiuBispn
%Gz BulBlom|
T RECCELT - R ERLETN
‘#leploul i U oda |
%Z'0= 000004 %ET'0=00000K| %e'd=00000L| %gyo=ocoock = ogooaled st stuoriaon] s n e o Arans o
o d R I ¥ .
¢orid-oaL .“h o0z Xe o_ou”_ 052 X uash 0DE Xl . u.“.”_ oay ¥eWi  00g xn_zo H n.“h WA o/qepadel|  aie oy YoM B ARIeS 7 (IRl G|
Je ojel HOAAI( o &= HOAGR| 40 HRIHOAAN| 4o elel yoao| Hoda 0L Josaquni| o sausraypn pue 920791 BUDIOM
@Asjyae ol BAB[YDE D | QAR Ot VABUAR O] | w::”.wa”:.m_umn“ Q)BT 121} SINSUD [jBYS I0DENUDT Ot L
£ pue Bjuepioe
-7 doweal " g7 ey ya ] zioz i s S Loz mdwei[ 007 Iudhy 351 | 800z iedessid i1 E ooz Ampass]- S B RS
- BOOE G4 haf - R BRIt ; : L PEERIRUCE bt LIV L ST e NAWERIND R,
W fe g npspl . mepenipap]” ! L elanpep) sty Ak - aupeseg ya] AONVIRHOSNA]- T SLnd1n0 ABANEY BOINNTE}
-~ mepwiodion] gy e aaf o sz rem-wall ez xeni gAl . we kew A AL BUeeEa : 3 SRR B

HloMmalleld juatusieLply sauRIOpad 2ANEHIEND THE

JusnBeLey JRRUO Y

o es||EaY SR

Page 102



diysizuiieg skemyBiy seafiem

. SR n.:u._mﬁ_

%0 XFW ZA

. uopdedisd §n a:::EoB...
Jep|oyeyels ol o dalleyge]
4o juewanromdi | u.u:m“w”_—_.“_wﬂu
BOORURLOS - FeSUw
Do wm:ammE cunmEEtm:_E:oE.m e ol shontns
f d & di . 0 < af: 4o BouBLEIIE - uapoes|s
> : . B ’ M ’ oujasey WN By 'pay| * pauued Bugyti| pue shemyBnyg | P hoEn—m:u N
%ot %ot %01 %Ok SR - shesunmaUsiesun 10 uonsidwos 3sod jno pewies| - o Burkues
* .40 pajupee]” oq M sfaains ucnsesines sewotans | L Aq susneizdel-
Jspeu paenes| T T T . 81 jo Kenyap oy
Aq pesirofioges|- 4 e Liercidul
- shanme :
uoiiyejsyes|.
e ._wEeﬁsu ._n«um._zau Y™
N e 20 40 pod J9d) oy} 12 psiomiipe) g’ ? el
ity syupedussg| 01 BIIEO 1ELIS MOIB puB Aem Luiopun Bl
) . : ._Esw.n:u Ly 1 e uBep 20 0} site0 BiRUS YA SIYL| :m_“_.h:_zw:@_aﬂmm :
dgre : H . . aljasey NN - CIsquInl suoydals) SS0AIRS JBLOIEN A
- ot 0T ks s - ’ : uepanpal (s QI 1B3AY SU1 AABY [[2YS JOJORALAD ﬂh_".wm_hq_:“o“ ;
. L . %01 8 10} %00 I L Dl SUGTROIOEIIPLALESIDo h. " Ewuw S|
dys.euzd oy | ST puB £p1Eaq AsepNod |y /or e BULH
1a430 of Emu:w-w X ,x.mw BuniBiand
wﬁousm =un__w!m%% “BUIGY AIPUMO AU} Yl PEIELI S8
Ay ﬂ.w ==m: w, puE esoding 40} 1 'BlamBel 'urep iz :
w”_ om:w manu 4 SIBILIB PUB 83L00 'SUGIS BYI0M PROS
L Evm 0>uuw pL:3 hwﬂbmm Y sauepiodoe U] 10 jenuew
M msmo ,EL subis oyjen ewy jo g eydeya Jauya Y|,
UBIY B 72 sups eaueplodse Uy 5 Bwuod pue Sus .
Ayuep eveiodiog| T T TRAAT PUR O .
: : 3401 BulBlam,
 Srd-o3L ‘oun o spopisd | il sz S v .E__Eumo__su. .
© T OPRHN - SELegsIn SEEoOmE:nﬁcoEE_:uS oans
L0 l0aL . ‘_a_nm ienoun . BU UM VRINSUAWII0D pLe ‘seuisf uolagns
o g .Eo, eyt 1B JB UORIpUOT BlqRadAls pue ojes|” s U Bannen
P e T P
L ) m_h.wu_u‘ng o u pedojding swdinbe pue Jueid | - __n.:oy.oﬂ_ ol
- : : o . S| eeloten ne doey [1eys Jojariuod ey . ’ :
0 %00k Hdwoo feg | jury D %88 A0 %L8 %es CHN . A A IleyE e 4L Bu._hw.um:.moo.
R T 7| w Aq peiinbas
o ﬁmwmc_w;m_ug.@ c£=<w££_.$ Eu.cauu_n__”“ﬂ._no—ﬂ
. ysieuyied ei Jo uojes|pu) ue pug|( - L 4@ 18
ﬁuﬁwéwﬁn esh 03, 9]/qnd (216495 Bl i0) Joquini . O3ING pouses alk] "7
IS SR .z 126lUoa eas|el & Buipnjou) uepenoiy | 10IRBAUCO B J0 R T
. R I syasdosdde um parew Augale .”mce:m._ﬂo A Jawniens
=4 ||eys s8jd|ysn s JORENUCD L[ B o
Lo L %EE mszge; EE le je Juuew
“angdpnoos) nnoades) ._"Ea SNOBUNGSD mznoanm
: B A - ue w sanesway) todap jiads Aoy |,
- .- 10U pestalp sebpeg ey pue 8piEo G 'sab|”
. no._m.uE. Aeyerdoe dden) 3o suBall A4 o|qumuspl Alpral 8q ;
. o iduse| ‘puz suoy JI| U0 ugelopUN Bujay
Jo jequinN | - sapmoe 05_2 pessolp >_m§_nninm
o 3 4s mwm_ﬂa_nEumLEnE_cou YL
iy L L .a.m i i SR NN _:?..m . ndy st | sd .._.rnnso.n.. o Al s (S LNARHMIND I
BODE 994 g n.-.on. <v N.__nu_ta(—.m A Z..au.. . . E.éw__”n.(da.—. .m.noN ' a.J.c« ! q.a :  13DUYL : m._. R
: L g R : R ] IR mos_._zo“_zum R R e EPa
- MORANPAR.- g M il Holenpep | - " aupese : g LA R i3g8 j N
PASIFRASIES RIFRa b el ettt UEeseE LA sufjeseg LA - -BLOLNG AHSANA SDIAH3S aInoIY

N PIUBWOLZ

D 49

B3EHBI] IBWOISN Y

uopeseay sysusy

Page 103



diyssaunieg sAemudi sejan/|elm

Bl EETE ‘slapjoyayels hﬁk:m; ueamlad 1ioneloge| o] conn
Lido-DAL Z1dD sdojehep puB aaYIsER 2U03 1888 AY) saAoIdu %G e
593 'B9L ZOHN sajnles femuBly au) o vondadiad Jawosna seac.duy mau U sbujusdo u Buninsal eAuedutes Auli Uim eouBARE u asie|| 0] ednfie
rdo FEERGENE SUB|d SRR UORIRAITED 1 uo SHE|T JoUBISap AJRLGPI O SANRE]
vl S30NPAY 81U PUE JUBLUCIAUD Bulsiom Jajes ssjeary) %S
ke %S (%06 }9BIEL) uonedwos Jo syeesm 1 ujyum pasiie siUN0IIE (2UY J6 %
6dD SHPAE J|8S S2)BNWAS PUE }5Nl) sajes.s)| % (%06 18F1e | JoUoissiuts
‘SUOREN|EA Llié BUIIRSP PUE BINSEEWSI UD LY $53] IS €} 8NP %0 | WLHM 0 SN[EA L] BJEINDIE SIBRIO SHICM 1O %,
0} 8fp jU9l0 Yee} ¢ edojaAs( "@aUBINSSE 1900 sapirold|
SHIOM BAIES] 10 9WIN|DA a3 535NpaJ pue|
sindino sasjuxew "BUiJoM fSWIWNE 0y 8np 2aUeLoNad]
SaAIAWY AISA|SP [2iNjoTs Ared ‘uonesieal
sireuag o) L2y ‘vendaoiad Jalosno seacidwy Kisalap .
#dD anjea)e pue Guuueld peadldw| Jsoo 6N seanpa) %0l Jzek Yaeo pug ARl Ag stiweibord Sumyfl jeens [RINaNAG 2n3s) 0] Bun|je4
2I0}9IBY] PUS 1APIG SHIOM © 0} JUNCISIp BAsILIKe )y
“JUBUISAJOALT Jap|oyeY RIS pUR vG)RIage)as Bulesufug
an|eA Jo) sapuryoddo sarcidun vy | SoUSIES
| pER| [BUSNPRY |23 PUr Buluue|d Aj1es saacidu)
243 %0 IeeA yage pud |udy Ag Japio eBueys dite) yng enss| o) ey
§310M BAJOERAI JB IWM|0A AU} SBINPaI PUE
8d2 SR Sesuets Bunlion 1N o} anp esueliopad %0L ek aee puz Ael Aq suiuzifon S3WSYIS e, SneS: of alne
saanidt] flanap jeinanis Al1e3 ruajes| g2y
SWeUsq 0} Ay ‘wodasiad sewosna soansdwy AaA|ap|
11953 pue Bujuueid pasesdw| 1803 pun saonpal
BI8J813L} PUT J2Di0 SYI0M B 0] JUNOISIp SIS|ULXEW
840 VUBUIBA|CAU J3BIOUBY RIS PUE UORRIOqE]0s 'BuLsauID Ok ieed yoee pus Lep Aq swileBold Aemoo.t [eimenas enss o ey
snjea o) sapumioddo duwil iy L seyspes TEBA 40La U3 AeR A Sjraweel]
tdD Ul pes| {euaippy 193 pue Fuuue|d g9 sencduw) %al i 1a8/Ns 1of BLuweSard |2 [INONNG Shas o3 snjied
A0-1d+03L £do [pua yIratt pue wuoul|
Sor1E-03 L, %03 PIIAL) $2Wi} paqioseld sl 1e Auauot somg yiom ¢ g 2 Awioid anss| 6) anpey
W
Ob-dWi-53), BUlUIgIuBL S[8A2] $2UN0S8) JUBISUDD STPIACIE
€0-dWI-D31 1818 s1ap1o Jo ndyBnoiy) Juisrsisuas sepmold put,
£0-dWIF53 4 zd0 Swie|s Ayed pry selefyu ‘UateBygo Alomes syoddng %0z parwlLelfod s suohoadsul pIem VBB O} GIn)EY
0 9 vaetiN
¥ LWN
UORS|IRR) Siaked pUE 55AR2A[q0)
! | ut padoiaaappatiuelespeiogucul
D 30 0] 81 SCle pue yomaLLE: %001 JepuUaEd MalAs) sauewioped Alialenh e URl W pus dnjes oy einyel
JusweleuE naueLGLed Baus el sudiepun
“euiqed soog: 7 vojanper : 5
.a84 Uagl U : oilBULIOMEAH

' ejesadioy

Ad IBuoisiag

UONJolIEiUen

PUONID BOUEISIIE JUBNY

AroMELY By SJUBLIOMEY

D Td4

uopes||eay s3yeUag

Page 104



Appendix 3
BR2-8 Quantative

Page 105



suoldwnssy pue salsuspuadap o) 123lgng
{sepuadYe uonesiieuones |3 pue SBUIABS UOHDRPaI YSIY $BPNIIX3) 10410 DY) JO BY| SY3 Jano Bulaes W/ 9F 01 sarenba ajop

se. | soz | soz S0L 0g6 sevT | SeL | s6L c_m_* <\n_ mm:smm _EE.
.E: :o;mw_mm:o;mm G_ mzm
13 9¢ L 8¢ 6€ ot 2% a4 e _mE_ tsm Em;u
0% o€ 0g - 0g og 09 09 oet ﬂms tmu _esmaomé - 248
S . muonw_o
o ez 00z nw:_.so __u:_._ou “_o _mmo%_e mxm
anug Asang | peoy yooq
o SRR N L o 1 : . Sl m..mm>m.6>o S:u« mw:Sam
SZ1T T4 " sZr | ser Y4 " T4 % YA SZT- >u_._u_u_tm :oﬁ Ew xm H mzm
05§ 0SS 0SS 0sS 0SS 055 055 0ss 986/ | S86L c_m. _Eﬁ _omc_n_sou ______im_zm
0ze 0zz 0zz 07t 0Tz 0zt \T44 oce Z01E 701¢ c_u. _BE '
w::msmm «xm
0g€ 0ge 0£€ 0€€ 0gg 0€€ 0€E 0gE €887 €881 c_uzsﬁ

_ﬁ_%_u__. m._mm

AN

T E:_?._

mm:m._ _u_s_ a_m>_mcm v_m_m Nxm

Lo o

o
sdujaes Aduspiys jenuuy o e |
£ £1°9T0z) " ST-ST0Z| STYIOT R HION0t Or-enoef deopna QM%MMMN - vonduinssy Auapyy3

8 01 24g ue|d uonesijeay spjauag aaerenp

Page 106



Agenda ltem 11

WIRRAL COUNCIL

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - 7 JUNE 2010

2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 This report provides an overview of progress made against the indicators for
2009/2010 and key projects which are relevant to the Sustainable Communities

Overview & Scrutiny Committee

1.2  There are 112 indicators that can be reported at the year end period.

On Target Summary Direction of Travel Summary

Green | Aw aiting

Perfoolyrﬁgnce Exceeding Data
30% 3% Improved
- 22%
(]
N/A
Q\Amber 9%
0,
Awaiting 5%
Data .
Deteriorated Staved Same
36% Red v

8% 11% 22%

Appendix 1 provides the status of all the 2009/10 indicators that can be reported to
this Scrutiny Committee for year end.

1.3  This report sets out overall performance against the 2009/10 project relevant to the
Sustainable Communities Overview & Scrutiny Committee and corrective actions are
detailed in section 3.3.

. Of the 40 projects relevant to this Overview and Scrutiny Committee there are
33 projects that are green (all milestones that should have been met at this
point have been met)

o 6 of the 40 projects have a status of amber (some non-critical milestones have
been missed or there is a danger of non-critical slippage). Corrective action to
bring these projects back on track is provided.

o 1 project has been withdrawn.

2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1 At the Scrutiny Programme Board meeting on the 27" May 2009, it was agreed that
performance information on the activities relevant to each Overview and Scrutiny
Committee would be placed in the web library and a presentation made to the next
appropriate meeting. In addition Chief Officers would present reports to relevant
Overview and Scrutiny Committees on specific financial matters which fell within their
remit.

Rep 3409

1
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 107



3.0 PERFORMANCE HEADLINES

3.1 Achievements

3.1.1 Performance headlines for this strategic objective include:

100% of the 455 Technical Service complaints resolved in the quarter were done
so within the 15 day time limit. The service area experiencing highest volumes
was the Refuse Collection Service with 377 complaints, representing a 1300%
increase from the previous quarter, the sole contributing factor to this drastic
increase was the adverse weather conditions experienced in early January and the
consequents disruptions to key services such as domestic waste collections.

A total of 1033 contacts were recorded from Councillors or MP’s (compared to
899 in the previous quarter), Technical Services accounted for 78% (803) of all
Councillor/MP contacts received (increase from 72.5% in previous quarter) and
resolved 98% of the closed contacts within the 10 day time scale.

In Dec 2009 Wirral Council, with its local NHS partners, launched ‘CRed Wirral’,
an interactive website to help people cut pollution from energy use at home, work
and through travel. The initiative will contribute to the Council’s target to reduce
carbon emissions 60% by 2025. Visit www.credwirral.org.uk

Wirral Climate Change Group leads on the Wirral Wide Carbon Reduction Action
Plan (NI 186) with its LSP and other external partners. Activities and outcomes are
monitored through the LSP’s Living and Working Environment Partnership
Ongoing Climate Change training and workshops, CLASP, PlanIT4Cast, held with
LSP and external partners in support of NI 185, 186 and 188 activities

Road safety partners in Wirral have made significant progress in reducing the
number of traffic casualties in the borough across all ages, particularly children.

At the end of 2009 — 2010 analysis shows that the crime rate is the lowest rate of
recorded crime of any of the Merseyside authorities and has the eighth lowest
rate of crime within the North West Region. The latest performance figures follow
four years of significant crime reductions.

14125 anti-social behaviour incidents have been reported during 2009/10. This is
lower than the target set and an improvement on performance at the same stage
as last year.

All indicators measuring youth alcohol referrals exceeded annual targets. The aim
of these indicators is to prevent a recurrence of the inappropriate use of alcohol by
young people by providing for the young person and their parents an intervention
from trained alcohol workers following any event where the young person has
abused alcohol and behaved inappropriately. This is due to the success of
activities complementing this intervention, including initiatives such as 'Operation
Stay Safe', in mobilising a well coordinated and targeted response to alcohol
fuelled anti social behaviour.

During 2009 — 2010 Wirral's Joint Community Safety Team a co-located multi
agency team focused upon reducing levels of crime and anti social behaviour
reduced the number of fires associated with anti social behaviour by 46% and
reduced the number of cases of criminal damage reported to the Police by 52%.

A stronger communities project has been developed and is now in operation

based at The Lauries Centre. This multi agency operation to improve the quality
of life of the residents within this area against a range of indicators which include
crime, anti social behaviour, health, employment and appearance of the
neighbourhood is an intelligence lead programme which followed analysis of a
number of national indicators.

2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 108



e Increased number of Green Flags for parks to 11.

e Percentage visits to museums and galleries in Wirral ranked third highest in
England.

e Percentage use of public libraries in Wirral first for all metropolitan authorities.

3.2 Performance Issues
The following indicators have not met the quarterly target by more than 10% and are

therefore assessed as red or have missed the target by between 5% and 10% and
are assessed as amber:

Data Key
Actual (A)
Estimate (E)
Provisional (P)

Strategic Objective: Create more jobs, achieve a prosperous economy and regenerate
Wirral

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Culture, The number of physical visits ,
Tourism E?L%AL oer 1000 population to public 6000 5656 Amber Deteriorated
and Leisure library premises

Context: The impact on visitor figures in sites proposed for closure is evident, with 10 out
of 11 showing a decrease. There was a 40% decrease in two of these. E-Government
targets for online access to services has also reduced the need for physical visits.

Corrective Action: To develop a marketing and outreach programme

2009/ 2009/

Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 O Direction
Target Actual 9
9
Culture, DEPT Total number of electronic (Lower Improved
Tourism 4191 workstations available to users is 10.37 Red
and Leisure per 10,000 population Better)

Context: The target was set with the expectation of the closure of 11 libraries it has now
been amended for 2010-11 onwards

Corrective Action: The planned replacement of PCs will continue in 2010-11

Portfolio Pl no Title 2009/ 2009/ On Direction

Rep 3409

3
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 109




2010 2010 target of travel
Target Actual

. : 8.0
Culture, Time taken to replenish the
Tourism IA:%%:,AL lending stock on open i(SLower 8.52 Amber Improved
and Leisure access or available on loan
Better)
Context:

Corrective Action: The number of acquisitions increased by 10.5% but the total amount of
stock increased by 4.5% also. An Evidence Based Stock Management System (EBSM) is
going to be used more in 2010-11 to ensure that spending on book and other items stock
is maximised and that out of date material can be more easily identified.

Strategic Objective: Create a clean, pleasant, safe & sustainable environment

2009/ 12009/ On Direction

Portfolio Pl no Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Housing 0.32
Number of serious violent (Lower ,
and NI . . . Deteriorated
. knife crimes per 1,000 is 0.35 Amber
Community 28 opulation Better)
Safety Pop

Context: For knife crime statistics it should be noted that these include threats and
attempts in addition to actual stabbings and these can be by any implement capable of
puncturing the skin. The annual target of 99.2 was exceeded by 8.8, a total of 108 knife
crimes. Since a spate in November which was twice the monthly target, the rate per month
has been dramatically reduced.

Corrective Action: For knife crime statistics it should be noted that these include threats
and attempts in addition to actual stabbings and these can be by any implement capable
of puncturing the skin. Mainstream activities such as the use of safety arches; search mitts
and wands are now embedded within ‘Operation Bedius’ (night time economy operation at
weekends). Week of action operations use a variety of tactics including: Safety
arch/mitts/wand deployments, Test purchase operations for illegal knife sales, Overt
videoing of violent suspects, transport hub deployments, gully sucking of grids searching
for discarded weapons, Checks of Royal Mail post boxes for discarded weapons,
Maximising press/media opportunities, Use of Bluetooth media messaging, Off licence
visits, Use of street projectors, Maximising S60 search powers, ‘Lockdown’ tactics of Town
centres, Domestic violence Gold visits HVP on buses travelling to and from schools,
execution of warrants for violence offenders ‘Operation Staysafe’ tactics, Contact with Key
Individual Network to discuss youth violence campaigning, Use of S27 powers — direction
to leave Neighbourhoods routinely use the resources made available through the Home
Office ‘Knife Crime, It Doesn’t Have To Happen’ campaign and schools officers deliver
knife crime inputs within Safer Schools Partnership (SSP), schools. Fifty such inputs have
been delivered to 2,025 pupils during 2009/10. In support of the above, Wirral lead the
force in the use of The ‘Miss Dorothy’ and ‘Watch Over Me’ education programmes which
are designed to help young people recognise and manage risk in their lives and have
specific knife crime reduction lesson incorporated into each programme.

2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 110




2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Housing The change in convictions  15%

and NI for Prolific and other Priority (Lower 16% Amber Deteriorated
Community 30 Offenders (PPOs) over a 12 is

Safety month period Better)

Context: GONW requested areas identifying current PPO cohort on 1st Jan 09 and then by
end of Jan / beginning of Feb 09. Home Office will provide targets for the next two years
having analysed that cohort.

Corrective Action: This is an estimate based on the ratio of targeted to actual convictions
at quarter 2 being 9.8% over target. The team are confident that the process will be back
on target when year end data is released. This is due to proactive targeting of individuals
through crime reduction such as the Prolific and Priority Offender multi agency risk
assessment conference. This takes place regularly and informs the fortnightly Police
Tactical and Coordinating Meeting. Individuals undergo a programme of proactive Police
monitoring in line with Home Office Guidance

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Principal roads where 3.5%
and NI cip (Lower ., Unchanged
maintenance should be . 4% Red
Transport 168 . is
) considered
Services Better)

Context: The indicator for 2009/10 has been calculated at 4% which is unchanged from
last year so the rate of deterioration in the Council's Principal Road Network (A roads) has
not worsened.

Corrective Action: In order to improve this indicator in the future the use of innovative
materials as preventative treatments to prolong their residual life should be considered to
resurface/treat roads before they reach the condition where maintenance becomes
necessary and the cost of the resulting treatment is less cost effective.

2009/ 2009/ On Direction

Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9

Streetscene Non-principal classified 2.75%

and NI b P : (Lower ., Unchanged
roads where maintenance . 4% Red

Transport 169 . is

; should be considered
Services Better)

Context: The indicator for 2009/10 has been calculated at 4% which is an improvement
from the indicator of 5% for 2008/09 for the Council's Non-Principal Road Network (B and
C roads).

Corrective Action: In order to improve this indicator in the future the use of innovative
materials as preventative treatments to prolong their residual life should be considered to

Rep 3409

5
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 111




resurface/treat roads before they reach the condition where maintenance becomes
necessary and the cost of the resulting treatment is less cost effective.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

NI Planning to Adapt to
188 Climate Change

Unchanged

Environment 2 0 Red

Context:

Corrective Action: A comprehensive action plan has been developed to ensure that Level 2
is attained by March 2011. Extra staff have been assigned to deliver this indicator. There
will be a number of Climate Change Workshops the first of which will take place on the
11th May. We have taken on a Student from Chester University on work placement to
undertake required research into weather related climate change events in Wirral.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Improved street and 7.5%
and NI P! . (Lower 4, Deteriorated
environmental cleanliness . 8% Amber
Transport  195a . is
) (levels of litter)
Services Better)

Context: Combined 2009/10 survey scores = 8%. Exceptionally bad weather conditions in
January meant street cleansing suffered an accumulation of litter and detritus, it affected
the score for the third tranche negatively (Litter = 10%).

Corrective Action: A 'lessons learnt' exercise has commenced with management from Biffa
and the Council to identify the areas of most concern, the cause of the poor performance
and the actions/resources and supervision required to rectify the problem. The last two
surveys were carried out with Keep Britain Tidy (KBT) and that has identified issues with
how detritus is graded. This has led to an increase in detritus scores which Wirral officers
have raised with KBT. This has led to a Defra review of guidance issued to LAs on detritus
monitoring. It has also been recognised that 'Public perception' should be tested prior to
setting any further targets.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Improved street and 9%
and NI P! . (Lower o Deteriorated
environmental cleanliness . 15% Red
Transport  195b . is
. (levels of detritus)
Services Better)

Context: Combined 2009/10 survey scores = 15%. Exceptionally bad weather conditions in
January meant street cleansing suffered an accumulation of litter and detritus, it affected
the score for the third tranche negatively (Detritus = 20%).

2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 112




Corrective Action: A 'lessons learnt' exercise has commenced with management from Biffa
and the Council to identify the areas of most concern, the cause of the poor performance
and the actions/resources and supervision required to rectify the problem. The last two
surveys were carried out with Keep Britain Tidy (KBT) and that has identified issues with
how detritus is graded. This has led to an increase in detritus scores which Wirral officers
have raised with KBT. This has led to a Defra review of guidance issued to LAs on detritus
monitoring. It has also been recognised that 'Public perception' should be tested prior to
setting any further targets.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Improved street and 0.5%

and NI P! . (Lower ., Deteriorated
environmental cleanliness . 1% Red

Transport  195d (levels of fly posting) IS

Services yp 9 Better)

Context:

Corrective Action: A new contract will be awarded on 1st June which will cover graffiti and
fly posting removal. Emphasis on the removal of fly posting will be placed in the contract.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Pl no Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

% of the mercury

Culture, .

Tourism LOCAL abatement equipment 259, 79, Red N/A
. 4273 programme completed at

and Leisure

Landican Crematorium
Context: Under achievement due to slippage of the scheme

Corrective Action: The works have now been tendered, the contract is ready to be signed
and works commence July subject to agreement that the proposed method of cremation
complies with the British Crematorium Activities Code of Practice.

Strategic Objective: Improve health and well being for all, ensuring people who require
support are full participants in mainstream society

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Housing 9

and _ NI Repeat_lnc!dents of (Lower 10.21 Red N/A
Community 32 domestic violence is

Safety Better)

Context: Wirral Family Safety Unit remains confident that performance is exemplary and
domestic violence victimisation lower than in other areas. This stringent target has not
been met for two reasons: 1. High reporting last year and 2. Changes in counting rules. 1

Rep 3409

7
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 113




Successfully increasing the number of domestic violence victims reporting last year has
increased the percentage of repeats in the last quarter (who previously reported in the last
12 months). 2. The new way domestic violence referrals are measured changed in April
09, from the methods used under Local Area Agreement 4103 reporting to Police to that
now introduced by National Indicator NI 32 (reporting to MARAC) yet repeats are
measured across the last 12 months (across two counting methods)

Corrective Action: In April 2009 Wirral implemented the Home Office guidance introducing
new methods of assessing risk for all domestic violence reported after that date. However
repeat victimisation calculations are based on rolling totals of incidents originally reported
before April 09 when domestic violence reports were based on the old (quite different)
assessment methods. Following a comprehensive retrospective system trawl, the new
guidance has been consistently applied to each individual case, thereby accurately
calculating domestic violence repeat rates. The number of cases reported before April
2009, and consequential repeat rate has been calculated as if they had been assessed
using the new methods. The fourth quarter repeat rate is therefore 10.21% exceeding the
target of 9% Further reductions in domestic violence repeat rates will be gained from
changing the Risk Assessment model from 'FSU9' to 'DASH 2008' (Domestic Abuse
Sexual and Honour-based) in line with the latest guidance from CAADA (Coordinated
Action Against Domestic Abuse) and ACPO (Association of Chief Police Officers)

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Housing Offenders under probation

and NI supervision in employment o o Improved
Community 144 at the end of their order or 40% 36% Amber

Safety licence

Context: 8% off target

Corrective Action: Whilst Wirral Probation's Local Delivery Unit did not meet the 40% target
for NI 144, it was the highest performing Local Delivery Unit in Merseyside against this
measure. The Probation Service are reviewing data quality processes and are in the
process of identifying a new referral pathway to our NEET (Not in Education Employment
or Training) scheme to ensure that all unemployed offenders are appropriately targeted.
The offenders are Wirral Citizens and the partnership should therefore consider how we
can enhance opportunities for the employment of offenders as this would greatly assist the
Community Safety Partnership to reduce re-offending.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Culture, Percentage of All Adults

Tourism LOCAL volunteering to support 5.0% 4.0% Red Unchanged
: 4231

and Leisure sport for 1 hour per week

Context:

2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 114




Corrective Action: Nationally the volunteering rate for sports has dropped in line with our
reduction. To try and counteract this, a Sports Development Officer has been employed
and part of their duties will be to try to encourage more people into sports volunteering.
Although the target for next year has been reduced by 1% it is hoped that the work carried
out by the officer will bring Wirral's volunteering rate up by the time of the 2011 survey.

3.3 The following projects have been assessed as amber (some non-critical milestones
have been missed or there is a danger of non-critical slippage) or red (critical
milestones have been missed or there is serious slippage):

Portfolio Key project Status Corrective Action

Install mercury The works have now been tendered, the

Culture abaf[emen;[ t contract is ready to be signed and works

Tourism & Equ'é)_men a Amber commence July subject to agreement

Leisure andican that th.e pro_posed mgjthod of cremation

Crematorium complies with the British Crematorium
(Regeneration) Activities Code of Practice.

The Modernisation Review of Public
Produce a Libraries has now been published and it

Culture development and requires local authorities to publish their

Tourism & improvement plan Amber core ar_wd Ioca_l offers by the end. of 2010.

Leisure for the library service This will require a report to Cabinet in

) September with a period of consultation
(Regeneration) before the publication of a library plan
incorporating the core/local offer.
Develop proposals

Culture for redevelopment of | . .

Tourism & Europa Pools Withdrawn Withdrawal of funding from PCT

Leisure

(Regeneration)
Although 3 out of the four project area's
Investment in within this topic are all green. We
Energy Efficiency continue to await the outcome of, and
Programme (IEE) the future proposals arising from the
Environment | phases 2 and 3 Amber Strategic Asset Review which is
. affecting the progress of the fourth
(Tecl_mlcal project Building Insulation Programme
Services) and Electrical Energy Efficiency
Scheme which has a status of AMBER.
Expand coverage of Legal and space restrictions at some
the kerbside co- sites have resulted in the sites refusing
Environment mingled regycling Amber the recycling bins. Notices to be served
scheme to include all on sites to implement reasonable
remaining Wirral solutions. Notices are to be served from
households the 1st June 2010. A further 14
Rep 3409
9

2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 115




Portfolio Key project Status Corrective Action
(Technical locations that we are engaged with will
Services) be provided with recycling by the end of

May. The hard to reach round , covering
outlying properties that are currently on
a weekly bag collection of general
refuse will be offered a recycling
collection service by Dec 2010 in line
with rules specified by the Household
Waste Recycling Act 2003.

Continue to improve

the overall Litter has just failed the 2009/10 target
cleanliness of public by 0.5%, both short and long-term
highways through actions are now in place to rectify this
Streetscene | the Environmental issue. Poor detritus scores in the
& Transport | Streetscene Amber second and third surveys has meant the
Services Contract and Biffa 2009/10 LAA detritus target has not
“partnering” been achieved. A workstream has been
arrangement identified to address this issue and the
. Council continues to be confident that
(Technical the 2010/11 targets will be met.
Services)
Provide a . Internal Draft has been circulated. Now
Developer’s Guide needs to be amended and sent
for Sustainable Amber externally for consultation. This process

will take place over the Summer of 2010
will adoption of a final Developer's

(Technical
Guide by Sept 2010.

Services)

Appendix 2 provides the status of all the 2009/10 projects assessed as Green that
can be reported to this Scrutiny Committee.

40 RISKS

4.1 Severe adverse weather in January and February presented significant challenges
both to the serviceability of the highway network and priorities for recycling and street
cleanliness. Implementing the findings from a ‘lessons learned’ exercise with Biffa and
a review of Winter Maintenance arrangements will help to address similar issues in
the future.

5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.1  The departmental monitoring focuses on those areas of the budget that are identified

as key risks in delivering the objectives of the department within the available
resources. At this stage the projected variations are:-

10

2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 116




5.2

5.2.1

5.3

5.3.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

71

8.0

8.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

111

Regeneration

Income levels against targets have been the main concern during this financial year.
The income at the golf courses has not achieved the target level set (nor did it
achieve the targets set for the previous four years) and is unlikely to do so in future
years. The income budget for 2009/10 was £912,200 with actual income £150,000
below the target.

The projected deficit for the Regeneration Department of £300,000 for the year will be
partially offset by the use of reserves which should reduce the deficit to £100,000. For
2010/11 income targets will continue to be challenging for the Department, the use of
reserves in a similar one off measure is unlikely to be available.

Technical Services

As with other areas the income budgets are closely monitored and the indications are
that the decline in planning fee income experienced throughout 2008/09 is now
levelling off. Parking services income is being adversely affected and compounded by
the success of the parking initiatives with the consequent fall in fixed penalty charge
income. The increased demands as part of winter maintenance is projected to
overspend by £350,000 contributing towards the overall £0.8 million overspend.
STAFFING IMPLICATIONS

There are no staffing implications arising directly from this report.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS / EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT
There are no equal opportunities implications arising directly from this report.

HEALTH IMPACT ASSESSMENT

There are no implications/health impact assessment requirements arising from this
report

COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

There are no community safety implications arising directly from this report.
LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS

There are no local agenda 21 implications arising directly from this report.
PLANNING IMPLICATIONS

There are no planning implications arising directly from this report.
ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS

There are no anti-poverty implications arising directly from this report.

Rep 3409
11

2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 117



12.0 SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS
12.1 There are no social inclusion implications arising directly from this report.
13.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS
13.1 There are no Local Member support implications arising directly from this report.
14.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS
14.1 The following background papers have been used in the preparation of this report
Wirral Corporate Plan 2009-2012
Technical Services Departmental Plan 2009-2010
Regeneration Departmental Plan 2009-2010
RECOMMENDATION
That
(1)  Committee is requested to note the contents of this report.
DAVID GREEN, DIRECTOR
TECHNICAL SERVICES

Appendices:

Appendix 1 — Performance Indicator Summary
Appendix 2 — Projects Assessed as Completed or Green

12
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 118



APPENDIX 1

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR SUMMARY

Period: Full Year 2009/10
Scrutiny: Sustainable Communities

Direction of Travel Summary

No. of
o
% Pls Pls
o) H (]
22 329, o5 Improved by more than 2.5% on previous year's
performance
. o : ,
10.71% 12 Deteriorated by more than 2.5% on previous year's
performance
22.32% 25 Stayed within +/-2.5% of previous year's performance
35.71% 40 Awaiting data
8.93% 10 Not applicable
(o)
100.00 /°“ 112 (Note: percentages rounded to 2 decimal places)
Target Summary
No. of
o
% Pls Bls
30.36% 34 Green (within +10/-5% of the target)
5.36% 6 Amber (missed target by between 5% and 10%)
8.04% 9 Red (missed target by more than 10%)
20.54% 23 Over-performing (more than 10% of the target)
35.71% 40 Awaiting data
0.00% 0 Target not set
0.00% 0 Not Applicable
(o)
100.00 /°“ 112 (Note: percentages rounded to 2 decimal places)

Strategic Objective: Create more jobs, achieve a prosperous economy and regenerate

Wirral
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Consumer protection ,
Environment 5001%AL visits per high risk 100% 95% Green Deteriorated
premises
Rep 3409

13

2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 119



Context:

Corrective Action: Emphasis was given to those traders where there was evidence of on-
going non compliance or the risk of non compliance could affect large numbers of
consumers. Those traders not visited in 2009/10 will have their risk reassessed and if still

high risk visited in the 1st quarter of 2010/11.

2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Pl no Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
% of total high risk
Environment 4L1?2C5AaL businesses found to be 95% 97.9% Green Unchanged
compliant at year end
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Pl no Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
% of total medium risk
Environment 4L1?2C5AbL businesses found to be 95% 99.4% Green Unchanged
compliant at year end
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Pl no Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
% of total low risk
Environment 5?2%?‘ businesses found to be 95% 98.6% Green Unchanged
compliant at year end
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Pl no Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Total number of
Environment LOCAL enforcement projects 8 Green Unchanged

4127  conducted into the supply
of illegal goods or services

Context:
Corrective Action:

14
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 120




2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

The number of books and

Culture, . .
Tourism and LOCAL other |t.(=:-m_s |ssyed by the 4.70 6.04 Blue Improved
Lei 4136  Council's libraries per head
eisure .
of population.
Context:

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/ On Direction

Portfolio  Plno  Title 2010 12010 . et of travel
Target Actual 9
£4.10

Culture, LOCAL Cost per visit to public (Lower Deteriorated

Tourism and S - £3.46  Blue

. 4144  libraries is

Leisure

Better)

Context: The figure was set higher for 2009/10 in anticipation of the reduction in the
number of libraries and the number of visits to libraries was down in 2009/10.

Corrective Action: Estimated net revenue expenditure 2009-10

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Culture, The number of physical ,
Tourism and z?‘%AL visits per 1000 population 6000 5656 Amber Deteriorated
Leisure to public library premises

Context: The impact on visitor figures in sites proposed for closure is evident, with 10 out
of 11 showing a decrease. There was a 40% decrease in two of these. E-Government
targets for online access to services has also reduced the need for physical visits.

Corrective Action: To develop a marketing and outreach programme

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Culture, Books issued per 1,000

To_urism and I;?%AL pop_ulation as a % of books 3.50 4.05 Blue Unchanged

Leisure available for issue

Context:

Corrective Action:

Portfolio Plno Title 2009/ 2009/ On Direction
Rep 3409

15
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 121




2010 2010 target of travel
Target Actual

Culture, . .
Tourism and LOCAL Books available fqr issue 1000 1443 Blue Improved
Lei 4177 per 1,000 population
eisure
Context:

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Culture, Aggregate scheduled

Tourism and LOCAL opening hours per 1,000 128 160.1  Blue Unchanged
. 4189 . , ,
Leisure population for all libraries
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction

Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010

Target Actual target of travel

Total number of electronic 9

Culture, . ;
Tourism and DEPT workstations available to (Lower 10.37 Red Improved
. 4191 users per 10,000 is
Leisure )
population Better)

Context: The target was set with the expectation of the closure of 11 libraries it has now
been amended for 2010-11 onwards

Corrective Action: The planned replacement of PCs will continue in 2010-11

2009/ 2009/

Portfolio  Plno Title 2010 2010 0" Direction

Target Actual 9
. : 8.0

Culture, Time taken to replenish the

Tourism and 5?&\3’6"‘ lending stock on open i(SLower 8.52 Amber Improved

Leisure access or available on loan
Better)

Context:

Corrective Action: The number of acquisitions increased by 10.5% but the total amount of
stock increased by 4.5% also. An Evidence Based Stock Management System (EBSM) is
going to be used more in 2010-11 to ensure that spending on book and other items stock
is maximised and that out of date material can be more easily identified.

16
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 122




2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Culture,
Tourism and LOCAL Percentage c_)f r_equests for 50% 610% Blue Improved
. 4197  books met within 7 days
Leisure
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Culture, Annual items added
Tourism and LOCAL through purchase per 150 182.3 Blue Improved
. 4200 .
Leisure 1,000 population
Context:
Corrective Action:
Strategic Objective: Create a clean, pleasant, safe & sustainable environment
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Housing Number of most serious 0.66
and NI violent crimes (PSA 23: (Lower 058 Blue Deteriorated
Community 15 Priority Action 1) per 1000 is '
Safety population Better)
Context:

Corrective Action: The number of serious violent crimes is 5% within the target agreed with
GONW. Using consistent measures violent crimes continue to be reduced in Wirral year on
year. The NI 15 return for 09/10 is higher than last year's proxy calculation. The proxy
measure was used last year due to the inability to calculate baseline using the prescribed
APACS (Assessment of Police & Community Safety) measures. The APACS definition
required counts of crime categories that had previously been aggregated along with crimes

that were not included within the definition.

2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010

Target
:r?éJSIng NT Number of serious (1L30wer
Community 16 acquisitive crimes per 1000 is
Safety population Better)

17
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 123

2009/

2010 D% ot travel

Actual g

8.2 Blue Improved
Rep 3409




Context:
Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/ On Direction

Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Housing . 8.3%
and NI Rate of proven re-offeqdlng (Lower . N/A
. by adults under Probation . 8.3% Green
Community 18 Ssupervision
Safety P Better)

Context: Re-offending Merseyside Probation Trust have set a one year target only.
Baseline established in 08/09. Data will always be 6 months behind due to the data
calculation process: For Case load at end of month - 3 Months period for offender to re-
offend - 6 months period (from caseload) for caution or conviction to be given and entered
onto PNC Thus data matching and reporting will always be 6 months in behind.

Corrective Action: Baseline established in 08/09. Data will always be 6 months behind due
to the data calculation process. Caseload during 2nd two quarters demonstrates that
official (Police National Computer supplied) end of year targets will be met.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Number of “Assaults with
less serious injury”

Housing (including racially and 4.64
and NI religiously aggravated) (Lower Improved
Community 20 offences per 1,000 is 4.37 Green
Safety population as a proxy for  Better)
alcohol related violent
offences
Context:

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/ On Direction

Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Housing . : 0.32
and NI quber of serious violent (Lower Deteriorated
. knife crimes per 1,000 . 0.35 Amber
Community 28 opulation is
Safety Pop Better)

Context: For knife crime statistics it should be noted that these include threats and
attempts in addition to actual stabbings and these can be by any implement capable of
puncturing the skin. The annual target of 99.2 was exceeded by 8.8, a total of 108 kinife
crimes. Since a spate in November which was twice the monthly target, the rate per month
has been dramatically reduced.

18
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 124




Corrective Action: For knife crime statistics it should be noted that these include threats
and attempts in addition to actual stabbings and these can be by any implement capable
of puncturing the skin. Mainstream activities such as the use of safety arches; search mitts
and wands are now embedded within ‘Operation Bedius’ (night time economy operation at
weekends). Week of action operations use a variety of tactics including: Safety
arch/mitts/wand deployments, Test purchase operations for illegal knife sales, Overt
videoing of violent suspects, transport hub deployments, gully sucking of grids searching
for discarded weapons, Checks of Royal Mail post boxes for discarded weapons,
Maximising press/media opportunities, Use of Bluetooth media messaging, Off licence
visits, Use of street projectors, Maximising S60 search powers, ‘Lockdown’ tactics of Town
centres, Domestic violence Gold visits HVP on buses travelling to and from schools,
execution of warrants for violence offenders ‘Operation Staysafe’ tactics, Contact with Key
Individual Network to discuss youth violence campaigning, Use of S27 powers — direction
to leave Neighbourhoods routinely use the resources made available through the Home
Office ‘Knife Crime, It Doesn’t Have To Happen’ campaign and schools officers deliver
knife crime inputs within Safer Schools Partnership (SSP), schools. Fifty such inputs have
been delivered to 2,025 pupils during 2009/10. In support of the above, Wirral lead the
force in the use of The ‘Miss Dorothy’ and ‘Watch Over Me’ education programmes which
are designed to help young people recognise and manage risk in their lives and have
specific knife crime reduction lesson incorporated into each programme.

2009/ 2009/ On Direction

Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9

Housing 0.082

and NI Number of gun crimes per (Lower Improved

Community 29 1,000 population is 0.036 |Blue

Safety Better)

Context:

Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction

Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010

Target Actual target of travel

Housing The change in convictions 15%

and NI for Prolific and other (Lower 16% Amber Deteriorated
Community 30 Priority Offenders (PPOs) is

Safety over a 12 month period Better)

Context: GONW requested areas identifying current PPO cohort on 1st Jan 09 and then by
end of Jan / beginning of Feb 09. Home Office will provide targets for the next two years
having analysed that cohort.

Corrective Action: This is an estimate based on the ratio of targeted to actual convictions
at quarter 2 being 9.8% over target. The team are confident that the process will be back
on target when year end data is released. This is due to proactive targeting of individuals
through crime reduction such as the Prolific and Priority Offender multi agency risk
assessment conference. This takes place regularly and informs the fortnightly Police

Rep 3409

19
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 125




Tactical and Coordinating Meeting. Individuals undergo a programme of proactive Police
monitoring in line with Home Office Guidance

2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
:;)(;Jsmg NI Number of deliberate (gl;gwer Imoroved
Community 333 primary fire fires per is 9.01 Green P
y 10,000 population
Safety Better)
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Housing 51.6
Number of secondary
and NI deliberate fires per 10,000 (FOWer 4175 plye  YUnchanged
Community 33b ooulation is
Safety Pop Better)
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
:;)(;JSIng NI Number of domestic (2Lower Improved
Community 34 homicides per 1,000 S 0 Blue P
Safety population Better)

Context: This measure is not a CDRP target as decided by the CDRP Steering Group 17th
Feb 2010. It is maintained as it is a National Indicator.

Corrective Action: There have been no domestic murders for this period.

Portfolio Pl no

Corporate NI
Resources 36

Title

Protection against terrorist

attack

Context: This is an APACS indicator.

Corrective Action:

2009/
2010
Target

2009/
2010
Actual

On Direction
target of travel

20

2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 126




2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Housing 1.01

and NI Drug related (Class A) (Lower 0.85 Blue Improved
Community 38 offending rate is '

Safety Better)

Context: This is the position at 6 months. Targets and results are set and provided by
GONW. The end of year target is 1.01, a 7% reduction. The 2nd quarter result represents
a 22% reduction.

Corrective Action: This is the position at 6 months. Targets and results are set and
provided by GONW. The end of year target is 1.01, a 7% reduction. The 2nd quarter result
represents a 22% reduction.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

People killed or seriously

Streetscene . . , 10.4%
injured in road traffic

and NI . o (Lower o Improved
accidents (% annual . 6.2% Blue

Iransport 47 change, based on 3-year

Services ge, y Better)

rolling average)

Context: Analysis of KSI casualty data has shown additional actions from last year having
overall positive effect on reducing casualties, however actual KSI casualty reduction was
not as good as expected during 2009. It should be noted that road casualty data is subject
to random fluctuation and that total numbers of KSI's are within expected standard
deviation range.

Corrective Action: Review of multi-agency RoadSafe Action Plan focuses existing and
additional resources against high-risk casualty and road user groups.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Children killed or seriously

Streetscene . . . 15.6%
injured in road traffic

and NI . o (Lower o Improved
accidents (% annual . 14.5% Green

ITransport 48 change, based on 3-year >

Services ge, y Better)

rolling average)

Context: Analysis of KSI casualty data has shown additional actions from last year having
overall positive effect on reducing casualties, however actual KSI casualty reduction was
not as good as expected during 2009. It should be noted that road casualty data is subject
to random fluctuation and that total numbers of KSI's are within expected standard
deviation range.

Corrective Action: Review of multi-agency RoadSafe Action Plan focuses existing and
additional resources against high-risk casualty and road user groups.

Rep 3409

21
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 127




2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene _
and NI _Congest|.on —average

Transport 167 journey time per mile 4.24
Servic%s during the morning peak

Context: Performance data for 2009/10 not yet available; However, journey time growth is
expected to be below target trajectories. It is anticipated that provisional 2009/10 results
will be available early 2011. Note: The 2009/10 year-end target of 4:24 (mins:secs) should
be recalculated to reflect the changes to the Merseyside NI baseline as published in the
DfT Transport Statistics Bulletin Q4 2009. Recalculation would change the target journey
time to 4:18 against the revised baseline of 4:07.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Principal roads where 3.5%
and NI cip (Lower ., Unchanged
maintenance should be . 4% Red
Transport 168 . is
) considered
Services Better)

Context: The indicator for 2009/10 has been calculated at 4% which is unchanged from
last year so the rate of deterioration in the Council's Principal Road Network (A roads) has
not worsened.

Corrective Action: In order to improve this indicator in the future the use of innovative
materials as preventative treatments to prolong their residual life should be considered to
resurface/treat roads before they reach the condition where maintenance becomes
necessary and the cost of the resulting treatment is less cost effective.

2009/ 2009/ On Direction

Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9

Streetscene Non-principal classified 2.75%

and NI P P . (Lower ., Unchanged
roads where maintenance . 4% Red

Transport 169 . is

; should be considered
Services Better)

Context: The indicator for 2009/10 has been calculated at 4% which is an improvement
from the indicator of 5% for 2008/09 for the Council's Non-Principal Road Network (B and
C roads).

Corrective Action: In order to improve this indicator in the future the use of innovative
materials as preventative treatments to prolong their residual life should be considered to
resurface/treat roads before they reach the condition where maintenance becomes
necessary and the cost of the resulting treatment is less cost effective.

22
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 128




2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Access to services and

Streetscene - .
and NI facilities by public
.. transport, walking and
Transport  175a(i) ; . .
) cycling - Primary Education
Services

- % within 15 mins

Context: Monitoring only. This is monitored by the Department of Transport and it is
anticipated that this information is expected to be available during Summer 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Access to services and

Streetscene i .
and NI facilities by public
... transport, walking and
Transport  175a(ii) . : .
) cycling - Primary Education
Services

- % within 30 mins

Context: Monitoring only. This is monitored by the Department of Transport and it is
anticipated that this information is expected to be available during Summer 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Access to services and

Streetscene facilities by public

and NI transport, walking and

Transport  175a(iii) cycling - Secondary

Services Education - % within 20
mins

Context: Monitoring only. This is monitored by the Department of Transport and it is
anticipated that this information is expected to be available during Summer 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene NI Access to services and
and 175a(iv) facilities by public

Rep 3409

23
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 129




Transport transport, walking and
Services cycling - Secondary
Education - % within 40
mins
Context: Monitoring only. This is monitored by the Department of Transport and it is
anticipated that this information is expected to be available during Summer 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Access to services and

Streetscene i .
and NI facilities by public
transport, walking and
Transport  175a(v) ) .
) cycling - Further Education
Services

- % within 30 mins

Context: Monitoring only. This is monitored by the Department of Transport and it is
anticipated that this information is expected to be available during Summer 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Access to services and

Streetscene - .
and NI facilities by public
.\ transport, walking and
Transport  175a(vi) ; .
) cycling - Further Education
Services

- % within 60 mins

Context: Monitoring only. This is monitored by the Department of Transport and it is
anticipated that this information is expected to be available during Summer 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Access to services and

Streetscene o :

and NI facilities by put?||c

Transport  175b(i) transport, walking arld

Servi cycling - Hospitals - %
ervices

within 30 mins

Context: Monitoring only. This is monitored by the Department of Transport and it is
anticipated that this information is expected to be available during Summer 2010.

Corrective Action:

24
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 130




2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Access to services and

Streetscene o :

and NI facilities by put?||c

Transport  175b(ii) transport, walking arld

Servi cycling - Hospitals - %
ervices

within 60 mins

Context: Monitoring only. This is monitored by the Department of Transport and it is
anticipated that this information is expected to be available during Summer 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Access to services and

Streetscene i .

and NI facilities by put_)llc

Transport  175c(i) transport, walking and

Somi P cycling - GP's - % within 15
ervices

mins

Context: Monitoring only. This is monitored by the Department of Transport and it is
anticipated that this information is expected to be available during Summer 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Access to services and

Streetscene o ,

and NT facilities by put?||c

Transport  175c(ii) transport, walking and

Servi cycling - GP's - % within 30
ervices

mins

Context: Monitoring only. This is monitored by the Department of Transport and it is
anticipated that this information is expected to be available during Summer 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Access to services and
and NI facilities by public
Transport  175d(i) transport, walking and
Services cycling - Major centres - %
Rep 3409
25

2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 131




within 15 mins

Context: Monitoring only. This is monitored by the Department of Transport and it is
anticipated that this information is expected to be available during Summer 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Access to services and

Streetscene - .
and NI facilities by public
... transport, walking and
Transport  175d(ii) ; . o
) cycling - Major centres - %
Services

within 30 mins

Context: Monitoring only. This is monitored by the Department of Transport and it is
anticipated that this information is expected to be available during Summer 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Access to services and

Streetscene o .
and NI facilities by public
.\ transport, walking and
Transport  175e(i) ) o
. cycling - Supermarkets - %
Services

within 15 mins

Context: Monitoring only. This is monitored by the Department of Transport and it is
anticipated that this information is expected to be available during Summer 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Access to services and

Streetscene e .
and NI facilities by put_)llc

.. transport, walking and
Transport 1756(ii) cycling - Supermarkets - %
Services ycling P °

within 30 mins

Context: Monitoring only. This is monitored by the Department of Transport and it is
anticipated that this information is expected to be available during Summer 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

26
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 132

On Direction
target of travel




Working age people with

Streetscene
access to employment by
and NI :
public transport (and other
Transport  176a o 0/ o er
) specified modes) - % within
Services

20 mins

Context: Monitoring only. This is monitored by the Department of Transport and it is
anticipated that this information is expected to be available during Summer 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Working age people with

Streetscene
access to employment by
and NI .
public transport (and other
Transport  176b e of e
. specified modes) - % within
Services

40 mins

Context: Monitoring only. This is monitored by the Department of Transport and it is
anticipated that this information is expected to be available during Summer 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Local bus and light rail
and NI passenger journeys
Transport 177 originating in the authority
Services area

Context: This information is not available, as Merseytravel does not have such data
aggregated at a district level. The Merseyside Bus Board is overseeing the development of
Statutory Quality Bus Partnerships for key corridors across Merseyside, and as part of this
work progress is being made with Wirral bus operators on the development of a data
sharing agreement, which could assist future monitoring. It is hoped that the SQPS will be
ready for formal consultation later this year.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene . .
Bus services running on
and NI . o
time - % of non-frequent
Transport 178a , .
) services on time.
Services

Rep 3409

27
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 133




Context: This information is not available, as Merseytravel does not have such data
aggregated at a district level. The Merseyside Bus Board is overseeing the development of
Statutory Quality Bus Partnerships for key corridors across Merseyside, and as part of this
work progress is being made with Wirral bus operators on the development of a data
sharing agreement, which could assist future monitoring. It is hoped that the SQPS will be
ready for formal consultation later this year.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene . .

and NI Bus services running on

Transport 178D time - excess wa_ltlng time
) for frequent services

Services

Context: This information is not available, as Merseytravel does not have such data
aggregated at a district level. The Merseyside Bus Board is overseeing the development of
Statutory Quality Bus Partnerships for key corridors across Merseyside, and as part of this
work progress is being made with Wirral bus operators on the development of a data
sharing agreement, which could assist future monitoring. It is hoped that the SQPS will be
ready for formal consultation later this year.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Environment NI CO2 rgductlon f_rom local 5 259
185 authority operations

Context:

Corrective Action: Government Office for the North West have advised that DECC has
been preparing new guidance on NI 185 which should be issued "very soon". The
submission date for this year has not yet been confirmed. This comment also applies to NI
194. Due to the type of data being reported, data collection will continue until mid-
summer.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

NI Per capita reduction in
Environment 186 CO2 emissions inthe LA  7.5%
area

Context:

Corrective Action: Due to the type of data being reported, data collection will continue until
mid-summer.

28
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 134




2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

NI Planning to Adapt to
188 Climate Change

Unchanged

Environment 2 0 Red

Context:

Corrective Action: A comprehensive action plan has been developed to ensure that Level 2
is attained by March 2011. Extra staff have been assigned to deliver this indicator. There
will be a number of Climate Change Workshops the first of which will take place on the
11th May. We have taken on a Student from Chester University on work placement to
undertake required research into weather related climate change events in Wirral.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene

and NI F_Iood and coastal erosion 100% 100%  Green Unchanged
Transport 189 risk management

Services

Context: 100% target set and achieved for 2009/10, based on the following rationale -
Draft Action Plan for the Shoreline Management Plan has been created and is due to be
considered for adoption by Cabinet July 2010. Additional resource has been allocated to
address fluvial flood risks. Q4 target achieved and reported to the Environmental Agency
through their NI 189 LA Actions Spreadsheet. Progress has been made in delivering long
term flood and coastal erosion risk management through strategic planning, development
control and resilience structures. Progress also made in delivering Surface Water
management Plans and SMP Action Plan.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

NI Achievement in meeting
Environment standards for the control 1.7 1.7 Green
190 :
system for animal health.

N/A

Context:
Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene NI Residual household waste 570
and 191 per household (Lower

573.52 Green Cnchanged

Rep 3409

29
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 135




Transport is
Services Better)

Context: This is an estimated figure, full data is not yet in/verified. This figure is difficult to
forecast accurately due to fluctuations in waste arisings due to waste growth and effects of
waste prevention activities/recession. Variation from Quarter 4 target is acceptable.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

NI Percentage of household
Environment 192 waste sent for reuse, 35.5% 36.6% Green
recycling and composting

Unchanged

Context: This is an estimated figure, full data is not yet in/verified.
Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/ On Direction

Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9

Streetscene 58.31%

and NI Percentage of municipal (Lower o Improved

Transport 193 waste land filled is 59.77% |Green

Services Better)
Context: This is an estimated figure as the full data is not yet in/verified.

Corrective Action: Underperformance due to below target performance of Merseyside
HWRCs. Wirral HWRCs introduced a pilot scheme October 2010 which improved
performance but these benefits are shared across the whole Merseyside Partnership.
Permit schemes to be rolled out across subregion 2010/11.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Air quality — emissions of

Environment NI NOx through local
194a  authority’s estate and
operations

Context:

Corrective Action: Government Office for the North West have advised that DECC has
been preparing new guidance on NI 185 which should be issued "very soon". The
submission date for this year has not yet been confirmed. This comment also applies to NI
194. Due to the type of data being reported, data collection will continue until mid-summer.

30
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 136




2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Air quality — % reduction in

Environment NI NOx emissions through
194b  local authority’s estate and
operations

Context:

Corrective Action: Government Office for the North West have advised that DECC has
been preparing new guidance on NI 185 which should be issued "very soon". The
submission date for this year has not yet been confirmed. This comment also applies to NI
194. Due to the type of data being reported, data collection will continue until mid-summer.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Air quality — emissions of

Environment NI primary PM10 through local
194c  authority’s estate and
operations

Context:

Corrective Action: Government Office for the North West have advised that DECC has
been preparing new guidance on NI 185 which should be issued "very soon". The
submission date for this year has not yet been confirmed. This comment also applies to NI
194. Due to the type of data being reported, data collection will continue until mid-summer.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Air quality — % reduction in
NI primary PM10 emissions
194d  through local authority’s

estate and operations

Environment

Context:

Corrective Action: Government Office for the North West have advised that DECC has
been preparing new guidance on NI 185 which should be issued "very soon". The
submission date for this year has not yet been confirmed. This comment also applies to NI
194. Due to the type of data being reported, data collection will continue until mid-summer.
Percentage reduction figures will be calculable from 2009/10.

2009/ 2009/ On Direction
2010 2010 target of travel

Rep 3409

Portfolio Plno Title

31
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 137




Target Actual

Streetscene Improved street and 7.5%
and NI P! , (Lower 4, Deteriorated
environmental cleanliness . 8% Amber
Transport  195a . is
. (levels of litter)
Services Better)

Context: Combined 2010/11 survey scores = 8%. Exceptionally bad weather conditions in
January meant street cleansing suffered an accumulation of litter and detritus, it affected
the score for the third tranche negatively (Litter = 10%).

Corrective Action: A 'lessons learnt' exercise has commenced with management from Biffa
and the Council to identify the areas of most concern, the cause of the poor performance
and the actions/resources and supervision required to rectify the problem. The last two
surveys were carried out with Keep Britain Tidy (KBT) and that has identified issues with
how detritus is graded. This has led to an increase in detritus scores which Wirral officers
have raised with KBT. This has led to a Defra review of guidance issued to LAs on detritus
monitoring. It has also been recognised that 'Public perception' should be tested prior to
setting any further targets.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Improved street and 9%
and NI P (Lower Deteriorated

. . o
Transport 195b environmental cleanliness is 15% Red

Services (levels of detritus) Better)

Context: Combined 2010/11 survey scores = 15%. Exceptionally bad weather conditions in
January meant street cleansing suffered an accumulation of litter and detritus, it affected
the score for the third tranche negatively (Detritus = 20%).

Corrective Action: A 'lessons learnt' exercise has commenced with management from Biffa
and the Council to identify the areas of most concern, the cause of the poor performance
and the actions/resources and supervision required to rectify the problem. The last two
surveys were carried out with Keep Britain Tidy (KBT) and that has identified issues with
how detritus is graded. This has led to an increase in detritus scores which Wirral officers
have raised with KBT. This has led to a Defra review of guidance issued to LAs on detritus
monitoring. It has also been recognised that 'Public perception' should be tested prior to
setting any further targets.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene 6%
and NI Improved street and (Lower

environmental cleanliness .
Transport  195c is

Services (levels of graffiti) Better)

Context: Third tranche survey results for graffiti = 7%, however the combined 2010/11
survey scores = 4%.

49 Blue Unchanged

Corrective Action:

32
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 138




2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Improved street and 0.5%

and NI P! , (Lower ., Deteriorated
environmental cleanliness . 1% Red

Iransport 1950 (levels of fly posting) IS

Services yp 9 Better)

Context:

Corrective Action: A new contract will be awarded on 1st June which will cover graffiti and
fly posting removal. Emphasis on the removal of fly posting will be placed in the contract.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene

and NI Imp_roved street and .
environmental cleanliness 3

Transport 196  fiv tiopin

Services y tipping

Context: Results not yet available, calculated by Fly Capture. An increase in the number of
actions being recorded is expected to lead to a much improved score.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Improved Local Biodiversity

Culture - proportion of Local Sites

Tourism and NI where po§|t|ve 36% 36% Green Improved
Lei 197 conservation management
eisure : .

has been or is being

implemented
Context:
Corrective Action:

2009/ 12009/ On Direction

Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010

Target Actual target of travel

Streetscene Children travelling to

and NI school — mode of transport
Transport  198a(i) usually car (aged 5 - 10
Services years)

Context: No performance data has been received from Mott Macdonald. School census

Rep 3409

33
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 139




data has been collected from the schools. Performance data expected November 2010.
Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Children travelling to

and NI school — mode of transport
Transport  198a(ii) usually car (aged 11 - 16
Services years)

Context: No performance data has been received from Mott Macdonald. School census
data has been collected from the schools. Performance data expected November 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Children travelling to

and NI school — mode of transport
Transport  198b(i) usually car share (aged 5 -
Services 10 years)

Context: No performance data has been received from Mott Macdonald. School census
data has been collected from the schools. Performance data expected November 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Children travelling to

and NI school — mode of transport
Transport  198Db(ii) usually car share (aged 11
Services - 16 years)

Context:

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Children travelling to

and NI school — mode of transport
Transport  198c(i) usually public transport (
Services aged 5 - 10 years)

34
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 140




Context: No performance data has been received from Mott Macdonald. School census
data has been collected from the schools. Performance data expected November 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Children travelling to

and NI school — mode of transport
Transport  198c(ii) usually public transport (
Services aged 11 - 16 years)

Context: No performance data has been received from Mott Macdonald. School census
data has been collected from the schools. Performance data expected November 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Children travelling to

and NI school — mode of transport
Transport  198d(i) usually walking (aged 5 -
Services 10 years)

Context: No performance data has been received from Mott Macdonald. School census
data has been collected from the schools. Performance data expected November 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Children travelling to

and NI school — mode of transport
Transport  198d(ii) usually walking (aged 11 -
Services 16 years)

Context: No performance data has been received from Mott Macdonald. School census
data has been collected from the schools. Performance data expected November 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene NI Children travelling to
and 198e(i) school — mode of transport

Rep 3409

35
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 141




Transport usually cycling (aged 5 - 10
Services years)

Context: No performance data has been received from Mott Macdonald. School census
data has been collected from the schools. Performance data expected November 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Children travelling to

and NI school — mode of transport
Transport  198e(ii) usually cycling (aged 11 -
Services 16 years)

Context: No performance data has been received from Mott Macdonald. School census
data has been collected from the schools. Performance data expected November 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Children travelling to

and NI school — mode of transport
Transport  198f(i) usually other (aged 5 - 10
Services years)

Context: No performance data has been received from Mott Macdonald. School census
data has been collected from the schools. Performance data expected November 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Streetscene Children travelling to

and NI school — mode of transport
Transport  198f(ii) usually other (aged 11 -16
Services years)

Context: No performance data has been received from Mott Macdonald. School census
data has been collected from the schools. Performance data expected November 2010.

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

36
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 142




Housing Number of reported 17558
and LOCAL . . . , (Lower Improved
. incidents of anti-social . 14125 Blue
Community 4206 behaviour is
Safety Better)
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Culture,
Tourism and LOCAL Number of green flags for 9 11 Blue Improved
Lei 4233 parks
eisure
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
% of High Risk Licensed
Environment LOCAL Premises inspected over 100% 98% Green Unchanged
4267
12 months
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
. LOCAL Undertake three vehicle Unchanged
Environment . 3 3 Green
4268  safety campaigns
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Housing 1420
and LOCAL Reduce the level of vehicle (Lower Improved
. . . 1312 Green
Community 4269  nuisance is
Safety Better)
Context:
Rep 3409

37
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 143




Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Housing Reduce the number of 4915

and LOCAL criminal damage incidents (Lower 3586 Blue Improved
Community 4270 reported to Merseyside is

Safety Police Better)

Context:

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

% of the mercury

Culture, !
Tourism and IJS%AL abatement eqU|prrI1etntd t 050 - Red N/A
Leisure programme completed a

Landican Crematorium
Context: Under achievement due to slippage of the scheme

Corrective Action: The project has now been out to tender and work should now start in
July.

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Culture, Achievement of Gateway 1

Tourism and LOCAL for the Review of the Parks Yes Yes Green N/A
. 4274 : .

Leisure and Countryside service

Context:

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Housing

and LOCAL Youth Alcohol Referral - N/A
Community 4275  Arrests 100 295 Blue

Safety

Context:

Corrective Action:

38
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 144




2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Housing

and LOCAL Youth Alcohol Referral - N/A
Community 4276  Stop Search 350 601 Blue

Safety

Context:

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Housing

and LOCAL Youth Alcohol Referral - N/A
Community 4277  Parents Advised 300 358 Blue

Safety

Context: This is a new multi agency initiative to reduce alcohol induced anti social
behaviour, by not only confiscating alcohol from youths but providing both enforcement
and further support for the individual.

Corrective Action:

Strategic Objective: Improve health and well being for all, ensuring people who require
support are full participants in mainstream society

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

At least 3 days per week by

Culture, : SN
Tourism and 30 minutes part|_0|pat|on N 5eo, 24 5% Green Unchanged
Lei moderate exercise. (All
eisure
Adults )
Context:

Corrective Action:

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Culture,
Tourism and Use of public libraries 54% 56.7% Green
Leisure

Improved

Context:
Corrective Action: We are ranked first of all local Metropolitan authorities on this measure

Rep 3409

39
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 145




of adults who have used a library service in the previous 12 months.

2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Culture, - .
Tourism and NI VISItS.tO museums and 529, 63.3% Green Deteriorated
. 10 galleries
Leisure
Context: Figures from Active People Survey
Corrective Action: (removed sentence)
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Culture, Deteriorated
Tourism and 11 Engagement in the Arts 45% 45.2% Green
Leisure
Context: Figures from Active People Survey
Corrective Action: (removed sentence)
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Housing Specialist support to
and NI o . N/A
. victims of a serious sexual 95.6 100 Green
Community 26
offence
Safety
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 2009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Housing 9
and _ NI Repeatllnc!dents of (Lower 10.21 Red N/A
Community 32 domestic violence is
Safety Better)

2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 146




Context: Wirral Family Safety Unit remains confident that performance is exemplary and
domestic violence victimisation lower than in other areas. This stringent target has not
been met for two reasons: 1. High reporting last year and 2. changes in counting rules. 1
Successfully increasing the number of domestic violence victims reporting last year has
increased the percentage of repeats in the last quarter (who previously reported in the last
12 months). 2. The new way domestic violence referrals are measured changed in April
09, from the methods used under Local Area Agreement 4103 reporting to Police to that
now introduced by National Indicator NI 32 (reporting to MARAC) yet repeats are
measured across the last 12 months (across two counting methods)

Corrective Action: In April 2009 Wirral implemented the Home Office guidance introducing
new methods of assessing risk for all domestic violence reported after that date. However
repeat victimisation calculations are based on rolling totals of incidents originally reported
before April 09 when domestic violence reports were based on the old (quite different)
assessment methods. Following a comprehensive retrospective system trawl, the new
guidance has been consistently applied to each individual case, thereby accurately
calculating domestic violence repeat rates. The number of cases reported before April
2009, and consequential repeat rate has been calculated as if they had been assessed
using the new methods. The fourth quarter repeat rate is therefore 10.21% exceeding the
target of 9% Further reductions in domestic violence repeat rates will be gained from
changing the Risk Assessment model from 'FSU9' to 'DASH 2008' (Domestic Abuse
Sexual and Honour-based) in line with the latest guidance from CAADA (Coordinated
Action Against Domestic Abuse) and ACPO (Association of Chief Police Officers)

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Housing Offenders under probation

and NI supervision in employment o o Improved
Community 144 at the end of their order or 40% 36% Amber

Safety licence

Context: 8% off target

Corrective Action: Whilst Wirral Probation's Local Delivery Unit did not meet the 40% target
for NI 144, it was the highest performing Local Delivery Unit in Merseyside against this
measure. The Probation Service are reviewing data quality processes and are in the
process of identifying a new referral pathway to our NEET (Not in Education Employment
or Training) scheme to ensure that all unemployed offenders are appropriately targeted.
The offenders are Wirral Citizens and the partnership should therefore consider how we
can enhance opportunities for the employment of offenders as this would greatly assist the
Community Safety Partnership to reduce re-offending

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Culture, Percentage of All Adults
Tourism and LOCAL volunteering to support 5.0% 4.0% Red Unchanged
. 4231
Leisure sport for 1 hour per week
Rep 3409

41
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 147




Context: Nationally the volunteering rate for sports has dropped in line with our reduction.

Corrective Action: A Sports Development Officer has been employed and part of their
duties will be to encourage more people into sports volunteering.

2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010
Target

%{'}ﬁ:ﬂ g LOCAL  The number of 100
. 4237 housebound readers
Leisure

2009/
2010
Actual

729

On Direction
target of travel

Improved
Green P

Context: The amalgamation of the separate Birkenhead and Wallasey libraries services
into the Home Reader Service has led to a 3.6% increase in the number served

Corrective Action:

2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Culture, The number of active
Tourism and z%%AL library members aged 60 15000 17167 Blue Improved
Leisure plus
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Culture, The % of library users who
Tourism and I;gé’;’sAL were satisfied with the 94% 96.8% Green Unchanged
Leisure library overall
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
% of residents by targeted
Culture, group satisfied with the
Tourism and ES&AL Council's cultural and 69% 68% Green Unchanged
Leisure recreational activities:
Sport/leisure facilities
Context:

Corrective Action:

42
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 148




2009/ 2009/

Portfolio  Plno Title 2010 2010 g’: o gf"t‘igf,':l"
Target Actual 9

Housing 15%

and LOCAL Fercentage of salesof | . . N/A

. alcohol during test . 1.63% Blue

Community 14272 urchase exercises IS

Safety P Better)

Context:

Corrective Action:

Strategic Objective: Raise the aspirations of young people
2009/ 12009/ On Direction

Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010

Target Actual target of travel

Culture, Number of children
Tourism and LOCAL participating in Summer 6700 7266 Green Unchanged
. 4251 ) .
Leisure Holiday Reading Scheme
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction

Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010

Target Actual target of travel

Culture , ,
. LOCAL Borough wide coverage of o o Deteriorated
Ig;ﬂ?? and 4252  the Bookstart scheme 90% 91.6% |Green

Context: The proposed changes to the Library Service impacted on the outreach work
required.

Corrective Action: We will continue to work closely with our partners in Health and Children
& Young People's Department to make every effort to reach all who are entitled to receive
a Bookstart pack

Strategic Objective: Create an excellent Council

2009/ 2009/
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010
Target Actual

On Direction
target of travel

Satisfaction of businesses

Environment 182 with local authority 80% 80% Green Unchanged
regulatory services
Context:
Corrective Action:
Rep 3409

43
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 149




2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Impact of local authority 2.15
Environment NI trading s’gandards services (Lower 197 Green Improved
183 on the fair trading is
environment Better)
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
The percentage of food
NI establishments within the Unchanged
Environment 184 local authority area which  80% 81% Green 9

are "broadly compliant"

with food law.

Context: Ongoing interventions, inspections and initiatives to improve levels of compliance
are a continual routine element of Food Safety activity and will from time to time result in
improved compliance scores.

Corrective Action:

2009/

2009/

Portfolio  Plno  Title 2010 2010 On  Direction
Target Actual 9
Public satisfaction levels
Environment LOCAL with services provided by 90 93.2 Green Unchanged
4011 : .
Fair Trading
Context:
Corrective Action:
2009/ 12009/ On Direction
Portfolio Plno Title 2010 2010 taraet of travel
Target Actual 9
Score against a checklist of
Environment LLé)GC;AL enforcement best practice 100% 100%  Green Unchanged

Context:
Corrective Action:

2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 150

for Trading Standards




APPENDIX 2

PROJECTS ASSESSED AS COMPLETED OR GREEN

The following projects have been completed or assessed as green (all milestones that
should have been met at this point have been met):

Deliver the Advancing Assets Programme for Community Centres
Underage sales prevention programme

Support the development and promotion of the New Floral Pavilion as part of the
New Brighton Regeneration

Improve the quality of recyclates delivered to the Materials Recovery Facility
Increase diversion of street cleansing waste streams from landfill

Deliver initiatives through partnership working aimed at educating and
empowering residents and businesses to minimise waste and maximise
recycling

Establish Sustainability Unit

Wirral CRed Scheme. Help to achieve 60% carbon reduction in the borough by
2025. Assist in the operation of the LAA

Deliver programme of Microgeneration projects (Renewables).

Related Energy Projects

Awareness Raising Programme

Narrow the gap in cleanliness standards between the 5% most deprived areas
and the borough as a whole

Monitor and respond appropriately to the levels of flytipping across the borough
Work with partners and statutory land owners to identify and deliver borough
wide improvements in environmental quality

Develop & undertake effective roads policing enforcement activity & community
engagement in partnership with Merseyside Police.

Develop & implement education & training targeted at high risk road user groups
(Link to RoadSafe Action Plan ETP section)

Develop & implement communications strategy targeting road safety issues in
conjunction with National; Regional & Local priorities. (Link to RoadSafe Action
Plan COM section)

Develop & implement programmes of Safer Routes to Schools encouraging
safer sustainable travel & further development of school travel plans. (Link to
RoadSafe Action Plan STP section)

Identify & implement range of physical highway improvements aimed at reducing
road casualties. (Link to RoadSafe Action Plan ENG section)

Improve the highway network through implementation of the Capital Programme
Provide a Hate Crime Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference

Produce a revised development and promotional plan for museums

Family Intervention Project

Challenge & Support Project

Takeaway Food Survey

Alcohol Intervention Project

Undertake projects as part of Sport and Physical Activity Alliance Programme
Continue to develop and enhance the services of the Family Support Unit
Undertake a Gateway Review of Parks and Countryside

Rep 3409
45

2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMACE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 151



¢ Introduction and use of Domestic Abuse Sexual Honour (DASH) based violence
Risk assessment programme to supplement existing structures.

e Parenting Support project

¢ Young Persons Alcohol Intervention Project

e Commission a Heritage Strategy

46
2009/2010 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Page 152



Agenda ltem 12

WIRRAL COUNCIL

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE -
7 JUNE 2010

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES

DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to inform Members, in accordance with the Approved
Scheme of Delegation, of any instances where delegated authority has been used by
the Director of Technical Services with respect to the appointment of Contractors or
Consultants.

TENDER ACCEPTANCE
The following tender has been accepted since the last such use of delegated authority

was reported to the Streetscene and Transport Services Overview & Scrutiny
Committee on 8 March 2010.

Project Title: Dell Underpass
Bridge Refurbishment

Contract Sum: £274,318.19

Contractor: Volkerlaser Ltd

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Funding will be provided from the LTP Capital Programme 2009/10 Road Safety Block
Primary Route Network bridges. The approved tender above was the lowest received.

STAFFING IMPLICATIONS
There are no staffing implications as a result of this report.
EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS / HEALTH IMPACT ASSESSMENT

There are no equal opportunities implications or health impact assessments required
as a result of this report.

COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

There are no community safety implications as a result of this report.
LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS

There are no Local Agenda 21 implications as a result of this report.
PLANNING IMPLICATIONS

There are no planning implications as a result of this report.

Page 153



9.0 ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS

9.1 There are no anti-poverty implications as a result of this report.
10.0 HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS

10.1 There are no human rights implications as a result of this report.
11.0 SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS

11.1  There are no social inclusion implications as a result of this report.
12.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS

12.1  There are no local member support implications in this report.
13.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS

13.1  None.

14.0 RECOMMENDATION

14.1 That the report be noted.

DAVID GREEN
DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES

Page 154



	Agenda
	2 MINUTES
	4 SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - TERMS OF REFERENCE
	5 HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC REPRESENTATIONS PANEL
	6 SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 2010-11
	8 REDUCING  THE COUNCIL'S  CARBON  FOOTPRINT'  -  PROGRESS REPORT No 3
	9 REVIEW OF THE  IMPACT OF SEVERE WEATHER IN JANUARY 2010 - PRESENTATION
	10 HIGHWAY AND ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT - FIRST ANNUAL REVIEW
	Appendix - Performance Management Framework
	Appendix - Benefits Realisation Plan

	11 2009/10 END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT
	12 DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

